From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 2/27/2018 3:36:45 AM
Subject: bir0004.1.pdf
Attachments: bIr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

Here is B4, B5

The talk of grain free related DCM is exploding on our list serve. One question people have is related to data collection
and I thought I would get your input. Should we as a group:

B5

Thanks for your thoughts!
Darcy
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L: Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern: Fries, Ryan C: B5, B6
CcC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olglca

Sent: 4/27/2018 11:26:51 PM

Subject: DCM cases - proposed diet history

Attachments: diet history form 4-27-18 external.doc

Hi everyone

I'm attaching a proposed diet history form. B5 {
B5

“Please Tet me Know 1f vou have any comments — I know this 1s probabl\ hore info than vou'd Tike fo colloct but hopefull\

this_could help us identify patterns as well as provide information i B5 i

B5

Once I get some input from you, I can make into a fillable form so we can send out electronically.

Our group also discussed a B5
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www.petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones/afda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘@ncsu. edu> Freeman, Lisa <Lisa Freeman‘@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stem <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
~-Eries_Rvan Csirfriesiillinois. edu> ' B5, B6 :
B5, B6 |

Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisifda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan

<Siobhan.Delancey/@fda.hhs.gov>:; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints, vou can
Just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

1.5, PO & DRUG

s 3 LG 5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman‘itufts edu>: Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Ryan C <tfries@illinois. edu> B5 B6 i

B5, B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001592



Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceviafda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank vou again for joining us on the call and providing the information about vour cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www .fda gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetyreporting. hhs.gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile your case data. We will review the data and may contact you for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if vou have a dog with DCM on a grain free dict that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
animal’s body or any remaining food. Please submit an individual consumer complaint for that dog, and mention that vou
have been instructed to submit the report by Vet-LIRN. We will review the complaint for potential follow-up and may be
able to offer a necropsy. I attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures that describe how we operate. I also
included a version for animal owners.

Please email or call me with any questions. Thank you again for yvour time and expertise,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

v‘”,aW/h

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - wim

(AR AR AR AN T AT+

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19,2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisafreeman«tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stern <jstern‘cucdavis.cdu>: Fries. Ryan C <rfries‘willinois.edu>:
: B5, B6 Jones, Jennifer L

<JenniferJones/afda.hhs.gov>
Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancev/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Dear Dr. Jones,

B5

Drs.é BS5, B6 Freemart BS, B6 [Fries and Stern - the call details are in the forwarded email below.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

B6

"Dr. Lisa Freeman is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

B5, B6

Dr. Ryan Fries is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology at Illinois, College of Vet Med
Dr. Josh Stern is an Associate Professor of Cardiology at UC Davis, College of Vet Med

Thank you everyone for making time in your schedule! I am looking forward to this.

Sincerely,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001593



Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message
From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@tda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin(@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)!

Meeting password:

B6

Join by phone

B 6 US Toll
US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter.

By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. It you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607
919-513-6032

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001594



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification;

8/5/2018 1:32:12 AM

B6

Acana Pork and Squash; B6

+ EON-361371

2053236-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-361371] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2053236-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-361371

ICSR #: 2053236

EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Pork and Squash; 2053236

AE Date 04/12/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown

Breed

Retriever - Golden

Age

4 Years

District Involved

PFR:  B6

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2053236
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Pork and Squash

Description: This is not an event that suddenly occurred. My dog was diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy at
2 years old. I enrolled him in the taurine deficient study done by Dr. Joshua Stern at UC Davis. He was eating
Acana Pork & Squash since he was a puppy. His taurine was tested (4-18) and his whole blood is 135 and plasma
28. Since his taurine level is low, I was told to supplement him with taurine and take him off the current dog
food. I was told his food could cause taurine deficient dilated cardiomyopathy. He will be re-tested in the
upcoming months. It is not know at this time if the dog food contributed to his disease or caused it. The study is

still on going.

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001595



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Pork and Squash

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001596



Report Details - EON-361371

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2053236

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-08-04 21:25:50 EDT

Yes

Problem Description:

__This is not an event that suddenly occurred My dog was diagnosed with dilated

cardiomyopathy at 2 yvears old. | enrolled him in the taurine deficient study done
by Dr. Joshua Stern at UC Davis. He was eating Acana Pork & Squash since ne

_was a puppy. His taurine was tested (4-18) and his whole blood is 135 and

plasma 28 Since his taurine level is low, | was told to supplement him with taurine
and take him off the cuirent dog food. | was told his food could cause taurine

_ deficient dilated cardiomyopathy. He will be re tested in the upcoming months It

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcdme yto Datei

Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date:
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

is not know at this time if the dog food contributed to his disease of caused it. The
study is still on going.

04/12/2016

No

Unknown

Acana Pork and Squash
Pet Food

BAG

25 Pound

056/29/2018

1

No

No

The product is stored in it's original bag and then placed in a air tight container.
The product was feed 2xs per day.
07/15/2018

Déscriptidn:
Last Exposure
Date:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Unknown
Abate After

Product Stop:

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Possibly related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001597




Purchase Location Name: Pet Valu

Information: Address:

B6

United States

Animal Information: Name: ' B6 |
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 67 Pound
Age: 4 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information;

Healthcare Professional . practice Name: | BG
Information: b

B6 |

Phone:

B6

United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 04/19/2016

Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Address:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:;

PGSR it s )

United States

Contact: phone: 86
Email:i

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Reported to Other Store/Place of Purchase
Parties: Manufacturer

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-367777
2055744

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-06 21:13:52 EDT
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

. bring up the next day. The next mornmg, ]

Date Problem Started:| i

misdiaghosis. On" Bs i he Wwas seen by his vet |

1 Sy S

-he saw-

B4,B6 |

.nm-.wmn

B6

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Yes

Pre Existing Conditions:

He has seasonal and indoor allergies and was on Apoquel and Allergy injections.
He may have had food allergies. He was placed on the grain free food 3-4 years
ago. He was health and active. He was on ACANA SINGLES LIMITED
INGREDIENT LAMB AMD APPLE AND SOMETIMES DUCK AND PEAR FOR
THE PAST 3-4 YEARS EXCLUSIVELY.

Otltcdme bto Date"

Died Euthanized

Date of Death:

i B6

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:

Acana Singles Limited lhgrédieht Lamb and Appte 25 poUnd Vbag'
Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:

BAG

Package Size:

25 Pound

Purchase Date:

07/25/2018

Number Purchased:

1

Possess Unopened
Product:

No

Possess Opened
Product:

Yes

Storage Conditions:

The product was stored in an airtight and waterproof container in the basement. A
weeks worth of food was put in an airtight container on the kitchen.

Product Use
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Description:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval 4 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001599



Adverse Event
Abate After
Product Stop:

Not Applicable

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Definitely related

Other Foods or
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period;

No

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location

Perflow com

Information:

Address: United States

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

; B6 5

1
R !

Dog

Spaniel - Cocker American

Male

Neutered

28 Pound

5 Years

Excellent

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

Contact;

Permission To Contact

United States

Phone: 3
Other Phone: '

Email: |

Yes

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported to Other

Phone

Other

Parties:

Additional Documents:

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 10/26/2018 12:30:01 PM

Subject: DCM cases 10/26/2018 0827

Attachments:

EON-369346; Taste ofthe Wild High Prairie: Lisa Freeman - EON- 369325 WELLNESS CORE

GRAIN FREE: : B6 i- EON-369373

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

i B6 ‘BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HH MO BATMD S TR ATICM

Ed | |

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001601



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6 .com
Sent: 10/26/2018 11:32:24 AM

Subject: Blue Wilderness:{  B6 - EON-369415

Attachments: 2058021-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-369415] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058021-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-369415
ICSR #: 2058021

EON Title: PFR Event created for Blue Wilderness; 2058021

AE Date 01/01/2016

Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date

Number Reacted

Animal Species Dog

Outcome to Date

Died Euthanized

Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age 11 Years

District Involved | PFR. BG

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058021

Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Blue Wilderness

Description: When the dog was 9 years old she started limping periodically. Had some gas. I looked for a grain
free, soy free food with glucosamine. We decided on Blue Wilderness. In two years the dog had to be Euthanized

for a enlarged heart/congestive heart failure.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001602



Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Blue Wilderness

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 i

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001603



Report Details - EON-369415
2058021

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-26 07:25:05 EDT

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

Outcome to Date

Problem:

Date of Death: |

. When the dog was 9 years old she started limping periodically. Had some gas |
looked for a grain free, soy free food with glucosamine. We decided on Blue
Wilderness. In two years the dog had to be Euthanized for a enlarged heart

_ /congestive heart failure. o

: 01/01/2016
Unknown

: Died Euthanized
' B6

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type

Package Size
Possess Unopened

Possess Opened

Storage Conditions
Product Use

[Distributor Information
Purchase Location

Lot Number:
Package Type:

Product;

Product:

- Description: Fed 2x's per day total of 4 cups
imormation; Perceived Probably related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:
Manufacturer

Blue Wilderness
: Pet Food

BOX
: 35 Pound
No

No

: Dog food container

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Information:
Animal Information: Name: 'B6 |
Type Of Species:L_Dmc;é _____
Type Of Breed: Retriever - Labrador
_ Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 70 Pound
Age: 11 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information:
Healthcare Professional
Information:
Sender Information: Name: B6

Lmsmamsmamamamsmamumsman:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001604



Address:

Contact:

‘ Reportér Wants to
Remain Anonymous:

Permission To Contact

Sender;
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;

Reported to Other

vParvties:_

Additional Documents:

B6

United States

Phone:

No‘

Email: i

Yes

None

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;;

10/25/2018 8:01:06 PM

B6 icom

Nov 2015-Nov 2017: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Lamb-Nov
2017- Aug 2018: Blue Buffalo Basigs Grain Free-Aug 2018-Oct 2018: American

Journey Lamb and Sweet PotatofL

B6

2057993-report.pdf; 2057993-attachments.zip

EON-369375

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-369375] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2057993-report.pdf"” is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2057993-attachments.zip"

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-369375

ICSR #: 2057993

EON Title: PFR Event created for Nov 2015-Nov 2017: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Lamb Nov
2017- Aug 2018: Blue Buftalo Basics Grain Free Aug 2018-Oct 2018: American Journey Lamb and Sweet

Potato; 2057993

AE Date 10/02/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Mixed (Dog)
Age 4 Years
District Involved | PFR: B@ DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2057993
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Nov 2015-Nov 2017: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Lamb Nov 2017- Aug 2018:
Blue Buftalo Basics Grain Free Aug 2018-Oct 2018: American Journey Lamb and Sweet Potato

Description: 02 Oct 2018 - presented for routine exam. A new grade II/VI murmur was noted. 13 Oct 2018 -

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001606



presented to a different veterinarian for 2nd opinion for the heart murmur. Chest rads revealed cardiomegaly but
no signs of heart failure. A limited cardiac ultrasound revealed dilatation of all 4 heart chambers with poor
myocardial contractility. Suspected grain free diet DCM. Changed diet to Purina Pro Plan Lamb and Rice. Rx:

II/VI left apical systolic murmur ausculted; no arrhythmias. Echocardiogram revealed mildly dilated left and
right atria, moderately dilated left ventricle, decreased LV systolic function. Elevated left filling pressures based
on doppler. Blood pressure, thyroid panel, platelet count and troponin levels all normal. Blood submitted for

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Best B
Product Name Number or ¥
D Date

Nov 2015-Nov 2017: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Lamb Nov
2017- Aug 2018: Blue Buffalo Basics Grain Free Aug 2018-Oct 2018: American
Journey Lamb and Sweet Potato

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001607



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
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Report Details - EON-369375
2057993

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Both

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-25 15:47:25 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date;

Product Information: p}odqct Namé:

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

Cardiomyopat

02 Oct 2018 - presented for routine exam. A new grade |I/VI murmur was noted,

13 Oct 2018 - presented 1o a different veterinarian for 2nd opinion for the heart

__murmur. Chest rads revealed cardiomegaly but no signs of heatt failure, A limited

cardiac ultrasound revealed dilatation of all 4 heart chambers with poor
myocardial contractility Suspected grain free diet DCM Changed diet to Purina

_ProPlan | amb and Rice Rx | -Carnitine 1 g BiD). Taurine 500 mg BID and

referred toi  B6  ifor further work up. 17 Oct 2018 Grade |l/VI |eft apical

............... -

systolic mFATIEEUSEUlted: no arrhythmias Echocardiogram revealed mildly

_ dilated left and right atria, moderately dilated left ventricle, decreased LV systolic

function. Elevated left filling pressures based on doppler. Blood pressure, thyroid

level sent to|

10/02/2018

No

Stable

' Nov 2015-Nov 2017: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Lamb Nov 2017-
 Aug 2018 Blue Buffalo Basics Grain Free Aug 2018-Oct 2018 American Journey

Lamb and Sweet Potato
Pet Food

BAG

14 Pound

No

Yes

Room temperature in kitchen pantry

Description: = Oral administration

Perceived Probably related
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

Mixed (Dog)

Female

Neutered

15.9 Kilogram

4 Years

Excellent

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001609




Number of Animals 1

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Practice Name:

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner
Information
provided:

Contact:

Yes

Address:

United States

B6 i

Primary/regular veterinarian

Yes

Additional Documents:

Attachment:

[ Py

Description: All medical records
Type: Medical Records

Contact:
Type of
Veterinarian:
Permission to
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name: ''''''''' BG
Address:
United States
Contact: Phone:
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:

' B6 | 10.21.2018 pdf

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Print Date: 10/18/18 Page 1

Fax: Admin B4, BG A B4 y BG Small Animal |~ 8§

Fax: Referral Large Animal | B6 i

NSTIarge Coniments

I o E— o : e
|Client _Patient, — ; Attending DVM | B6 o
i B6 | Case#:._ B6_ _; St :
MIXED BREED DOG it o s BE ] |
FS 15.9kg R'sfc E_"g"ég\‘m ;
BLACK & TAN SRR B 6 i
CANINE |
Admission Date/Time: ~ B@  18:41AM  Discharge Date/Time{ ~BG  01:35PM  Discharge Status: UNDETERM|
e e 2 (S oy — i NED
CASE SUMMARY
DIAGNOSIS:
1. Dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM): rule out diet induced vs hypothyroidism vs primary (idiopathic)
_HISTORY: R : [S— :
i B6 |is an approximately 4 year old female spayed mixed breed dog who was presented toi B6 !Cardiologyoni B6 i for
“évaluation of a new heart murmur and suspected dilated cardiomyopathy. S :
i 'Be iwas presented to! B6 , Lon 10/2/18 for a wellness exam and annual bloodwork, and a new II/VI
Teft apical systolic murmur was noted on physical exam.: B6_CBC showed mild thromhacytopenia (121k on automated count), and
na abnormalities on serum chemistry. lBswas then presented to} B6 ion 10/13/18 for a reevaluation of her

murmur. Chest radiographs revealed géfgralized moderate to sevéis cardiomegaly with normal pulmonary vasculature and lung
fields. A limited ultrasound of the heart reportedly revealed dilation of all four heart chambers with poor myocardial contractility. _B6__ |

was then referred tol _Bé }Cardiology for suspected grain-free diet related DCM. Her diet was switched to Purina ProPlan dry kibble

and she was started on taurine (500 mg PO BID) and L-carnitine supplementation (1g PO BID). For the Jast 3 months,| B6 ihas had

an occasional single dry, non-productive cough once weekly when playing with her puppy housemate.i B6 has not expérienced any

lethargy, decreased appetite, exercise intolerance, respiratory distress or fainting. | B8 _iresting respiratory rate has been between
13 to 24 breaths per minute since 10/13/18.

B6 was adopted from a shelter in: B6 ithree years ago and was estimated to be one year old at that time.____
i Be experienced diarrhea and vomiting in the first 2 months after adoption and was started on a grain-free, chicken-free diet: B6 |
“Giarthiea and vomiting resolved after the diet switch. Her diet history is as follows: Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Lamb ™"
(11/2015 - 11/2017); Blue Buffalo Turkey + Potato or Lamb + Potato (11/2017 - 8/2018); American Journey Lamb + Sweet Potato
Limited Ingredient Grain-Free (8/2018 - 10/2018).{ Bg | has had no other significant medical history since adoption and is_ngt on any
prescription medications. She is eating, drinking, Ufiigting and defecating normally and has had no episodes of vomiting. | Bs_jis on

Heartgard and Nexgard parasite prevention and up to date on all vaccines. o

Current Diet: Purina Pro Plan Adult Lamb and Rice - dry kibble

Current Medications: None
Current Supplements: Taurine 500mg q12hr (GMC brand tablets), L-carnitine 1000mg q12hr (GMC brand tablets)

PHYSICAL EXAM FINDINGS:

RESULTS OF DIAGNOSTIC TESTS:

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001611



Print Date: 10/18/18 Page 2

B6

PENDING DIAGNOSTIC TESTS:

B6

ASSESSMENT:

apart, resulting in back-fiow of blood (mitral regurgitation) and the heart murmur ausculted oni_ B8 ! physical exam.i____qg____i

While the exact mechanism of DCM is currently unknown, dietary deficlencies in the aming acids tausing and carnitine, genetics,

infectious and inflammatory conditions, and toxins have all been linked to DCM. Sincel B6 s an atypical breed to develop primary
{(hereditary) DCM and has been on-a grain-free diet for the last 3 years, we are concernéd for a possible diet associated DOM. This is
a diagnosis of exclusion, so to rule out other causes, blood was drawn today for a froponin level and for thyroid testing. Troponin is a
biomarker for damage to the muscle of the heart and is elevated in cases of myocardiitis, which can be caused by many things

including infectious or inflammatory disease. | B6 | troponin level was normal, soan infectious or inflammatory cause of her DCM is

unlikely. Thyroid testing was also submitted {0day, as hypothyroidism can be another cause of DCM,

There has been recent unpublished data suggesting a link between some grain-free diets and cardiomyopathy. Although some of
these cases seem related to taurine/carnitine deficiency, others do not, and the reason for this link is not yet clear. Although the
mechanism has not been confirmed, one hypothesis is that phytic acid, produced by legumes and lentils (common ingredients in
grain-free diels) decreases the absorption of taurine and other essential nutrients from the intestines into the bloodstream. Some
animals will show reversibility of their heart disease with supplementation of faurine and camitine and initiation of a grain-containing

diet,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CARE

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001612



Print Date: 10/18/18

Page 3
Owner/Agent B 4 y B 6 B6
Chiniglans: . 5 Clinical Technicians: Client Services:
{..B4,B6 |
B4, B6 B4, B6
Resgarch Technician
..B4, B6 |
In order io help expedite medication refills, please visit us online.at i B4, B6 rand select Pet Owners, Pharmacy Refills.

ED BREE

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001613




e = B6
“CANINE AMIXER BREED DOG MIXED BREE B 4 , B 6
F§ i B6 BLACK & TA

113791
\:H[\UIULU\J | a::nVlCE
Patient Discharge Instructions

Admission date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018

23,

Reason for visit: Murmur evaluation, suspect dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM)

Diagnosis/Problem: Dilated cardiomyopathy, suspect diet related

Treatments and diagnostic tests performed: Troponin leve! (pending), taurine level (pending), T4/TSH
(pending), platelet count, echocardiogram

Medications:

intolerance, fainting, lethargy, decreased appetite, coughing, and abdominal distension. If you note any of

these signs,! B6 :should be evaluated by a veterinarian immediately. Continue to monitori B6 _iresting

Plan for next evaluation: Please schedule an appointment with E__E_f_‘}_,_ _Eﬁ_ECardioIogy in 3 months by calling
B4, B6

B4, B6 B4’ BG ] .B4, B6

Thank you_for allowing us to care for you.and vaur net. If you have any questions or concemns, please do not helsitate to
call thei B4, B6 | Cardiology Service at!____B4,B6___| For prescription refills] B6 v

UiGwner requests full report (Fufl Summary Autematicatly Semt To Primary DV
[This is the full report to be sent to the primary DVM

Faculty: Residents: ; Clinica Techniciansl
o d
- B4,B6 .. B4, B6)
D , F_{QS_@&_B[?E)_IE_QHNC!S!E ........................... i
- { __B4Be | Client Sarvices

| B4,Be |

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001614




B4, B6

REPORT OF LABORATORY EXAMINATION

Client: OWDSE e ,

B 6 ....B6 i
Revd Date:  10/18/2018 4:31.00 PM Animal  {Bg | MRN: TB6
Admitted By:  Not Provided Species; Canine Breed [iog Mixed Breed
Crdersd By N/A Age: 3years Gengen Female, Spayed
Encounter: (2540503 TagReg D
CRe: AP Other 1D

[ E0docrinoglogy !

Endocrine Results

Collected Date/Time | 107172018 }
(If Provided) | 16:39:00

Froseduse Ref Range Timits

[11-50] nmol 1,

10.8-2.1] o,

439 pracld

(030 N

fo-10] |

| [0.00-058] | gl

............................... [6-35] o

Endocrimology Interpretation | SeeRelow

= Low Result; H = High Result, @ = Critical Result. » = Correciad Resu't; * = Interpretve Data, # = Result Footnote

Print Date/Time: 10/23/2018 10:31 AM

Page {1 of 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001615



B4, B6

Cardiology Pet Diet History

231020 . B6 |
CANINE ‘MIXED BREED DOG MIXED BREE
ks 12124414 BLACK & TA
i 113791
- w/’@//é B 6
. B6 |

Current diet:

Brand___ ki can Journey Lambp St Potato .

Variety _Lin (4t !ngwﬁ‘cm Bvain - Free

Is this diet Grain-free? \/65

How long has your pet eaten this food? 3 mont+ns G\U{\’\ 9 -Oct | 8)

Are there other pets in your house eating this food? Ye S, pvpp Y Ve rsi6v1_ for s me.
oldendecd\2, | B6

Other diets eaten in the last 3 years and dates: Ty iy + potato
LArb =% pam\-‘)\

(NovI3~ M) ] . Cuftalo - different vesiing of basic, Iiksoua § frodom (mostiy loasics)
(Nov 15-Novia)Nature’s Variet Instingt L imiked Inﬂrw{r'uw Laml

“Fivet 1mon s afrce adophon tned 2 oc 3 frads Mt cavsed majorciarirnea 4 vomithing
S0 claimed allergic 1 gnicken o stardecl on Grain-fee, micken-free ojet. No nove DorV,
Other food (treats, rawhides, table food):

No rawahideS. Notr tvo many_reats. Oceasiinal tabu food (rare) -

Have alven Beﬂcheou cns |, duntal gnews (m\ Klocne penmstix , Nylabane NotiDewt)
L all very Fersand fue betiree v,

Supplements (e.g. fish oil, CoQ10, vitamins etc)

Vone —

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001616



10/15/2018 ’ E B4, B6 :r Mail - Cardiolngy-Consult

B4, B6
Cardiolog
e AR 22919

B4, B6 Consult Request < B6 > Sat, Oct 13, 2018 at 2:29 PM

i“'-]-o_ i B4, B6 b B4, B6 4, B6

***Automated message. Do not reply to sender, see below for clinic/client e-mail.***

What is your
preferred
contact
method?:
Best hours to
contact ;
Veterinarian to |
contact: B6
Clinic/Hospital: | B6 :
Clinic Phong  r—mmimmmmmems =

ni ! BG i

Number: P9 J

Clinic Email: | B6
Name of the ey

owner B6 i
(FirstLast):
Owner Phone: | B6 ;
Owner Email:i B6 i
Has this

patient ever

been seen by

any service at No

NC State

Veterinary
Hospital?:

Ez;‘;:z;b’Pet BG \026- Vo\;

Species: canine O(:(

Date of Birth -~z g j e
. _B6 q/w %6«3

By Phane

M T W F 8a-6p

or Age: R B

. o
Breed: mixed breed _ .
Weight: 35.7bs .~ '\b‘ 9\0{&}; :)G\ngﬂ

Color: black/tan

Gender: FS o

Pertinent Would like referral for echocardiogram at; B6 ASAP- suspect grain-free diet related DCM. Client
medical amenable to referral. On grain free diet past 3-4 years. New heart murmur first noted last week at a
history: different veterinary office. Seen today by our hospital first time for second opinion. Grade 2-3/6 L systolic
Questions you murmur, NSR. Respiratory: WNL, no crackles/wheezes. Eupnic. Does not appear to be in CHF. Not
would like currently on any medications aside from Nexguard and Heartguard. Advised Taurine 500mg PO BID and

addressed: L camitine- 1gram PO BID and change to diet containing grains while awaiting echo. Discussed
monitoring for signs of impending CHF and when to seek emergency care.

Chest rads- Generalized moderate to severe cardiomegaly. Lungs appear WNL.
Brief cardiac US (by me)- All 4 chambers appear subjectively enlarged/dilated. Myocardium appears
subjectively thin with POOR contractility. No pericardial effusion detected. Suspect DCM.

B6 Loo12

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001617



B6

b B6 File #3g6 ™

Medical Record Entries:
/1572018

TWI52018

/132018

10/13/2018

R ———

10/15/2018

D | B6 ]

Tag:

Species: Canine, Mixed breed
Sex: femmlefspayad. e
Age: 4yrs,DOBY_ B6__|
Weight: 359 Lbs

Color Black/tan markings
Last visit: 10/13/2018

Referved By:

Tak /Fax:

-save diet and bring it in to sppointment. CHange diet 1o one with grainin it

Tausine~ 40mgkg 640mg/day (250 and 5000k too)
L-carmitine- 777

does O need to call { B6

Would like referral for echocardiogram at | B6 ASAP-suspect grain-fiee dist related
DCM. Client amenable to referral. On prairt 136 dist past 3-4 years. New heart murmur
first noted last week at a different veterinary office. Seen today by onr hospital first time
forsecond opinion. Grade 2-3/6 Lo systolic murmus, NSR. Respiratory: WL, nio
crackles/wheezes. Eupnie. Doesnot appearto be in CHF: Not currently onany
medications aside from Nexguard and Heartguard, Advised Tanrine 300mg PO BID and L
carnttine 1gram PO BID and change to diet containing prains while awaiting echo,
Discussed monitoring for signs of inpending CHE and when to seek emergancy care,

Chest rads- Generalized moderate to severs cardiomegaly. Lungs appear WL,

Brief cardiac US (by me)- All 4 chambers appear subjectively enfarged/ditated,
Myocardium appears subjectively thin with POOR contractility, No pericardial effasion
detected. Suspect DOM.

Bloodwork performed recently by another vet hospitals WNL per otwnér (Copiss
uriavailable foday- Saturday).

- Earliest appointment client can be seen?

- Additional medications or changes in-dosages of supplements to prevent CHF while
awaiting refarral?

-Rads-and video of cardiac US will be sent by emall on Monday (when support staff
available).

B6

Ultrasound Consult Fee - Cardiac US- All 4 chambets appéar subjectively

Patient History Report - 10/15/2018 - Bg + Owneri B6 Page 1 of2

e Ew e we e E W . N

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001618



snlarged/dilated. Myocardivm appears subjectively thin with peor contractibity, Ne

perivardial effusion detected: Suspect DOM; Bé B

1671372018 Radiographs-Two Views - 3 view thorax- Generalized mederate to severe cardiormiegaly
Lungs appear WNL. Suspect DUM; B6

10/132018 Welght in Ibs. - (35.751 B6 i

1071372018 Examination/Office Call - B6 i

Chief Complaint second opinion, heart murmur

History: 2nd opinion- heart murmur, Adopted approx. 3 vears ago, think she was around 9
months af time of adoption. Pretty healthy past few months- had dianhea oceasionally in
first vear, improved once she eliminated chicken and priins from the dief. 1 weekago-
diagnosed with & heart murm for the fisst time at 3 B6 | Priorto
that, has been to multiple vets and they have never mentioneda heart murmur.
Oecassionally coughs, mostly when excited (when pulling on the leash/collar, but also
sometimes when playing off leash),

Diet- American Journeyv Salmon and sweet potato (grain freg). Has always been on a grain-
free diet.

On Heartguard and Nexguard, O gives evary month, repularly.

MIXED By

Patient History Report - 10/15/2018 - B6 | Owner! B6 L Page 2 0f 2

R T A # & P mn R R R = Y A

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001619



18/15/2618 18:43 | B4, B6 | 5 B4, B6

PAGE  81/05

From| ; fon Dct 15 07:30: 57 2urs msy

rager LW

B4, B6 B4, B6 SCANNEF;
A

B6 E ‘ | B6 |
Acgt Numbar: Medical Alor:

F Seinig--: NI : vl wﬁ‘ght: 35.5“)5,

o - B6 . Bo8 T TEETT]  Braed.: LabMix

1«11 NS . ). et Spocies.. Canine

Coll Phone.,.: - | jext Outstanding Balance: ﬁ ——

Proplem Date” Diagneses Date Vagcine Name Date Due

s
10/03/2018 Not Records tansferred o] B6 | Provider: | __B6 |
10/02/2018 Barvice CET HEXira Pramium Chews Med, GTY: 1 Provider: Hospital Personnal

Dog 50-Ct
10/02/2018 LINK New Client Form
1022008 Service Jusior Waliness - Comprehansive. O7Y: 1§ Provides: | B6
Protile '
100272018 Service CBC {Complele Blood Couny QT Provider: | B6
MIXED BREg
b ..‘,.--.a.;;;ésa:-.:':‘ ;-; g R
1071572018  11:308M (GMT-04;00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001620



1azis/201

10/02/2018

02018
10/2fe08

ALB
ALP
ALT
AMY

gs  B6

18: 43 T ;

i i B6 i
B6 i : ' Mon Oer 35 07:30:37 055 REIY ‘ oy e A G2/85

SOAP Wellness Visit Provider: B6 i

Medications received: None
Prevantatives received: Nexgard and Heartgard

Diet: American Joumey

MIXED BREE

€ Weight- 356 lbs
PHYSICAL EXAM

[HAGHNOSTICS
CBCICHem: NSF

A healthy pet, mumur very mild and not a concern at this time

P: dental cleaning will be important for maimaining heart health

Lab Value Temporature: = 101.20
Service Exam - Pat Wellness QTY; 1 Providers B6 5
Comprehensgive Diagnostic
10/02/2018 02:51 PM

2544 g/dL
20-150 U/

B 6 10-118 UL

260-1200 WL

TR — mﬁm\%‘“}'.} e R
: &%ﬁé‘f

1071572018 11:30AM (GMT-0L:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001621



18/15/2818 18:43

THIL
BUN
CA
PHOS
CRE
GLu
MNAs
Ko

T®
GLOB

WBoe
BBC
HGER
HCT
MOV
MCH
MOHG
PLY
BCT
MPY
PDWs
PG
RDWs
RDWc
LYM
MON
KEU
LY%
MO%
MEY
£E0S
EC%
BAG
BA%

B6 % PAGE  @3/85

* Mon Oct 15 07:30FF7 OIS EST T raye o

B6

B6

3.1-0.6 mg/dl
728 mg/dl
8.8-11.8 mg/dl
2.9-8.6 my/dl.
0.3-1.4 mg/dL
60110 mg/dl
138180 mmolL
3.7-5.8 mmollL
£.4.8.2 gldl
2.3-5.2 gL

Abaxis VerScan HAMB
1O/0W2018 02:45 PM

B6

Sradie exai

6.00-17.00 10"/
5.50-8.50 102/
12.0-18.0 g/dl

37.00-55.00 %

80- 77 il
18.5-24.5 pg
21.0-39.0 g/di
165- 500 1049/

3.941.1 4

#
14.0:20.0 %
1.00-4.80 1079/
0:20-1.60 10°94

3,00-12.00 10°94

%

%%

%
0.00-0.80 107/ gﬁgmv ------

%

S -
kS

Y v BB s
VTR U ARVR B

Paga 30t B

10/16/72018  11:30AM (GMT-0L:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001622



: B6 : PAGE 84785
Won Oct 15 07:30:37 Z0T8 NSY : PHgE e a2

B6

WEC Hist

REC Hist

[ gu——

ECS Hist

¥PLY Hist

08/282N8 LINK Records Cont.

p8/25/2018 LiNK Records

HCANDNE- FIXED BREED DOG {IXED BREE

10/156/2018 11:30AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001623



18/15/2@)8. 142 B6 ! B6 PAGE  B5/85
T From i Bé :

[RIAREE At Wl Se s

B6  B6

T S SRS SP R
Page Bof 8

10/15/2018 11:30AM (GMT-0u:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001624



, 18/15/2018. 10145 B B6 PAGE 81712
‘ h : Bs Ir “ & WAgRS B W E E =
!

i 56 | B6 |

Acet Numbuar: Modical Alsnt

Address....... BG $OKewrri FS______ . Welght: 36.6ibs.

Phong.......... : Vo ext DOB... . B6 i Breed...; Lab Mix

Goll Phone....; [ yex . Specles. . LHfiifie

OQutstanding Balance: §%
&m.m Date’ Diagnoses Dats Yaccine Name Date Dye
10/027/2018 Sarvice CET HEXtra Premium Chaws Mad, 0T ¢ Provider: Hospital Persorinel
Dog a0-Ci

10/02/2 HANK New Cttert-Foma—____

10/02/2018 Service Jurior Wellness - Comprehengive Q7Y 1 Provider: B6
Protile i
10/02/2018  Service CBG (Complete Blood Count) QTY: 1 rovider. B6
e
1 O } ),) \% ________________________________________
L B6 i__B6 _ oz 5
EANINE ™ SiXED BREED DOG MIXED BIEEE
1q : B6 P BLACK & TA
Bl o Restn Mavn
Page taf 2
1041572018  11:358M (GMT=04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001625



. 1871542818

PAGE 82/12
Y LE

rFage £ o

B6 B6

10/02/2018

10/02/2018
100272018
DR/2ER2018

o9ras/2018

S80AP Wellness Vialt

Medications received: Nons
Prevertatives received: Nexgard and Heartgard

Diet: American Journey

Q: Waight- 3551bs

- BHMSICAL EX AN

DIAGNOSTICS
CBC/Charm: NBF

At healthy pet, murmur very mild and not & concem at this tims

P dental cleaning will be important for maintaining heart health

Lab Value Temperature; = 101,20

Service Exam - Pet Wellness Ty 1
LiNK Records Cont.
LINK Records

For any questions mBG haalth, plesse cafl |

z I we Bl
TP LR it

F.’agemé of 2

Providar:; B6
o
aa)
L%
%
s
Provider:: B6

1041572018  11:358M (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001626



18/15/2618 _ 18:45 | B6 B6 PAGE @3/12
_ 2B 2. B8 wew ver 3 ol , , rage 3 or L2

Patlent History Report

Client: Patient:!| B6 |
Phote: Species: Canime Breed: Mixed
Addraga: Age: 2 Yra. B Mos, Bex: Spayed Famale
Color: Black/Tan

Date Tyoe Brafi History

§/4/2018 | i B6 |

8/4/2018 CK | BG |

8412018 V 'B6

8/4/2018 L 'B6!

giarote L {B6|
8472018 B
8/A/2018 B |
8/4/2018 B
/472018 B .B6
82472018 B
7302018 P
B:Bkng, C:Med note, CB:Call bick, CK Check-in, CM:Commun Diagnusie, DH Declined to histors &+
EDeparting ety L-Lab resull, M%gwaga CAIEE, P&m@%?ﬁgwggg%sﬁ%gfﬁh@ il MIXED BRE“&%
RiComespandence, Timages, TC:Terkative medl ncke, V:vitd signs. | BG | oG '
E l’c:b;mNE i ........... B 1.BL ALT : &:57 PR
B e B6

...... . 1071572018 11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001627



18/15/2016 1@:45 | B6 g i B6 PAGE 84717
] T W e Wk o wes H rage 4 or Ais

B IR s S Vv |

Client: Patient: | B6
Phone: B 6 Specles: Cdnins Breed: Mixed
Address: Age: 3 Yrz 8 Mos, Sex: Spayed Female
Color: Black/Tan

Date Tyne  Stafl History

7/30/2018 P ' B6 |
7ierieoig P "B6 |
7/27/2018 P ' B6 !

/232018 TC l B6 Signed Congents - TENTATIVE

TI23/2016 TC B6 J Slgned Estimate/Drop O - TENTATIVE

7/20/2018 TC 1 B6 |  PDVM- TENTATIVE - B6 |
CANINE Vf&CCfNES & LAB- * Please typeé Below when vaccines or tests were
actually Givenat B6 |- Not when they are due ** o

[

> RECEPTION FULL NAME (NOT YOUR IMTIALS).OF WHO PUT IN PDVM OF

DATES VACCINES GIVEN : B6
B Biling, C:Med note, CB:Call back, CK Check-in, CM:O iali ¥ B 3 i i R
r:{)emr};ﬁng ingtr, LLab result, Mimage cases, 9:&@%%&? iﬁﬁwﬁz‘gﬁ?y Ig‘%d S0 estory. . Exmad ; E
PiComespondence, T imapes, TC Tentaive v~ g7 - i...B6 ! DOG MIXED BR
; AR RANE MIXED BREED 07 74
B6 d £s i B6 i 317 PM

1071572018  11:35AM (GMT-0L:00D

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001628



RiCorewponcience, Timaegas. TC Tentatlve medi note, V- Vitel signs

18/15/26818 _16:45 | B6 i B6 : PAGE  B5/12
. From (FRoenoagmomes T Wed UCT 5 U6 Murmnr - wesr wnsr i FHMG. o Wk
Patient History Report
Client: ) Patient:! B6 ! ’
Phone: Species: Caning Breed: Mixed
Address: Age: 3 Yrs, 8 Mos Sexw: Spayed Female
Color: BladkfTan
Date Type Slaf History
¥ CANINE RABIES Date Given:_09/09/16_ - Manufacturer:  tor3yean 3
ICANINE BABIES Date Given_ ~ Manutacurer.  1gord3yearn
CANINE BABIES Date Given,_ - Manufacturer: 1 or3year
CANINE BABIES Date Given__ - Manutactrer: 1 or 3 year:
2’ DHPP Date Given:_08/09/18¢ -[:} Manufacturer: 1 or 3yesr 3
OHPP Date Given:__ - i Manufacturer: 1 or3year
DHPP Date Glven;__ -] i Manufacturer.  Yor3d year
DHPP Date Qiven:__ -{_} Manifacturer: 1 0r3 yaar
— 23]
LEPTO Date Given: %
LEPTO Date Glvery =
jEa]
. 5
BOBDETELLA Dste Given:_4/17/2017_ -i#i Intranzsal | joral [ injectable =
_iBOBDETELLA Date Given.__ -|_ iintranasal | iOrat [ linjectavle
EQ\L Date Gi\e‘en:__ -
i EIV Date Given:
- LGN Date Given;_ -
IHEARTWORM TEST Date Given:_09/0847_ -[#fiNegative [ iPosiive
_HEARTWORM YEST Date Given_ -[_iNegative ?%Pcsﬁive
EFECAL Date Given;_ 12812017 -[fiNegative PPamhwa
SFECAL Dale Glven: Negatwe iFPositive:
LFECAL Date Glven: Neganve iPosltiver
[IDEWORMING Date Glven:__ - Type,__
DEWORMING Date Givan,__ - Type
DEWOHMING Date Given:__ - Typa__
-
. TN9/2018 G 74 Canine/Feline Exam - CLOSED 08/02/2018 £
B6 DVM
i"'WTFJ ______________________ !
Wi: 352
Reason for visit: O lacerated L cranial flank fold while grooming
B:8itling, C:Med nate, 8 Call back, OK Check-n, CM Communications, 0:0lagnosis, DH:Daclined to history, £:Examination, ES Estimates,
EDeparting instr, LLap result, Mimags cases, PrPresciption, PACPV, beceptecf Piproblems, PPPYVL Padormed, PRPVL Fiewmmemed

B6 Page 3of 9

107

Date: B/20/2018 6:37 PV

15672018  11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001629



GE BB/1Z

wWED w03 Ub::i! BG . : rage o !)Tp.ﬁ‘:

Patient History Report
Client: Patient:: B6 |
Phone:; Species: Taning Breed: Mixed
Address: Age: 3 Yrs. 8 Mos, Sex: Spayed Female
Color: Black/Tan

Date Type Staft History

Temp/Pulse/Resp: 101.8/130 /40

................. i B6 |
CANINE MIXED BREED.DAG

B6

fHefoE p BGE B 6

2:Billing, C:Med note, CB Call back, CK:Chack-in, ML Communicatiuns, D:Disgnosis, DH:Declined 1o bistory, £ Examination, £S5 Entimiatog,

EDepmiting nstr, LLab sesult, Moimage cases, PrPresaription, PATPYL BB ptobiemms, PRDVL Bedomnd, PRV R
RiCorrespordence, T.imagee, TC Tentative medi note, Vsl signs Aocepted, PV Pesformed, PRIPVL Recommanded,

MIXED BRE

B6 Page 4 of & Date: 8/29/2018 8:37 PM

1071572018 11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001630



: B6 PAGE  B7/17

18;15’(.2.@‘,,8,‘,;%: 45, U] B6 : . s ! rage 7 or ic

Client: |
Phone; |
Addrass: |

Patlent History Report
Patlent: | ’

Species: Cana Breed: Mixed
Age: 3 Yrs. 8 Moz, Sex: Bpayed Femaste

Colar: Black/Tan

Date Tyne

Staft History

782018 P

Heie0is P

18/2018 CK

THeE018 v

7902018 B
He20is B
718/2018 B
Hslgie B
7182018 B
82018 B
g2ome B
718/2018 B
7192018 B

...........

B6

BM201T TO
overdue reminder call LIOM for O to sohedule apt

| B6 |  OVERDUE REMINDER CALL - TENTATIVE

9/19/2016 TC

1 H NN el s o i, b
LU o Sy

Oveardue reminder call - TENTATIVE

SRindemn

/7/2018 TC
Faxedrecordsto;  B6  |5:5p

....... [-Be |, faxedrecords- TENTATIVE

L

B:Billing, C:Metirole, CB

{Departing sk, Liabh

R Comesporance, Tim

"Gl back, G Cheacl-in, G CommuniCalions, D-Disgnosts, DH-Dedined to history, E-Exambration, ES:Eetimates,
faaldt, Mimage cases, P Prescription, PARYL Acoepted, PE problems, PRPVL Ferformed, PR:PYL Recommaendas,
ages, TCTentative med! note, Vit signe

B6

FPage Sof9 Date: 8/29/2018 6:37 PM

1071572018 11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001631




, = ; PAGE  B8/19

18/15/2818 18:45 B6 i N
: From | B6 pT ' Wed Qet 3 DBISEVE/ RO MST T FEgE o O3 if
Patient History Report
Clisnt: Patient: | ___B6 |
Phone: Species: Canine Bread: Mixed
Address: Age: 3Yrs, 8Mos Sex: Spayed Female
Color; Black/Tan

Dale Type  Statl History

81112018 C {B6]  RR-FINAL 08/01/2016

7/30/2016 C {B6 | Canine Exam - CLOSED 08/29/2016
aninge Exam

Patient Name::

To be completed by Techniclan

Reason for visil: to etablish relalonship for Bravecta

Hislory (Subijselive):

16 youT pel having any probiems? . Ali things are good, O wants Bravesto Tor P. 1 wWill 0o vX IoWards end of Sep!
2018, Qurrent on Tri-heart. Nature's Vardety lambipes dry food.

To be completed by DVM

Exam (Objechiva):

Nowe and The MouthyTeeth/Gum
Normal |1 Did Not Exam iMormal | FDid Mot Exam
LiAbnormal Remarks: 1 ; Abnormal Remarks:

E d Earg Coatand Skin
H s? Normal |_iDid Not Exam ,[ TNormal |_1Did Not Exam
i Bbnormal Bemarks: iAbnomal Remarks,

Musculoskelelal

H LJPd NotExamine iMormal | HDid NotExam
iEnfarged Rernarks: iNaif Trim
wiAbnormal Remarks, JAbnormal Remarks,

BoBilfing, C:Med rots, CB:Call back, 0K Checleliy, G Conmmmuricalions, D:Diagrwais, DH:Declined to history, EExamination, ES:Eatimates;
LRaparting inatr, LLah result, Mimage cases, P Prescriplion, PAPVL Accapted, PBgroblerns, PPIPVL Pardomad, PO-PVL Becommendad,
Flomesporlence, Timages, TG Tentative med! note, Vi skys

i B6 i Page 6 of 9 Date: 8/29/2018 637 PM

10/15/72018  11:358M (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001632



18/153}:2818 @45 B6 : ; B6 i PAGE 89/12

rom : B6 ?""""""': """""" weo w3 VGZ"‘E TR W N Ak
Patient History Repori
Clisnt: Patlent:! B6

Breed: Mixed

Phone: )
Adiiress: i : Sex: Spayed Female
Color: Black/Tan ,

Date Type  Siaff History

Hasrt and Lungs

; ; : TNormal |1 Did Not Examing

iAbnommal Remarks: Hean Murmur Grade AV Murmur Comments:
I SAbnormal Remarks:

Qi Tracl/Abdomen Lirinary and Genifais
iNormal | ]Did Not Examine l ENormai [ iDid Not Examine
Ewpressed Anal Glands | _FAbnormal Remarke: jAbnormal Hemarks:

Adcitional Notes?

To be Completed by DVM (Unless they are really backed up)
Yital Signe:
Add_Vital Signs

To be completed by Techniclan

Wellness Services:

Rabies: 1yr[ 3 ayr[ ] Ret # P UTD ef; Declined | § Fecal: Accepted| } Declined |

DHPP: 1yl i ayl 18 [ Tierd JUT i Declined | Heartworm Test: Accepted| }Declined [}

Lepta: # AnﬁuaimTD[:} Dedlined ! Wallnass BYW: 06 yrs’ﬁ Acceptad [ Declined [}
Bordetella: #__ 1y{ 1 UTD ] Declined] t =B yrsld

Hote: Don't forgst the Accepl or declined boxes!

To be completed by DVM:

Assesemant: Add Dlsanosis Desaiplion
haalthy pet

g‘?n od examination for Bravecto, will have vx as atech apptina couple months.
faday.

Y 713072046 P B6 1.00 pack of Bravects Chews = 22,0 - 44.0 Ibs (1534)

B8} Rx #: 31558 0 Of 0 Refills Filled by:i B6 .
Give 1 chew by mouth every 12 weeks Tor prevention of fleas and ticks. GIVE
WITH FOOD. FOR VETERINARY USE ONLY. KEEP OUT OF REACH OF

CHILDREN

B:lling, C:Med note, CBOall back, OX:Checken, CM Communications, D:Diagnosis, DH Dectined 1o history, E:Examination, E4.Estimales,
EDeparting instr, L-Lab result, Miimage cases, P-Prescription, PA-PVL Accepled, PBproblams, PP:PYL Pordomad, PR:PW. Recommesied,
R Corespordance, Timages, TC Tenmtiva med ke, Viital sigre

B6 Page 7 of9 Date: 872072012 6:37 PM

1071572018  11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001633



18/18/2018 lacds : B6 : PAGE 18717
: From! B6 : Wed Ot 3 O8I Sk -zozo-mery roge. Ao L
Patient History Roport
Cliant: Patient: | _ B6 | '
Phone: Species: Canlne Breed: Mixad
Addrass: Age: 3'Yrs, 8Mos, Sex: Spayed Female
Cotor: Black/Tan
Date Type _ Staff History
7/30/2016 ¢ _B6_| I"'Bg L FINALO7/30/2016-{ B6 Animal Care Shelter
[INO VAX HXIN: B6
CANINE VACCINES
DHPE Dale Given, 08/24/2015 -] Booster 13 Yeur EW/Lepto
L BHPP Dats Glven -1 1Booster | 31 Year WiLepto
DHPE Date Given:_ -1 _[Booster | i1 Year WriLanto
DHPP Date Given:__ ~|_:Booster | ;1 Year Wilepto

¥ CANINE RABIES Date Given:_0w/24/2015_ - k11 Year [ 13 Yaar

Bfr._Boehringer Ingelhelm

[ ICANINE RABIES Date Given:__ -[ 11 Year [_13 Year

M

3LEPTO Digte Given:__
(LEPTO Dale Glven:

-

WV BORDETELLA Date Given:_09/24/2015

LAB/HYGIENE

LDEWORMING Date Given: - Type
| ABEWORMING Date Given__ -~ Type.

chmm HEARYWORM TEST Date Given:
JCAMINE HEARTWORM TEST Date Given:

DEWORMING Date Glven: D9/24/2015_ -

Dlintranasal [0l [ njectable

iBORDETELLA Date Given__ -[_ilniranasal |_{Ormal [ iinjectable

Type: Pyrantel Parmoate

EFECAL Date Given,__ ~P‘Negaelve _Positive:
IFECAL Dsle Given__ ~|  iNegative Positive: __

_09/24/2015_ - ¥ Negative [ Postive
-[_INegative |_1Positive

C—

7/30/2016 CK  'Bg |
302016 v | B6 |
7/30/2016 B _LRE_]
7i30/2016 8 | B6 i

B:Billing, C:Med role, CB.Call back, T Cheek:m GROOOMIRDNERBNE 1N DRGRwR, IHEDalined i hisicry, £ Examinelioe, E5-Estimates,

LDeparting Inatr, L.Lab result, Mimage cases, PPraseripiion,

PAPYL Acoepled, PBiproblems, PPPVL Perlotmed, PRLPVL. Recommended,

H:Comespondence, Timages, TO Teolative med note, V:Vita slgns

B6

Page Bolg Lale: §/29/2018 6:37 PM

1071572018  11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001634



e/18/2018 1mas, | IR B8 | rage a oPRGE 11712
Patlent History Report
Client: Patiant:; __B6
Phone: Species: Canine Breed: Mived
Address: Age: 3 s 8 Mos, Seur Spaved Female
Color: Black/Tan
Date Type  Stall History
713042018 B
7I30/2016 B
TH0/2046 B BG
FBIE0I8 Y
Weight 1+ 35.00 pounds

B:Siting, C:Med note, CB.Call back, CH:Check-in, OM:Coarmmurications, [0

agrosis, OHDeclined to history, £ Evamination, ES5 Estimates,

Gepargng e, Ubab resul, Mimage cases, P:Prescription, PATPVL Acospted, PB problems, PR-PVL Perdomed, FRIPYL Recommendad,

RCanespondence, Timages,

T Tuntutive med! nigte, V.V il signs

B6

Page 9ot e

1071672018

Date: B/29/20186:27 PN

11:35AM (GMT-04:00)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001635
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Patient Name:

B4, B6

Canine Echocardiography Report

Medical Rec # _231020

DOB:

Age:

Sex:
Sonographer:

Report Status:
Diagnesis:

Study Details:

B4, B6

READ
Suspect Grain Free Dist Associated DCM, Decreased left ventricular systolic function;
Left ventricular dilation
2D Echo/Doppler/Color Doppler. The images were of adequate diagnostic quality. The
patient was awake.

Additional Comments:
Dog presents for asymplomaltic heart murmur:

20
VS
LV
LVPW

20

LA d
Acs
LA/RS

M-mode

RV

s

LV

LVPW

LV normialized
LA

Ao

LAAD

“(CR), DACVECE

DVM, DACVIM

Breed:
Weight:
BSA:
HR:
BP-sys:

Mixed bread
16 kg
0.64 m?

Diastole Sysiole
Diastole Syslole B6

Normal Canine M-mode values {in cm} for 15 kg-dogs:

B6

Tissue Doppler:

£
A

BA
EYA

Medial

B6

B6

MIXED BR

Final

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001637



Aortic Valve: AoV i Bs_ i i B6 |
VMax B6 CANINE ~MIXEDR BREED DOG MIXED BR
Pk Grad ks i...B6 i _BLACK&TA

Mitral Valve:

bn Grad
B6

MV Area

B6

Tricuspid valve:

TV E Max
TV Mn Grad
PA2T

TVVTI

Pulmionic valve:
Vmax

Pk Grad

PV AT

PVET

PV AT/ET

CLINICIAN INTERPRETATION:

ECHO SUMMARY:

CV Exam:
Cardiac auscultation revealed a systolic murmur of grade -1V intensity foudest at the left apex.
Radiographs;

ROVM radiographs. No evidence of pulmonary edema. Left sided cardiomegaly.
Regcommendations: Cause of dog's murmur is Mitral valve insufficiency due to MV annular stretch. MV
anatomy is normal.

Page20of 4
Final

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001638



for posgi_giél diet associated DCM. Other causes are possible such ag idicpathin, Infectiousfinflammatory,
ischemic or hypothyroidism. Cardiac troponin and thyroid testing are pending. Blood for infectious disease
has been banked if fraponin is markedly elevated. Taurine concentrations are also pending but dog has been

on néw diet and taurine for last 4-5 days.
Recommend continuing with taurine 40 mg/kg per day and caritine. Suggest adding pimobendan 5 mg am,
2.5 mg pm and recheck echo in 3 months. If changes are reversible then diet associated DCM is likely

cause

B4, B6 ‘DVM, DACVIM (CA), DACVECC
Electronically signedoni  B6  ©on 2:07:37 PM

i B6 | B6
CANINE IXED BREED DOG MIXED BR
FS§ BG BIACK. 2, TA
Page 3of 4
Final
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B6 . B6

: B6
%,
U,
%
Page 4 of 4
Final
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; | B6
Sent: 10/25/2018 5:16:28 PM
Subject: taste of the wild_arain free, pacific stream-taste of the wild prey trout limited

ingredients: B6 + EON-369346

Attachments: 2057985-report.pdf; 2057985-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-369346] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2057985-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2057985-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-369346

ICSR #: 2057985

EON Title: PFR Event created for taste of the wild grain free pacific stream taste of the wild prey trout limited
ingredients; 2057985

AE Date - Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Dogue de Bordeaux

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR- BG DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2057985

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: taste of the wild grain free pacific stream taste of the wild prey trout limited ingredients

rushed to cardiologist and diagnosed with decm dilated cardiomyopathy. Have full vet report and findings. He is
still not recovered and we are unsure where this is going to end up
Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001641



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 3

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

taste of the wild grain free pacific stream taste of the wild prey trout
limited ingredients

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! Bs !

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

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
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
through your local district FDA oftice.

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

Report Details - EON-369346

2057985

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-10-25 13:10:59 EDT

Yes

Problem Description: nLHas been eating Taste of the wild grain free for about 5 years 1024
T8 hadtabe rushed to cardiologist and diagnosed with dem dilated
cardiomyopathy Have full vet report and findings. He is still not recovered and we

_are unsure where this is going to end up o
Date Problem Started.  B6 |
Date of Recovery: 10/24/2018

No

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Name: taste of the wild grain free pacific stream taste of the wild prey trout limited

_ingredients

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

BAG
10/02/2018
Number Purchased: 1

No

Package Type:
Purchase Date:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened No

Product:

Storage Conditions: Cool dry place

Product Use
Information:

~ Recommeded feeding for all three of our dogs
10/03/2018

Description:

First Exposure
Date:

Last Exposure
Date:

Time Interval
between Product
Use and Adverse

Event:

10/23/2018

5 Years

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event
Abate After
Product Stop:

Not Applicable

Product Use No

Started Again:

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Probably related

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Animal Information:

Manufacture
/Distributor Information

Purchase Location

Information:

Name:

Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed
Gender
Reproductive Status
Age

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

r

Address: United States

: Dogue de Bordeaux
: Male
: Neutered
: 8 Years
Excellent

Practice Name: | B6

Information: Contact: [jljEHE T B 6
Address: 6
United States
Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:
Date First Seen: 10/24/2018
Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name: BG ________ 1
Address: B6
United States
Contact: pPhone: BG ________
Email; B6 i
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: st“l 02418_5.pdf
Description: vet finding
Type: Article
Attachment: | B6 102418_4.pdf
Description: vet findings
Type: Article
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Attachment:

' 'B6 102418_1.pdf

Description: vet fin_dings
Type: Article

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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| B6 VN BullMastiff 108080 Page 2 of 2

Dear Doctor, above are the images and measurements.

Thanks for allowing me to consult on this case. Please feel free to contact me regarding this or any
other case.

Respectfully,”” B4, B6 ~} DVM, MS, DACVIM-CA, DECVIM- B4, B6

10/24/2018 Print Date: 10/24/2018

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001646
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B4, B6

¥ Health Status
Date/Time Weight (Ib) Heart Rate Attitude

_________ B 62 P B6 auk

¥+ PLEASE DO NOT RUN OUT OF MEDICATIONS ***

Date/Time Drug Name Qty Instructions Prescribed By

{_..B6 |

L...B6

...B6 | " 'B4,B6 DVM, Ms,
DACVIM; DECVIM

s Diagnostic Result

ECG - Electrocardiogram - 10 lead (Ref: US10393-DR6381)
Normal sinus rhythm

No evidence of supra and ventricular arrhythmia

Left ventricle enlargement pattern

Echocardiogram by cardiologist (Ref: US10393-DR6377)

Decreased systolic function, dilated Left Ventricle

Mild to moderate Mitral Valve Regurgitation due to dilatation, with mild left atrial enlargement
Mild triscuspid regurgitation with mild right atrial enlargement and no pulmonary hypertension
No Pericardial effusion

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001648



Report Details - EON-369325

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2057945

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-25 07:45:50 EDT

Reported Problem:

ProdUct infofmafionﬁ

Animal Information:

. DCM, CHE, atrial fibrillation WB taurine = 260 Dog s diet previously submitted to
EDA Note this may be a duplicate submission

Date Problem Started: 02/20/2018

Problem Description:

Concurrent Medical No

Problem:
Outcome to Date: Died Naturally
Date of Death:i ___B6 !

Product Name: Taste of the Wild High Prairie
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manljfacturef
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Name: ... @
Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Great Dane

Gender; Male

Reproductive Status: Intact

Weight: 74 Kilogram

Age: 9 Years
Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone:! i
Email:i B6
Address: " 6 ______
‘United States ™
Healthcare Professional practice Name: : B4, B6 :

Information: :
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Contact: Phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: E.-_B_ém%compiled records.pdf

Description: Records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificationf

10/25/2018 7:36:40 PM

B6

WELLNESS CORE GRAIN FREE: .

B6

- EON-369373

2057992-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-369373] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2057992-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-369373

ICSR #: 2057992

EON Title: PFR Event created for WELLNESS CORE GRAIN FREE, NULO GRAIN FREE, BLUE
BUFFALO GRAIN FREE; 2057992

AE Date 10/22/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Schnauzer - Miniature

Age

10.5 Years

District Involved

iR B6G ipo

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2057992
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: WELLNESS CORE GRAIN FREE, NULO GRAIN FREE, BLUE BUFFALO GRAIN FREE
Description: CHEST RADIOGRAPHS REVEALED AN ENLARGED HEART
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001651



Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

BLUE BUFFALO GRAIN FREE

WELLNESS CORE GRAIN FREE

NULO GRAIN FREE

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
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Report Details - EON-369373
ICSR; 2057992

Type Of Submission: Initial

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-10-25 15:26:17 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:
Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product:

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase | ocation
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

 CHEST RADIOGRAPHS REVEALED AN ENLARGED HEART

10/22/2018

No

Stable

Bl UE BUFEAIL © GRAIN FREE
Pet Food

BAG

Unknown

Unknown

UNKNOWN

Déscriptidn: . omaiy
Product Use Unknown
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

NULO GRAIN FREE
Pet Food

BAG

Unknown

Unknown

UNKNOWN

Description: ORALLY

Product Use Unknown
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001653



Product Name:
Product Type:
Lot Number:
‘ Paékage Typeﬁ

Possess Unopened
Product:

Possess Opened
Product;

Storage Conditions:

Product Use
Information:

[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location

WELLNESS CORE GRAIN FREE
Pet Food

BAG

Unknown

Unknown

UNKNOWN

Description:  ORALLY
Product Use
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Unknown

Perceived
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Possibly related

Other Foods or Unknown
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

‘ Pe»riod»:

Manufacturer

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Information:
Animal Information: Name: ! B6
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Schnauzer - Miniature
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 16.3 Pound
Age: 10.5 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information; Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact:
Addlb'essb: -EE
‘United States
Healthcare Professional
Information:
Sender Information; Name: B6 :

Address:

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001654



Contact;

Reporter Wants to

Remain Anhonymous:

Permission To Contact

Sender;

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported fo Other

Parties:

United States

Phone: ! B6 |

Email:!

No

Yes

Email

None

Additioﬁal Dbcuments: k

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
Sent: 12/6/2018 3:20:09 AM
Subject: DCM cases 12/5/2018 2200
Attachments: Acana dog food. Varying diet/formulas over the past B years.;  B6 | EON-372923;

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372804; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa
Freeman - EON-372828; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372831; Earthborn
Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372834; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-372842; Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for
""""""""""""""" + EON-372864; Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato

Dogs: ____B6 . EON-372864; Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato_
Entree: - EON-372846; The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe:;

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6 BB)

 DRUG

i
Wl i

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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i BG

12/5/2018 4:44:22 PM

Acana dog food. Varying diet/formulas over the pasig_E_G_ years. BG
EON-372923

2059678-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372923] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059678-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372923

ICSR # 2059678

AE Date 09/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 3

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Mastift

Age B6: Years

District Involved | PFR.  B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059678
Product Group Pet Food

.................

was working to pump blood. He 1nqmred about the food we feed him and if it was grain free. After finding out it
was, he alerted us to new findings regarding grain free diets and dilated cardiomyopathy. He suggested we

contact the FDA to report the findings. Unfortunately; B did not recover and passed away early | B6 !

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001657



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

Acana dog food. Varying diet/formulas over the pasti Bgiyears.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001658



Report Details - EON-372923
ICSR: 2059678

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-12-05 11:36:30 EST

Reporter is the Animal  Yes
Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Since approximately Sept 2018, we notwed- B6 thad an occasional cough
/throat clearing noise. We mentloned this dunng vt visits, but our vets didnt seem

concemed On. _B6 . iwe rushed. _____ B6 o the emergency vet due
which showed an extremely large heart. The on duty vet performed an ultrasolind
and noted how hard his heart was working to pump blood. He inguired about the

. food we feed him and ifit was grain free. After finding out itwas, he alerted usto

... andpassed away early; Bs ---------------
Date Problem Started: 09/01/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: Prednisone

Outcome to Date: Died Euthanized
Date of Death: : B6

Product Information: Product Name: Acana dog food Varying dietfformulas over the past B6 5yre:ars

(P

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 25 Pound

Storage Conditions: Sealed container

Product Use First Exposure 03/17/2014
Information: Date:

LastExposure | B6 |
Date:
Perceived Probably related

Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturer
IDistributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name: B6

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Mastiff
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight' 200 Pound

Assessment of Prlor Good

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Health:

Number of Animals 3

Given the Product:

Number of Animals 1
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6 :
nformation 1 0 .-
Contact: Name: : BG i
Phone:; i
Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:
Sender Information: Name: i
Address:

B6

United States

Contact: phone:

Email:

B6

‘Permiséion‘To Con‘tactb Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Phone
Contact:

' Reportéd to Other None
Parties:

Additional Documents;

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification

12/4/2018 10:17:32 PM

B6

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372804

2059619-report.pdf; 2059619-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372804] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059619-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2059619-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372804

ICSR #: 2059619

EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn Meadow Feast dry; 2059619

AE Date 11/21/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 5
Best By Date Number Reacted 4
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Boxer (German Boxer)

Age

3 Years

District Involved

PFR.  B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059619
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn Meadow Feast dry
Description: Littermate diagnosed with reduced cardiac contractility Eating BEG diet (Earthborn) so screened
all housemates Echo within normal limits but elevated NT-proBNP and cardiac troponin I Taurine pending
Owner changing diet and will recheck in 3 months
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001661



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 5
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 4

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
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
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Report Details - EON-372804
ICSR: 2059619

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 17.08:36 EST
Reported Problem: Problem Description: | ittermate diaghosed with reduced cardiac contractiity Eating BEG diet
(Earthborn) so screened all housemates Echo within normal limits but elevated
 NT-proBNP and cardiac troponin | Taurine pending Owner changing diet and will |
|| simenpmonin
Date Problem Started: 11/21/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: History of resection of jejunum and ileum due to intussusception as puppy
Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Earthborn Meadow Feast dry
Product Type: Pet Food
Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use pescription:  See diet history

Information: ot Exposure 02/01/2018
Date:

Manufacturer

[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Nama: ... B6 :
Type Of Species: Dog '
Type Of Breed: Boxer (German Boxer)
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Intact

Pregnancy Status: Not pregnant

Lactation Status: Not lactating
Weight: 27.4 Kilogram
Age: 3 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 5
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 4
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phone: B 6
Email: |
Address:

' B6

‘United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Healthcare Professional

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Information:

Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts

01536
United States

Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 \Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Contact: Phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: compiled medical records“"Bmé_Ebdf

Description: Medical records

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Cummings

Veterinary Medical Center

B6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Home Phone:
Work Phone: B 6
Cell Phone: (

Client:
Address:

Referring Information

All Medical Record

Breed: Boxer

DOB: B6

Species: Canine
Sex: Female

Initial Complaint:
Scanned Record

SOAP Text Nov 202018 12:24PM - Clinician, Unassignedé B6

|

Initial Complaint:
DCM study

SOAP Text Nov 20 2018 1:12PM - B6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page

1/12
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 2/12
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Client; B 6
Patient:

Cumminas

eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Client: B6 Patient: B6 .......

Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine

Patient ID: 345628 Breed: Boxer

Visit ID: Sex: Female

Age: B6 {ecars Old
Lab Results Report :
11/20/2018 5:45:57 PM Accession ID:E
|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits
Troponin I Research - B6 i 0-0.08 meg/dl
4 3/12 BG
stringsoft

Printed Tuesday, December 04, 2018

Page 3/12
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Client:
Patient:

" B6

B4

BNP - 11/20/2018

B 4 pleference Laboratories

NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusets (1336

Client BG Date: 11/ 202018
Patien Requisition £: 040710 = 200 WESTBORO RD
SpeciesiTIVINE Accesion? Bé i
Breed: BOXER Ordered byi 5088355385
Gender: FEMALE '
Age: 3Y Account #88533
CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE
CARDIOPET proBNP :
0 - 900 pmall HIGH | [} |
- CANINE B6 i 2
Comments:
1 cardicpet proBNP 801 - 1500

Page 4/12
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Gastrointestinal Lab Texas A&M 11/20/18

Gastrointestinal Laboratory
Dr. J.M. Steiner

Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

Texas A&M University
4474 TAMU
College Station, TX 77843-4474

Website User ID: clinpath@tufts.edu

Gl Lab Assigned Clinic ID; 11405

Phone:
Fax:
Animal Name:

508 887 4669

9 508 839 7936

200 Westboro Road B 6

North Grafton, MA 01536 Owner Name:

USA Species: Canine

Date Received: Nov 27, 2018
Tufts University-Clinical Pathology Lab Gl Lab Accession:i_ B6 :
Tracking Number: 1814200085 Ut
Test Result Reference Interval Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting : B6 : 20.06 11/27/18
Interpretation:! Be . ;
Comments:
o Canine

Phone: (979) 862-2861
Fax: (979) 862-2864

Gl Lab Contact Information

11/20/2018 1:14 PN
CARDIAC TROPONIN/TEXGL

SST

Email: gilab@cvm.tamu.edu

vetmed.tamu.edu/gilab

Page 5/12
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Client: i
Patient: B 6

Gastrointestinal Lab Texas A&M 11/20/18

Gastrointestinal Laboratory
Dr. J.M. Steiner
Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences
Texas A&M University
4474 TAMU
College Station, TX 77843-4474

Ongoing studies

Important

Notices:

B4, B6

Gl Lab Contact Information
Phone: (979) 862-2861
Fax: (979) 862-2864

Email: gilab@cvm.tamu.edu

vetmed.tamu.edu/gilab

Page 6/12
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O | do not give any medications
O | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
O | put them in my pet's dog/cat food
0 | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product
m&&na o~  cheest,

P put them in foods (list foods):

Client: B 6
Patient:
Diet hx
CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
~'~ase answer the followino auastions ahout yaur net
Pet's name: B 6 5 Owner's n«amﬁ: BG Today's date: 20%‘-} 20138
1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Example: Poor rﬁxﬁﬂirﬂt\
Foor (/i Excellent
2. Hawve you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
ats about the same amount as usual DEats less than usual OEats more than usual
OSeems to prefer differant foods than usual OOther
3. QOwer the last few weeks, has your peé(gﬂéck ang)
Olost weight DOGained weight tayed about the same weight ODon't know
4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.
Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food.
Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? | Fed since |
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1Xcup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% lean hamburger microwaved 3oz 1xfweek Jan 2015
Pupperoni original beef flavor | treat b 1x/day Aug 2015
_Rawhids - treat 6 inch twist Tx/week Dec 2015 |
| Ealrdanes - MEPOND PEPST HETE #11); 0 Zyoay | Fee 20ib
*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet
5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? OYes ONo  If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil OYes ONo
Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo_
Other {please list).
Example: Vitamin C Nature's Bounty 500 my tablets ~ 1 per day -
SUPOLEMENST NuPRO - DOE suPeEWENT Lseopp (| TBSP )
= 1= Zrdeyy
6. How do you administer pills to your pet?

Page 7/12
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page /12
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Client:
Paltei::rtlt: B 6

ECG from Cardio

B6

11/20/2018 2:45:12 PM
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 912
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio

B6

11/20/2018 2:45:12 PM
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page

10/12
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Patient History

09/27/2018 02:02 PM

11/14/2018 05:13 PM

11/19/2018 06:05 PM

11/20/2018 12:38 PM
11/20/201801:10 PM
11/20/2018 04:05 PM
11/20/2018 04:05 PM
11/20/2018 04:06 PM
11/20/2018 04:56 PM
11/20/2018 05:46 PM
11/20/2018 05:46 PM
11/21/2018 11:19 AM

11/26/2018 11:33 AM

Page

11/12

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001675



Cummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

11722018

bexi B
'Ihmkymfnrmﬁ:rilgé BG it their pe B6

H you have any questions, or omoncems, please contad: us at 508-887-4088.

Thank you,

B6 DVM, DACVIM (Caniology)
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificationé

12/4/2018 11:04:49 PM

B6

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372828

2059621-report.pdf; 2059621-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372828] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059621-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2059621-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372828

ICSR #: 2059621

EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn Meadow Feast dry; 2059621

AE Date 11/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 5
Best By Date Number Reacted 4
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Boxer (German Boxer)

Age

3 Years

District Involved

PFRi B DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059621
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn Meadow Feast dry
Description: Eating BEG diet (Earthborn) Echo had subjectively reduced contractility; elevated NT-proBNP and
cardiac troponin I Taurine pending Owner changing diet and will recheck in 3 months

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001677



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
, BE ;

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
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Report Details - EON-372828
2059621

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 17:59:30 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcome to Date

_ Eating BEG diet (Earthborn) Echo had subjectively reduced contractility. elevated
NT1-proBNP and cardiac troponin | Taurine pending Owner changing diet and will

. recheck in 3 months , o

: 11/20/2018

No

: Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type

Lot Number:
Package Type:

Product Use

Information:

Manufacture
[Distributor Information

Purchase L ocation

Information:

 Earthborn Meadow Feast dry
: Pet Food

BAG

Description:  See diet history in records for more details

r

Animal Information: Narme:

Type Of Species:

Type Of Breed
Gender
Reproductive Status
Pregnancy Status
Lactation Status
 Weight

Age

Assessment of Prior

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

: Boxer (German Boxer)

: Female

: Intact

: Not pregnant

: Not lactating
: 30.3 Kilogram
: 3 Years

Excellent

Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Phone:

B6

Email:

Address: |

United States

Practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Vetérinafy Medicine

Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001679



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
Email: | lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: rpt_medical_record_preview.pdf

Description: Medical records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; B6
Sent: 12/4/2018 11:12:44 PM

Subject: Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372831
Attachments: 2059622-report.pdf; 2059622-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372831] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059622-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2059622-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-372831

ICSR #: 2059622
EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn Meadow Feast dry; 2059622

AE Date 11/15/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 5
Best By Date Number Reacted 4
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age 3 Years

pisvict wonved | pre 86 o

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059622

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn Meadow Feastdry
~Descrintion: Daughter diagnosed with reduced cardiac contractility ( B6 !is mother of‘ B6 and
B6 Eating BEG diet (Earthborn) so screened all housemates Ecl'l_a_{;\'/_i:ﬁhln normal liriits it slevited
“NTproBNP and cardiac troponin I Taurine pending Owner changing diet and will recheck in 3 months
Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001681



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

To view this PFR Event. please click the link below:

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
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Report Details - EON-372831
2059622

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 18:08:14 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

‘ Déte Probiem Staﬁed:

Concurrent Medical

Problem:
Outcome to Date:

] B6
noosemEEs ECno W TenmEl limits but elevated NT-proBNP and cardiac
_troponin | Taurine pending Owner changing diet and will recheck in 3 months |
11/15/2018
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

Déscriptidn: . seediet hiétory in medical record for more info

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender;
Reproductive Status:
Pregnancy Status:
Lactation Status:
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

Intact

Not pregnant

Not lactating

29.1 Kilogram
3 Years
Excellent
5
4
Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name.
Phone:é B 6
Email:%

Address:

United States

Practice Name: Tufts Cummings Schoal of Veterinary Medicine

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

Contact: phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: rpt_medical_record_preview BG pdf

Description: Medical records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Report Details - EON-372834

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

2050624

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 18:12:06 EST

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

Problem Description:

_Littermate diagnosed with reduced cardiac contractility Eating BEG diet ,
{Earthborn) so screened all housemates Subjectively reduced contractility on
_echo and elevated NT-proBNP and cardiac troponin | Taurine pending Owner

_ changing diet and will recheck in 3 months

_ Date Problem Started: 11/20/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Qutcome to Date: Stable

Product Name:
Product Type: Pet Food

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use Déscriptidn: »
Information:

Sée diét hiétory in Medical fecoi'd fdr mdre ihfo »

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Name:

Type Of Species: -Dog

Type Of Breed: Boxer (German Boxer)

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 30.3 Kilogram

Age: 3 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 5
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 4
Reacted:

Owner Information: Owner

Information

provided:
Contact:

Address: ;

Healthcare Professional
Information:

Practice Name;

Contact:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1

Yes

B6

Unitsy States

Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
lisakFreeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523

Name:

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001685



Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Sender Information:

Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton

Massachusetts

01536

United States
Contact: 5088874523

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Phone:

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: B6 records.pdf

Description: Medical records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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bummings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

All Medical Records
i B6 i

Breed: Boxer Species: Canine
i B6 i Sex: Male
(Neutered)

Referring Information

Initial Complaint:
Scanned Record

Initial Complaint:
DCM Study

SOAP Text Nov 202018 1:10PM - B6 ;

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 1/13
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B6

Page 2/13
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B6

bummings B

eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6 B6
Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine
B6 Breed: Boxer
Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: Years Old
Lab Results Report ek
11/20/2018 5:45:23 PM Accession ID: 448860
|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits
Troponin I Research - FHSA ! B6 | 0-0.08 meg/dl
3/13 B 6

B4

Printed Tuesday, December 04, 2018

Page 3/13
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B6

B4 1112012018

B6

; B4 E
E B6 i Date: 11/ 2002018 TUFTSININVERSITY
‘ Species: DANINE : : B6 i
Breed: BOXER Ordered by: NOTS PECIFIED
Gender: MALE NEUTERED
Age: 3Y
CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE
CARDIOPET proBNE £
0- 900 Il HIGH | | [} |
- CANINE s :
Comments:
1 Cardicpet proBNP 0§01 - 1500 pmcl/L

Page 4/13
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B6

CARDIAC TROPONIN/TEXGI SST 11/20/18

Gastrointestinal Laboratory
Dr. J.M. Steiner

Texas A&M University
4474 TAMU

Website User ID: clinpath@tufts.edu
GiLab Assigried Clinic ID: 11405

Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

College Station, TX 77843-4474

i B6 i
" Tufts (nivarsibe-Clinical Pathology Lab
Atn:d___ B6___ |
200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

B6

Species:

Date Received:

Canine
Nov 27, 2018

Tufts University-Clinical Pathology Lab
Tracking Number; 1811200093

Gl Lab Accessionil B6 i

Test Result Reference Interval Assay Date
Uitra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting : __________ -B_('-;-'-."."E <0.06 11/27/18
Comments:

Gl Lab Contact Information
Phane: (979) 862-2861

Fax: (979) 862-2864

Page 5/13

Email: gifab@cvm.tamuedu

vetmed,tamu,edu/gilab
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
College_Station. TX.77843-4474

Important
Notices:

B4, B6

Gl Lab Contact Information

Phone: (979) 862-2861
Fax: (679)862-2864

Email: gilab@cvm.tamu.edu

vetmed.tamu.edu/gilab

Page 6/13
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B6

Diet hx

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following questions about your pet

BG Today's date: 20 NV ZQ@

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)
Example: Poor | Excellent

] ————
Poor lTExcaIIent

2. Haye you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
ats about the same amount as usual OEats less than usual OEats more than usual
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

3. Over the |ast few weeks, has your peé(gheck one)
DOLost weight DOGained weight tayed about the same weight CODon't know

4. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats. Please include the brand, specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food,

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? | Fed since
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult | dry 1% cup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% lean hamburger - microwaved 3oz 1x/week Jan 2015
Pupperoni original beef flavor B treat | % | 1x/Mday Aug 2015
Rawhide . treat | 6Ginchtwist |  1xiweek Dec 2015 |
EALTHAR N - MERMNMUOPERART e AU e & DI E=SCP ST

*Anyfaddf'ﬁona! diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

5. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucesamine, fatty acids, or any other

supplements)? OYes ONo  If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil OYes ONMNo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):

Example: Viitamin C Nature's Bounty 500 mg tablets — 1 per day
SLPAEMENT _NURD - Doc svevent 0 \EA‘EELTB&E)_I-_ZL PAY

6. How do you administer pills to your pet?
O | do not give any medications
O | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
O | put them in my pet's dog/cat food
O |put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product i e
put them in foods (list foods):_Ryol Dlotly O~ CHEESE,

Page 7/13
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B6

Page /13
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B6

ECG from Cardio

5 B6 11/20/2018 3:27:51 PM
L : Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 913
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6

11/20/2018 3:28:15 PM Page 1 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6

11/20/2018 3:28:15 PM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page
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B6

Patient History

11/20/2018 11:45 AM

11/20/2018 12:23 PM
11/20/201801:11 PM
11/20/2018 04:04 PM
11/20/2018 04:04 PM
11/20/2018 04:04 PM
11/20/2018 04:55 PM
11/20/2018 05:45 PM
11/20/2018 05:46 PM
11/21/2018 11:25 AM

11/26/2018 11:33 AM

Page

12/13
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Lummings
Veterinary Med%:al Center B 6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
" B6 Male (Neutered)
Canne Boxer Fawn
433149

11722018

e | Ly i sl o

If you have any questions, or mncems, plea contadt us &~ B6 !

Thank you,

B6
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6
Sent: 12/5/2018 12:00:38 AM

Subject: Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372842
Attachments: 2059630-report.pdf; 2059630-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372842] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059630-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2059630-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-372842

ICSR #: 2059630
EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn Meadow Feast dry; 2059630

AE Date 11/29/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059630

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn Meadow Feast dry

Description: DCM and CHF (cough developed earlier but diagnosed 11/29/18) Eating BEG diet Taurine pending
Owner changing diet and we will recheck Note: listed asi B@ n medical record

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001700



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6 .

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
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Report Details - EON-372842
2059630

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 18:53:33 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

_in medical record

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions
Qutcome to Date

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

Taurine pending Owner changing diet and we will recheck Note listed as:

11/29/2018
Yes

Hypothyroidism
Stable

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry
Pet Food

BAG

Description:

. See diet history in medical record for more info | have bag of
food if interested in sample

i'D’og
Mixed (Dog)
Female

Neutered

19.9 Kilogram

8 Years

Excellent

1

1

Owner Yes
Information

provided:
Contact: Name:

Phone:!

B6

...................................

Address:

R R

United States

Practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine |

Contact: Name: | isa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001702



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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;@ B6

12/5/2018 1:37:23 AM

Dogs:

B6

205964 3-report.pdf

Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for

- EON-372864

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372864] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059643-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372804
ICSR #: 2059643

EON Title: PFR Event created for Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula
for Dogs; 2059643

AE Date 09/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Breed

Poodle - Miniature

Age

13 Years

District Involved | PFR{ B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059643

Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for Dogs
B6 started coughing and passing out. The vet found that he has an enlarged heart.

Description:
Submission

vpé:Tnitial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001704



Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato
Formula for Dogs

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

Animal Information;

Report Details - EON-372864

2059643

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom

, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-12-04 20:27:27 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical

' B6 istarted coughing and passing out. The vet found that he has an enlarged
THesr
09/01/2018

No

Problem:

Outcome to Date:

Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Product Name:

Product Type:

Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for
 Dogs

Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type:
Package Size:
Purchase Date;
Number Purchased:

Possess Unopened

BAG

35 Pound

06/01/2017

1

No

Product:

Possess Opened

No

Product:

Storage Conditions:

In a cool garage in the bag in a plastic bin and in a metal covered container, in the
house.

Product Use pescription: Feed to the dogs, sometimes with a little water.
Information: | st Exposure 12/03/2018
Date:
Product Use No

Stopped After the

Onset of the

_ Adyerse E\_/ent_:
Perceived Probably related

Relatedness to

Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No

Products Given

to the Animal

During This Time

Period:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name: = Costco
Information: Address: -------- B 6 -------
United States
Name: . B6 .
Type Of Species: 556 '''''''''''''''
Type Of Breed: Poodle - Miniature

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

10 Pound

13 Years

Excellent

Healthcare Professional practice Name: B6
Information: ........................... ; 'l
Contact: Name: ! i
Phone: | B 6
Address: B 6
Uitsd States
Sender Information: Name: i B8
Addrece. 6
United States
Contact: phone: B 6
Email:§
Reporter Wants to No
Remain Anonymous:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact;
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001707



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification B6

Sent: 12/5/2018 12:16:14 AM

Subject: Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree% BG
EON-372846 '

Attachments: 2059634-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372846] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059634-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372846
ICSR #: 2059634

EON Title: PFR Event created for Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree; 2059634

AE Date 05/05/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 6 Years

District Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059634

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree

Description: Sudden collapse witnessed in May 2018. Seen by veterinarian same day. Canine cardiologist
diagnosed Dilated Cardiac Myopathy. Cardiologist strongly suspected grain free diet. Dog had been on grain free
diet since 1 year of age. Prognosis 2 - 6 months.

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

Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification:

Sent: 12/4/2018 11:33:18 PM

Subject: The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe:
EON-372839

Attachments: 2059627-report.pdf

B6

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372839] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059627-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372839
ICSR #: 2059627

EON Title: PFR Event created for The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe; 2059627

AE Date 06/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Other Canine/dog

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059627

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe
Description: June 2018- Seen by vet (dehydration) Around September 2018 - Seen by vet for rabies and batella
shot September 2018 - Seen by Vet multiple times for dehydration, coughing and weekends. This went on for a
month. Heart murmur detected. October 2018 - Seen by vet for dehydration, coughing. X-ray taken. Heart
murmur confirmed. Placed on two heart medicines. Told she must take for remainder of her life.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001710



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe

Sender information

B6

“USA

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
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

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
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Report Details - EON-372839

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:

Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date;

Reporter is the Animal
Owner:

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2059627

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom,

reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2018-12-04 18:23:32 EST

Yes

Problem Description:

_June 2018- Seen by vet (dehydration) Around September 2018 - Seen by vet for |

rahies and batella shot September 2018 - Seen by Vet multiple times for
dehydration, coughing and weekends. This went on for a month. Heart murmur

detected. October 2018 - Seen by vel for dehydration, coughing. A-ray taken.

Date Problem Started:
Date of Recovery.

Concurrent Medical
Problem:;

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

Heart murmur confirmed. Placed on two heart medicines. Told she must take for
remainder of her life.

06/01/2018

11/01/2018

No

Stable

The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe
Pet Food

BAG

09/01/2018

1

No

No

In bag in Kitchen

Description: Feed to my dog

Time Interval 3 Months
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

Name: ' B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001712



Information:

Address:

B6

United States

Animal Information: Name:

Type Of Species:

' Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Pregnancy Status:
Lactation Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior

Health:

Number of Animals

Reacted:
Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Other Canine/dog

Female

Intact

Not Pregnant

Not lactating

8 Pound

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; BG
Sent: 12/5/2018 12:32:29 AM
Subject: Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefisk B6

B6 EON-372851

Attachments: 2059636-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372851] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2059636-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372851

ICSR #: 2059636

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish Herring &
Salmon; 2059636

AE Date 01/01/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 6

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Chihuahua

Age 15 Years

District Involved | PFR! B@ DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059636

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish, Herring & Salmon
Description: 2 years ago my dog was diagnosed with canine dilated cardiomyopathy. All of my pets had been on
wellness grain fee food because the vet said it was good for their skin.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 6
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Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish,
Herring & Salmon

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
state government ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
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
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Report Details - EON-372851
ICSR: 2059636

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary
Report Submission Date: 2018-12-04 19:24:26 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description: . 2 years ago my dog was diagnosed with canine dilated cardiomyopathy. All of my.
pets had been on wellness grain fee food because the vet said it was good for
their skin.

Date Problem Started: 01/01/2016

Concurrent Medical No
Problem:

Outcome to Date: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Product Information: Product Name: Weliness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish, Herring &
Salmon

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG
Package Size: 26 Pound
Purchase Date: 01/01/2017
Number Purchased:; 1

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product;

Storage Conditions: Stored in dog food container

Product Use . Description: Fed daily to pets
Information:

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time

Period:
Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:
Purchase Location Name: Chewy.com
Information: . -
Address: United States
Animal Information: Nanie: ' B6

O i

Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Chihuahua
Gender: Mixed Population of Female and Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 6 Pound
Age: 15 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 6
Given the Product:

FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Number of Animals
Reacted;

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional

Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Address:

Contact:

Permission To Contact

Sender:

Preferred Method Of

Contact:

Reported to Other

Parties:

Address:

B6

United States

Type of Primary/regular veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 11/29/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

B6

United States

Phone: - E B 6

Yes

Email

None

Additional Dgcuments: ‘

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

Sent: 11/11/2018 1:55:59 AM

Subject: DCM cases- Lisa Freeman and/or Tufts-related- 11/10/18

Attachments: Earthborn grain free weight management dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370708; Nutro Ultra adult dry

dog food the superfood plate (chicken: Lisa Freeman - EON-370712; Pure Balance Salmon and
Pea dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370760; Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman
- EON-370720; Zignature trout & salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 370715 Zlgnature Trout &
Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food: B6 i
EON-370762; Zignature trout and salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 370713

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification: B6

Sent: 11/9/2018 10:08:47 PM

Subject: Earthborn grain free weight management dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370708
Attachments: 2058678-report.pdf; 2058678-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370708] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058678-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058678-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370708

ICSR #: 2058678
EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn grain free weight management dry; 2058678

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age B6 iears

District Involved | PFRi  B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058678

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn grain free weight managementdry

Description: Diagnosed with DCM, CHF, and atrial fibrillation: B6 iCurrently hospitalized. Taurine
submitted to UC Davis. Unclear if related to diet, given breed but eating boutique, grain-free diet. Only prior
history is traumatic injury in 2015.

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

Earthborn grain free weight management dry

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
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Report Details - EON-370708
2058678

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-09 16:57:32 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  Diaghosed with DCM. CHF,

Talirine submitted to UE Davis Unclear if related i 818t given breed but eating
_ boutique, grain-free diet. Only prior history is traumatic injury in 2015

Date Problem Started:

and atrial fibrillationi B6 éCurrently hospitalized.

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type: Pet Food

. Earthborn grain free weight management dry

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Narme: B

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 45.2 Kilogram

Phone:

B6

Email;

 Aget  BE
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

Tufts C
Contact: N ame:

Practice Name:

ummings School of Veterinary Medicine
. lisaFreeman

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
Attachment: compiled medical record BG pdf

Description: Medical records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Cummings B6

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

Referring Information

Patient:i B6 |
Breed: Doberman Pinscher
DOB: | B6 |

P i

Species: Canine
Sex: Male
(Neutered)

B6

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAP Text B6  6:41PM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

HISTORY:
Signalment: 8 yo NM Doberman

Current history:

Patient presented as referral from rDVM for CHF and suspected DCM. Yesterday, owner noted that when playing fetch,
patient yelped while running back and immediately went inside to lay down. Patient was lethargic remainder of
evening, but went on 30 minute walk and was willing to eat dinner. Owners noticed he was intermittently breathing

Page 1/49
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B6

heavier last night with a dry cough which owners mistook initially as him attempting to vomit. This morning, patient
not willing to eat breakfast or go for walk. Maintains thirst.

ausculted. ECG indicated atrial fibrillation. Patient was given 2 doses of furosemide (4mg/kg total) and referred here for
cardiology workup.

Patient has no known history of heart disease, collapse, weakness, or respiratory changes. Patient diagnosed with
idiopatic head shake 1 year ago.

Prior medical history: No known heart disease until today.

Current medications: Desaquin

Diet: earth borne grain free mixed with wellness diet wet food.
Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: HW and F&T preventatives.
Travel history: unknown

EXAM:

ASSESSMENT:
Al: CHF secondary to DCM

PLAN:

Page 2/49
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B6

B6

Diagnostics completed:

ECG on intake-- Atrial fibrilation

AFAST/TFAST-- no FF, enlargement of chambers, consistent with DCM
NOVA-- no significant findings

PCV/TS--65/7

Diagnostics pending:

B6

Client communication:

Confirmed history with owners. Discussed that on presentation arrythmia is still present. Recommended hospitalization
with bloodwork, monitoring, initiating medications, and echocardiogram. O ok with plan. Discussed resuscitation code,
o hesistant but settled on red code. Discussed that new dr would take over in AM and that no updates between now
and then is good news.

Introduced o to Dr. Freemen, o intersted in being enrolled in DCM study.
Deposit & estimate status: 2500
Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): Red

SOAP approved (DVM to sign): B6 VM

SOAPText! [B@ 7:16AM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Subjective

here. Patient has no known history of heart disease, collapse, weakness, or respiratory changes. Patient diagnosed with
idiopatic head shake 1 year ago. Current diet: Earth borne grain-free mixed with wellness diet wet food. Medications

include Dasequin, HW and F&T preventatives.

Page 3/49
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B6
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B6

B6

SOAP Text B6 7:19AM - Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Subjective

Page 5/49
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B6

Disposition/Recommendations
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B6
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B6

bumminas

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6 B6
Veterinarian: Species:  [Canine
B6 Breed: Doberman Pinscher
| Visit ID: . Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: i B6 {Years Old
Lab Results Report e
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal BG 3:12:13 PM B6 _
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
MPV (ADVIA) 829-13.2 fl
RETICS (ABS) ADVIA 14.7 - 113.7 KL
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
WBC (ADVIA) 44-151 K/l
PLTCRT 0.129-0.403 %
PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 K/l
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 L
MCHC(ADVIA) 31.9-343 g/dL.
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-152
MCH(ADVIA) 21.3-259 rg
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-16 %
COMMENTS (HEMATOLOGY) 0-0
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL.
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 ML
Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Pa BN -B"-G-" 8:12:13 PM : B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TRIGLYCERIDES 30 - 338 mg/dl
CHOLESTEROL BG 82-355 mg/dL
B 4 8/49 B6
Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
Page 8/49
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B6

SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
I BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 -127 U/L
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
T BILIRUBIN 01-03 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 1.8-3 mkqg/L
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
CK 22 -422 U/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
T. PROTEIN B 6 55-78 g/dL
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 - 28 mEq/L
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
NA/K 29 -40

AGAP 8-19

OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,
AST 9-54 U/L
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
A/G RATIO 07-16

UREA 8-30 mg/dL
Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (A B6 312:13PM : B6 _

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 01-15 KAl
LYMPHS% 7-47 %
MONOS% 1-15 %
SEGS% 43 - 86 %
LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA B 6 1-48 KAl
WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0

No Morphologic Abnormalities

SEGS (AB)ADVIA 28-11.5 K/l

B4

et

9/49
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B6

POIKILOCYTOSIS Occasional 0-0
Nova Full Panel-ICU . B6 1213PM | B6
|Test IRZ:sults ------------- I IReference Range I IUnits
nMG 0-0 mmol/L,
CA (ionized) 1.17 - 1.38 mmol/L
BEecf 0-0 mmol/L,
BEb 0-0 mmol/L,
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/L
GLUCOSE (POC) 80 - 120 mg/dL
MG (POC) 0.1-04 mmol/L
HCT (POC) 38 - 48 %
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL
S02% 94 - 100 %
K (POC) 36-4.8 mmol/L
Fi02 0-0 %
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0
CA/MG 0-0 mol/mol
BUN (POC) B 6 12 - 28 mg/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L
GAP 0-0 mmol/L
nCA 0-0 mmol/L
CL(POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L
HB (POC) 12.6- 16 g/dL
A 0-0 mmHg
PCO2 36 - 44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 -7.467
PCO2 36 - 44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 - 24 mmol/L
None B6 812:13PM B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PE VK BG 0-0 %
10149 B6

B4

Printed Friday, November 09, 2018

Page 10/49

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001732



B6

TS (FHSA) 7 0-0 g/dl
. B SI2I3PM B6 ;
|Test RESGIs ™ : IReference Range IUnits
Troponin I (i-STAT) Cardiology - FHSA! B6 0-0 ng/ml
Chemistry 21 (Cobas) ' B6 312:13PM Accession ID:: B6
Test IRlesults I IReference Range IUnits
AST 9-54 U/,
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
A/GRATIO 0.7-1.6
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL.
GLUCOSE 67 -135 mg/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN B 6 55-78 g/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
[ BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291-315 mmol/L
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
None . B6 BI213PM B6 :
|Test I:Results I I IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV #* B6 0-0 Y%
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
B 4 11/49 B4
Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
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B6

B4 : .

" Epacias C ARINE

B4

TUFTSUNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts (1336

508-339-5385

Breed: DOBERMAN_PINSCH
Gender: MALE
Age: BY Account #88533

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP!

0- ol P I T
-CANINE ] 900 prmoll HIGH | |
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

7:10:41 PM
i7:15:25 PM
7:15:26 PM
7:15:27 PM
i7:15:28 PM
3:50:18 PM
3:59:52 PM
9:00:02 PM
9:00:03 PM
9:00:07 PM
9:04:11 PM
9:41:42 PM
9:42:35 PM
9:42:36 PM
11:05:47 PM
11:05:48 PM
11:05:58 PM
11:27:54 PM
11:28:35 PM
11:28:49 PM
12:16:11 AM

B6

12:16:12 AM
12:16:24 AM
12:25:01 AM
1:03:51 AM
1:03:52 AM
1:04:30 AM
1:57:40 AM
1:58:50 AM
1:58:51 AM
1:59:44 AM
3:04:07 AM
3:04:08 AM
3:06:27 AM
3:32:24 AM
3:34:43 AM
4:06:30 AM
4:06:31 AM
4:06:49 AM
5:00:14 AM

Page
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

5:24:57 AM
5:24:58 AM
5:25:15 AM
5:46:22 AM
5:46:49 AM
5:46:50 AM
6:31:20 AM
6:31:21 AM
6:31:40 AM
7:12:38 AM
7:12:54 AM
7:13:08 AM
7:13:09 AM
7:13:51 AM
7:13:59 AM
7:16:21 AM
7:16:22 AM
7:16:23 AM
9:19:06 AM
9:36:24 AM
9:36:25 AM
9:58:09 AM
9:58:10 AM
10:06:41 AM
10:07:04 AM
10:15:59 AM
10:16:39 AM
11:31:33 AM
11:31:34 AM
11:33:55 AM
11:37:52 AM
12:02:52 PM
12:02:53 PM
12:03:56 PM
1:11:16 PM
1:13:44 PM
1:13:45PM
1:16:08 PM
1:38:13 PM
1:51:30 PM
1:51:31 PM

Page
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

3:03:10 PM
3:10:58 PM
3:10:59 PM
3:36:48 PM
3:37:03 PM
4:33:09 PM
4:33:31 PM
4:33:32 PM
5:08:41 PM
5:08:42 PM
5:18:43 PM
6:31:11 PM
6:31:46 PM
6:31:47 PM
6:31:55PM
6:32:03 PM
9:01:47 PM
9:02:04 PM
9:02:15 PM
9:32:43 PM
9:32:57 PM
9:33:11 PM
9:33:12PM
9:45:07 PM
11:17:03 PM
11:18:05 PM
11:18:06 PM
11:58:17 PM
11:58:18 PM
11:59:06 PM
12:45:06 AM
12:45:29 AM
12:45:30 AM
1:53:36 AM
1:53:49 AM
1:54:14 AM
1:54:15 AM
2:49:27 AM
2:49:28 AM
2:50:03 AM
3:26:42 AM

Page
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

4:00:38 AM
4:00:39 AM
4:01:.06 AM
5:12:19 AM
5:12:20 AM
5:12:33 AM
5:19:34 AM
5:21:05 AM
5:34:53 AM
5:35:01 AM
5:54:55 AM
5:55:09 AM
5:55:10 AM
6:27:18 AM
6:27:19 AM
6:27:52 AM
7:18:19 AM
7:1832 AM
7:1833 AM
7:19:29 AM
7:19:30 AM
7:19:31 AM
7:19:32 AM
7:42:35 AM
8:47:36 AM
8:47:37 AM
8:47:47 AM
8:50:11 AM
9:09:21 AM
11:08:26 AM
11:08:27 AM
11:20:51 AM
11:21:.02 AM
12:06:15 PM
12:06:16 PM
12:06:28 PM
12:39:17 PM
1:03:57 PM
1:03:58 PM
1:04:22 PM
1:20:21 PM

Page
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B6

Vitals Results

1:20:22 PM
1:20:59 PM
1:21:.06 PM
3:15:43 PM
3:15:44 PM
B 6 3:16:26 PM

3:48:16 PM
3:48:26 PM
3:48:27 PM

3:48:41 PM
5:47:11 PM
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6

11:06:07 aM
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

12 Lead; Standard Placement

Page
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6

11:06:48 AM Page 1 of 2

Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

12 _lead.. Standard. Placement.

Page
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B6

ECG from Cardio

prmi . . .
BG ; B6 511.06.48 aM Page 2 of 2
L T S = Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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~ B6

ECG from Cardio

BG BG 11:07:04 AM

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
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B6

ECG from Cardio
o Y e -
i B6 i BG i11:07:15 M
e - : Tufts University
b mimememd Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology
12 Lead:; Standard Placement |
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B6

Patient History

07:05 PM
07:07 PM
07:10 PM
07:15 PM
07:15 PM
07:15 PM
07:15 PM
07:23 PM
07:23 PM
(07:23 PM
08:12 PM
08:12 PM
08:13 PM
08:36 PM
08:38 PM
08:50 PM

08:50 PM
08:50 PM

08:50 PM
08:59 PM

08:59 PM
B 6 09:00 PM
09:00 PM
09:00 PM
09:00 PM
09:04 PM
09:04 PM
09:19 PM
09:41 PM

09:41 PM
09:42 PM

09:42 PM
09:42 PM
09:42 PM
11:05 PM

11:05 PM
11:05 PM
11:05 PM
11:05 PM
11:27 PM
11:28 PM
11:28 PM
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B6

Patient History

11:28 PM
11:28 PM
11:28 PM
12:16 AM

12:16 AM
12:16 AM
12:16 AM
12:16 AM
12:25 AM
01:03 AM

01:03 AM
01:03 AM
01:04 AM
01:04 AM
01:57 AM
01:57 AM
01:58 AM

01:58 AM
01:58 AM
01:59 AM
03:04 AM

BG 03:04 AM

03:04 AM
03:06 AM
03:06 AM
03:31 AM
03:32 AM
03:32 AM
03:34 AM

03:34 AM
03:34 AM
04:06 AM

04:06 AM
04:06 AM
04:06 AM
04:06 AM
05:00 AM
05:00 AM
05:24 AM

05:24 AM
05:24 AM
05:25 AM
05:25 AM
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B6

Patient History

B6

05:46 AM
05:46 AM
05:46 AM

05:46 AM
05:46 AM
06:31 AM

06:31 AM
06:31 AM
06:31 AM
06:31 AM
07:12 AM
07:12 AM
07:12 AM
07:12 AM
07:13 AM

07:13 AM

07:13 AM
07:13 AM
07:13 AM

07:13 AM
07:13 AM
07:13 AM
07:13 AM
07:14 AM
07:16 AM

07:16 AM
07:16 AM
08:10 AM
08:38 AM
08:44 AM
08:44 AM
09:19 AM
09:19 AM
09:33 AM

09:36 AM

09:36 AM

B6

9:36 AM
09:44 AM

09:44 AM

09:44 AM
09:57 AM
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B6

Patient History

B6

09:58 AM

09:58 AM
09:58 AM
10:06 AM
10:07 AM
10:07 AM
10:07 AM
10:15 AM
10:15 AM
10:16 AM
10:16 AM
10:19 AM
10:19 AM

10:19 AM
10:19 AM

10:43 AM
11:03 AM

11:25 AM
11:31 AM

11:31 AM
11:31 AM
11:33 AM
11:33 AM
11:37 AM

11:37 AM
12:02 PM

12:02 PM
12:02 PM
12:03 PM
12:03 PM
12:55 PM
12:57 PM

B6

12:58 PM

01:10 PM
01:11 PM
01:11 PM
01:13 PM

01:13 PM
01:13 PM
01:16 PM
01:16 PM
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B6

Patient History

B6

01:30 PM
01:30 PM
01:38 PM
01:38 PM
01:43 PM

01:51 PM

01:51 PM
01:51 PM
03:03 PM
03:03 PM
03:10 PM

03:10 PM
03:10 PM
03:36 PM
03:37 PM
03:37 PM
03:37 PM

04:33 PM
04:33 PM
04:33 PM

04:33 PM
04:33 PM
05:08 PM

05:08 PM
05:08 PM
05:18 PM
05:18 PM
06:29 PM
06:31 PM

06:31 PM

06:31 PM

06:31 PM
06:31 PM
06:31 PM

06:31 PM
06:31 PM
06:31 PM
06:31 PM
06:32 PM
06:32 PM
09:01 PM
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B6

Patient History

B6

09:01 PM
09:01 PM
09:02 PM
09:02 PM
09:32 PM

09:32 PM

09:32 PM
09:32 PM
09:32 PM
09:32 PM
09:33 PM

09:33 PM
09:33 PM
09:44 PM
09:45 PM
09:45 PM
11:17 PM
11:17 PM
11:18 PM

11:18 PM
11:18 PM
11:58 PM

11:58 PM
11:58 PM
11:59 PM
11:59 PM
12:45 AM
12:45 AM
12:45 AM

12:45 AM
12:45 AM
01:11 AM
01:53 AM
01:53 AM
01:53 AM
01:53 AM
01:54 AM

01:54 AM
01:54 AM
02:49 AM

02:49 AM

Page 28/49

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001750



B6

Patient History

B6

2:49 AM
2:50 AM
2:50 AM
3:26 AM
3:26 AM
4:00 AM

4.00 AM
4:00 AM
4:01 AM
4:01 AM
5:12 AM

5:12 AM
5:12 AM
5:12 AM
5:12 AM
5:19 AM
5:19 AM

5:19 AM
5:20 AM

5:21 AM

521 AM
5:34 AM
5:34 AM
05:35 AM
535 AM
5:54 AM
5:54 AM
5:55 AM

5:55 AM
5:55 AM
6:27 AM

6:27 AM
6:27 AM
6:27 AM
6:27 AM
6:59 AM
7:18 AM
7:18 AM
7:18 AM

7:18 AM
7:18 AM
7:19 AM
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B6

Patient History

B6 11:21 AM
11:21 AM

12:06 PM

12:06 PM
12:06 PM
12:06 PM
12:06 PM
12:39 PM
01:03 PM

01:03 PM
01:03 PM
01:04 PM
01:04 PM
01:04 PM
01:20 PM

01:20 PM
01:20 PM
01:20 PM
01:20 PM
01:21 PM
01:21 PM
02:53 PM
03:15 PM

Page 30/49
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B6

Patient History

B6

3:15PM
3:15PM
3:16 PM
3:16 PM
3:40 PM
3:48 PM
3:48 PM
3:48 PM

3:48 PM
3:48 PM
3:48 PM
3:48 PM
4:45 PM
4:45 PM
4:47 PM
04:47 PM
4:48 PM
5:47 PM

5:47PM

5:47 PM
5:47 PM
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Lummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Radiology Reguest & Report
B6 B6
" Spraties Canine Dakeofrequest | BE
Black/Tan Male {Neuleved)
Doberman Pinscher
Bithise| B6 |
B6 Stusdent-
Patient Locationr ' Ward/Cage: Weight {kg} 4520
Sedation
[ inpatient [l paG
[ Outpatient Time: [l oaac
] waiting [ 1/2 dose OBAG
[ Emergency ] DexDomitor/Butorphanol

[ Anesthesia to sedatefanesthetize
Examanation Desired: 1 view thoracic radiograph  {lateral} - to be done standing in larpe animal, please.

Presenting Comglaint and Chnical Cheections you wisch 1o answer:
Emerpency

Pertinent History: | _B6_iis an Byo MN Dobie presented as referral yesterday for CHF and suspected

............

ECG indicated atrial fibrillation. Patient was given 2 doses of furosemide {4mg/kg total} and referred

here_ 1 dose of Furnsemide overnight.

Fanuing ==
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Condusions
- Resolving pulmonary edema and unchanged cardiomegaly consistent with diagnosed DCM. A complete
thoracic series may be considered for full evaluation.

B6

e | B 6
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Cummings

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Discharge Instructions
" B6
— B6
Black/ Tan Male (Neutered) Dobamman
Pecher \

B6

_______________________

1. Dilated cardiormyopathy (DM with congestive heart fathre
2. Aivial fibwrillation with verririouar beats
3 Mild degenerative mitral vahe dismse

Case smmnary i
Thank you for bringing: B6 into Tults! He is a lovely boy!

On presentation, Bode was quiet but alert. His heart rate was aevated and imegular, and an EKG cordinmed atrial
fibrillation as welL He was on islemetry {oortinuous EKG) and received supportive cre inthe 10U and was startad on

cadiac medications inonderto halp decrease his heart rateand pump better.

B6

BG :irashmmdiagrnﬂiwiﬂ'm primary heart musde disease called dilabpd cardiormyopatiy (DOM). This dsmse 5
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morecommon in lanse and ciant breed dogs and & characieriaed by thimning off the walls of theheart, reduced candiac:
pump function, and enlarsement of theupper dhambers of the heart. Doberman pinschers arepredisposad 1o
developing this disease. Many diwrs with DCM will also have simificant arhythmias which an be lie- threatening and
also require medical management. The heart enlargsement has now progressed to the poirst of congestive heart Taihre,
meaning that fluid & baddng up o the ungs or belly. Unforbnately this & a progessivedesase and we canol rieserse
the dhanges 10 the heart musde, howevar we can use candiac medications and some changes o the diet 1o make your
dop comioriable and have him breathing easier.

ll:lintig_;ath:-ﬂ

Recosmnended Medicolions
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B6

Dixharpe Instneticns
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Lummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Alvecoef/Kordin Hondourt

B6
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Cumminas " B6

Veterinary Medical Center SO

_Bs_ |
AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY "1 B6 ¥ears Okl Male {Neutered)
Cardiology Lasone SO8-BE7-9696 Diobenman Pnscher

Black/Tan BW: Weight {ke} 4520

Cardiology Inpatient
Darte B6
sehi- Weight (Kg} 4520
*STOP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology®
Phvsscal Exoeminats

B6

Muscle condition:

M Normal [ Moderate cachexia

= mild musde loss 2 Marked cachexia
Cardicovascular Physical Exam
Murmmar Grade:

= None = v

M v vV

1 v E wipwvi

B man

Murmur location/desription: left apical systolic
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Jugular vein:

[ Bottom 1/3 of the neck [ Top 2/3 of the neck
[ Middle 173 of the nedk E!lﬂmfmﬂlerﬂdc
Arterial pulses:
[ weak [ Bounding
I3 Fair M Pulse deficits
[ Good [ pulsus paradoxus
[ Strong [ Other {describe):
Arrhythmia
[ None [ Bradycardia
[ Sinus amrhythmia ¥ Tachycardia - atrial fibrillation
[ Premature beats
Gallop:
[ Yes [ Pronounced
& No [ other:
[ Intermittent
Pulmonary assesaments:
[ Eupneic = Pulmonary Cradkles
s Mild dyspnea [ wheezes
[ Marked dy=pnea [ upper airway stridor
[ Normal BV sounds 2 other auscultatory findings:
Abdomnal exam:
[ Normal [ Abdominal distension
[ Hepatomegaly I mild ascites
| Echocardiopram Fndings:
Doppler fandingx:
MEtral inflow:
[ Surmmeted I peevdnnonmal
[ normal [ restrictive
[] Dedayed relacrtion
Blood Presasre (mmie)
Cuff size:
Lmb:
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Lummings
\eterinary l\lledli:!:al Center B 6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Notice of Patient Admit

.Pales.  B6 L 6:1957PM Case Ho: 329174

B6

Your patient presented o our BEmermency service. Flease malke note of the following information to facitale
commaEscation with our team

i B6
The reason for adm ission o the FHSA is: DOM, Afib

I 'i 5 isu I i Itlii'f,hfm e )

Thank you for your refermal tn oor BEmermency Semvire.
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Cummings
\eterinary I\Iled%al Center B 6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6 S

Dear B4, B6
Thank you for referring patlentstu B6 it the Cummings School of Tufts
University.

Your patient B6 was admitted and is being cared for by the Cardiology Service.

M icin stable condition

[ s still in the oxypen cage
[ s critically ill
discharged from the hospital,  B6

Today's treatment s moude:
M bloodwork planned /pending
echocardiography
[ cardiac catheter procedure planned
M treatment for CHF secondary to DCM
[ ongping trestment for thrombaosis
M ongping treatment for amrhythmia {airial fibrillation}

Additional plans:
Please allow 3-5 business days for reports to be finalized upon patient discharge.

Please call {508} B87-4696 before 5pm or email us at eardiowetiirutts edu if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Attending Cliniciar
Faculty Chnician: * B 6
Senior student:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001770



FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001771



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; B6

Sent: 11/9/2018 10:28:41 PM

Subject: Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken: Lisa Freeman -
EON-370712

Attachments: 2058680-report.pdf; 2058680-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370712] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058680-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058680-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370712

ICSR #: 2058680
EON Title: PFR Event created for Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken lamb salmon);

2058680
AE Date 09/17/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Setter - Irish Red
Age 11 Years
District Involved | PFR B6 Do

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058680

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb, salmon)

Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 9/17/18. Unclear if this is a diet-associated DCM because this is not
boutique company or grain free but some properties of diet could be suspicious (lamb, rice bran, etc). Owner has
fed this same food since dog was a puppy. Has since changed to Pro plan adult sensitive skin and stomach dry

plus Science beef/barley canned. Plasma taurinei B6 ! WB=§ B6
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

Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb,
salmon)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event. nlease_click the link below:

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
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Report Details - EON-370712
ICSR; 2058680

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-09 17:18:34 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description: = DCM and CHF diagnosed 9/17/18 Unclear if this is a diet-associated DCM

because this is not boutiqgue company or grain free but some properties of diet
_ could be suspicious (lamb, rice bran, etc) Owner has fed this same food since

Date Problem Started: 09/17/2018

Concurrent Medical No
Problem;

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name: Nutra Ultra adlilt dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb, salmon)
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use pescription: 2 scoops twice daily (scoop is ~1.5 cups)
I_nforma’_cion:

Manufacturef
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: . B6 |
Type Of Species: Dog
Type Of Breed: Setter - Irish Red
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 28.8 Kilogram

Age: 11 Years

Assessment of Prior Excellent
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name: § e am |
Phone:! B 6
Email:i
Address: '
Healthcare Professional  practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Vetarinary Medicine
Information: -
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

taurine.pdf
Taurine
Laboratory Report

compiled records;
Records

Permission To Contact
Sender:
Preferred Method Of
Contact:
Additional Documents:

Attachment:
Description:
Type:

Attachment:
Description:
Type:

Medical Records

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

bdf

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Lummings

Veterinary Medical Centen

AT THFEE GhiIrERETY

All Medical Records

i B6 :

" Breed:  Irish Setter Species: Canine
: B6 ' Sex: Male
(Neutered)

Referring Information

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

B6

Presenting complaint: Bicavitary effusion, respiratory distress
Referral visit? Yes

Diagnostics completed prior to visit

TFAST - Pleural fluid seen

AFAST - Abdominal fluid seen, sample taken

CXR - markedly enlarged R heart

HISTORY:

Page 1/97
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B6 |

Signalment:! B6:yo MC Irish Setter

Current history: 1 month ago started to have decreased appetite. Increased respiratory rate and effort, possibly
positional. Intermittent liquidy brown diarrhea. Decreased energy level/exercise intolerance, increased thirst, collapsed
after claimbing a staircase this morning and that is when O went to rDVM. Normal urination, no ¢/s/v.

Ate a chipumunk recently.

Prior medical history: Recurrent facial cyst, removed surigically. Hx of Lyme.

Current medications: None

Diet: Ate Nutra-Ultra whole life, waning appetite past month

Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: UTD, monthly flea/tick/hw

Travel history: No

EXAM:

B6

BCS(1-9): 3
MCS(normal, mild,moderate,severe): mild

B6

ASSESSMENT:

PLAN:

Page 2197
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B6

B6

Diagnostics/procedures:

B6

Cardiology Consult: Active biventricular heart failure likely 20 to severe DCM. | B6 i

management at home. Outlined treatment with lasix and pimo. O called for update and told him that P is still doing
well. Breathing more easily after removing some of the fluid.

Dep05|t & estlmate status:

sl |

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): yellow

B6

ADDENDUM:
__—__Q_L_J_(_a_:c_g__g_r__r_g_r_grescrlbed out pimobendan 5 mg tablets #12 rather then 10 mg #6. Changed orders to reflect this.
. B6 i
SOAPText | B6 |8:44AM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA
...... B6__ Daily SOAP

effu5|on due to biventricular CHF. 3L abdominal effu5|on removed. Started on lasix and pimobendan yesterday. Hx of
reported intermittent liquidy brown diarrhea and increased thirst {normal urination).

Did well O/N with RR between 16 and 32; low appetite.

Exam, cardiology

Page 3/97
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B6

Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Improved since admittance, no respiratory effort noted

Appetite: Eating 50% of food offered

B6

Diagnostics completed:

B6
Cardio consult: Active biventricular heart failure likely 2o to severe DCM. | B6
Assessments
Plan
Initial Complaint:
Recheck ........ S
....................... 12:05PM _ 56

—.=)

Page 4/97
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B6

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAPText | B@  110:22AM 4 B6 ;

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

~ B6

Presenting complaint: dyspnea
Referral visit? No
Diagnostics completed prior to visit

B6

Cardiology Consult: Active biventricular heart failure likely 20 to severe DCM.

T P TR A

HISTORY:

Signalment: 11YO MN red Irish Setter
Current history:

Concerned that his abdomen has got bigger in the last 24hrs and he didn't want to eat all his bfast this morning.

He was recently diagnosed here with DCM + CHF.

B6

EXAM:

B6

Page 5/97
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B6

Client communication:

B6

Deposit & estimate status B6

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): yellow

SOAP approved (DVM to sign): B6 BVSc

SOAPText O B6  103AM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

B6

for dyspnea. Previously diagnhosed

with DCM and biventricular failure.

Subjective:
T: Not taken

Page 6/97
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B6

Objective:

ER Diagnostics:

B6

Assessments

B6

Plan

B6

Initial Complaint:
PAGE ANTOON -

SOAP Text Oct 52018 4:07PM-! B6

Page 7197
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B6

Initial Complaint:

SOAP Text Oct 122018 2:16PM B6

Initial Complaint:

Recheck-]}:' B6 |

SOAP Text Oct 192018 3:10PM - | B6

Initial Complaint:
B6 ttech - chem 21

SOAP Text Oct 312018 4:12PM - B6 i

Disposition/Recommendations

Page /97
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B6

Page 9/97
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B6

Cumminas

Veterinary Medical Centes

AT TR E DRI ER

B4

B6 B6

. Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine

: Bé Breed: Irish Setter
Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)
Lab Results Report Lo Be el

Nova Full Panel-ICU i B6_ 9:58:25AM B6

|'1'est IResults ------ IReference Range IUnits
SO2% 94 - 100 %

HCT (POC) 38 - 48 %

HB (POC) 12.6-16 g/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L,
K (POC) 36-48 mmol/L,
CL({POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L,
CA (ionized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L
MG (POC) 01-04 mmol/L,
GLUCOSE (POC) 80 - 120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L
BUN (POC) B 6 12 -28 mg/dL
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/l,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L
MG 0-0 mmol/L
GAP 0-0 mmol/L
CA/MG 0-0 mol/mol
BEect 0-0 mmol/L
BEDb 0-0 mmol/L,
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0

10/97 B6

Printed Friday, November 09, 2018

Page 10/97
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B6

Fi02 0-0 %
pPCO2 36-44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 -7.467

PCO2 36-44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 -24 mmol/L,
Nova Full Panel-ICU [ B6__ 10:45:25AM B6

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TSEHSA T E 0-0 g/dl
PCV *# BG =0 %

TS (FHSA) ] 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU | B6__ :00:12PM B6

|Test |Results IReference Range IUnits
WRBC (ADVIA) 44-15.1 KL
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 M/uL.
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-20.5 g/dL.
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL
MCH(ADVIA) 21.3-259 pg
MCHC(ADVIA) B 6 31.9-343 g/dL.
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-15.2

PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 KL
MPV (ADVIA) 829-13.2 fl
PLTCRT 0.129 - 0.403 %
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-16 %
RITICS (ABS) ADVIA 14.7-113.7 K/l
Nova Full Panel-ICU :_ '''''''' B6 ?:00:27 PM B6

|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ B 6 Lo mEq/L
T. PROTEIN 55-178 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL.
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/GRATIO 07-16

SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L

11/97

Page 11/97
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Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
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B6

CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
tCO2 (BICARB) 14 -28 mEq/L
AGAP 8-19
NA/K 29 -40
T BILIRUBIN 01-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
[ BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS B 6 12 - 127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CK 22 -422 U/L
CIIOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
TRIGLYCERIDES 30 -338 mg/dl
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,
Nova Full Panel-ICU i BB 3:00:09 PM B6
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
SEGS% 43 - 86 %
LYMPHS% 7-47 %
MONOS% 1-15 %
EOS% 0-16 %
SEGS (AB)ADVIA B 6 28-11.5 K/l
LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA 1-438 K/l
MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 01-15 K/l
EOS (ABS)ADVIA 0-14 K/l
WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0
No Morphologic Abnormalities
RBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0
No morphologic abnormalities
Nova Full Panel-ICU | B6 10:48:21AM B6
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS BG 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL.
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
B 4 12/97 B6
Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
Page 12/97
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B6

GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/GRATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 -40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
DBILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
[ BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY) 0-0
Nova Full Panel-ICU . B6  11:10:56 AM B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 8 0-0 g/dl
PCV ** 48 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 8 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU B6 3:44:13PM B6
|Test |Results IReference Range IUnits
U COLLECT : 0-0
U COLOR 0-0
U TURBIDITY 0-0
U SG 0-0
UPH B 6 0-0
U PROTEIN 0-0
U GLUCOSE 0-0
UKETONES 0-0
U BILIRUBIN 0-0
B6
U HEME PROTEIN 0-0
U WBC 0-0 /hpf
URBC B 6 0-0 /hpf
UBACTERIA 0-0 /hpf
U CRYSTALS 0-0 /hpf
Nova Full Panel-ICU 9/21/2018 12:44:20 PM B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
B 4 13/97 BE
Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
Page 13/97
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B6

GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-11.3 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL.
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/GRATIO 07-106
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE B 6 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 -40
T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
D.BILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
I BILIRUBIN 0-0.2 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L
Nova Full Panel-ICU 9/21/2018 12:47:01 PM B6
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TAURINE P 60 - 120 nmol/mL
TAURINE WB B6 200 - 350 nmol/mL
Nova Full Panel-ICU 9/21/2018 12:48:52 PM B6 ;
|Test |Results IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV #* B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU 9/30/2018 12:27:25 PM B6 E
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
S02% 94 - 100 %
HCT (POC) 38 - 48 %
HB (POC) 12.6- 16 g/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L
K (POC) B 6 36-48 mmol/L
CL(POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L
CA (1onized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L
MG (POC) 01-04 mmol/L
B 4 14/97 B6
Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
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B6

GLUCOSE (POC) 80 - 120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L,
BUN (POC) 1228 mg/dL
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/L,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L
MG 0-0 mmol/L
GAP 0-0 mmol/L
CAMG 0-0 mol/mol
BEecf B 0-0 mmol/L
BEb 0-0 mmol/L
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0
F102 0-0 %
PCO2 36-44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 - 7.467
pPCO2 36 -44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 -24 mmol/L,
Nova Full Panel-ICU i B6_ 12:47:03PM B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV ** B6 0-0 %
TS@EFHSA) i ) 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU B6 i2:03:20pm B6
|Test Results . IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-178 g/dL
ALBUMIN B 6 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/G RATIO 07-16
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29-40

B 4 15/97 B6

Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
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~ B6

T BILIRUBIN 0.1-03 mg/dL
DBILIRUBIN 0-0.1 mg/dL
[ BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS BG 12 - 127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,
Nova Full Panel-ICU 10/5/2018 4:08:20 PM B6
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
Nova Full Panel-ICU 10/12/2018 2:16:21 PM B6
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS B 6 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-178 g/dL.
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL.
B 4 16/97 B6
Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
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B6

GLOBULINS

A/G RATIO

SODIUM

CHLORIDE

POTASSIUM

NA/K

T BILIRUBIN

D.BILIRUBIN

I BILIRUBIN

ALK PHOS

ALT

AST

CHOLESTEROL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED)
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY)
Slight hemolysis,Slight lipemia

Nova Full Panel-ICU

B6

10/19/2018 4:04:21 PM

23-42 g/dL
0.7-1.6
140 - 150 mEq/L
106 - 116 mEq/L
37-54 mEq/L
29 - 40
0.1-03 mg/dL
0-0.1 mg/dL
0-0.2 mg/dL
12 -127 U/L
14 - 86 U/L
9-54 U/L
82-355 mg/dL
291 -315 mmol/L,
0-0

B6

Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 2.8-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL
A/G RATIO 0.7-1.6

SODIUM 140 - 150 mFEq/T.
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM B 6 37-54 mEq/L
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

10/31/2018 4:12:21 PM

B6

|Test IResults I IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dL
CREATININE 0.6-2 mg/dL
PIIOSPIIORUS 26-172 mg/dL
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

18/97

18/97

B6

Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
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Vitals Results

9/17/2018 1:03:12 PM
9/17/2018 5:00:05 PM
9/17/2018 5:02:59 PM
9/17/2018 6:05:47 PM
9/17/2018 6:07:09 PM
9/17/2018 6:40:49 PM
9/17/2018 6:56:57 PM
9/17/2018 7:15:44 PM
9/17/2018 7:15:54 PM
9/17/2018 7:16:05 PM
9/17/2018 7:16:28 PM
9/17/2018 8:22:31 PM
9/17/2018 8:26:28 PM
9/17/2018 8:43:22 PM
9/17/2018 9:59:02 PM
9/17/2018 11:19:15 PM
9/18/2018 12:03:53 AM
9/18/2018 12:16:47 AM
9/18/2018 12:17:26 AM
9/18/2018 12:21:36 AM
9/18/2018 12:39:28 AM
9/18/2018 12:42:19 AM
9/18/2018 12:58:12 AM
9/18/2018 1:53:56 AM
9/18/2018 2:36:04 AM
9/18/2018 4:18:53 AM
9/18/2018 4:19:05 AM
9/18/2018 4:19:28 AM
9/18/2018 4:19:42 AM
9/18/2018 4:41:19 AM
9/18/2018 5:22:13 AM
9/18/2018 5:22:38 AM
9/18/2018 5:35:05 AM
9/18/2018 5:37:04 AM
9/18/2018 8:04:28 AM
9/18/2018 8:04:39 AM
9/18/2018 8:04:57 AM
9/18/2018 8:05:03 AM
9/18/2018 8:05:14 AM
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B6

Vitals Results

9/18/2018 8:05:29 AM
9/18/2018 8:06:21 AM
9/18/2018 8:06:40 AM
9/18/2018 9:14:59 AM
9/18/2018 9:16:02 AM
9/18/2018 9:36:13 AM
9/18/2018 10:45:55 AM
9/18/2018 11:19:24 AM
9/18/2018 11:19:30 AM
9/18/2018 11:41:02 AM
9/18/2018 1:21:23 PM
9/18/2018 1:34:19 PM
9/18/2018 1:34:33 PM
9/18/2018 4:12:54 PM
9/18/2018 4:13:10 PM
9/18/2018 5:08:43 PM
9/18/2018 6:00:51 PM
9/21/2018 12:54:11 PM
9/30/2018 1:38:08 PM
9/30/2018 1:38:28 PM

9/30/2018 2:40:28 PM
9/30/2018 3:09:45 PM
9/30/2018 3:17:27 PM
9/30/2018 3:17:42 PM
9/30/2018 3:27:.07 PM
9/30/2018 3:27:08 PM
9/30/2018 4:12:59 PM
9/30/2018 4:13:00 PM
9/30/2018 4:13:14 PM
9/30/2018 4:13:23 PM
9/30/2018 4:18:00 PM
9/30/2018 5:01:41 PM
9/30/2018 5:01:42 PM
9/30/2018 5:02:02 PM
9/30/2018 5:07:29 PM
9/30/2018 5:07:51 PM
9/30/2018 5:07:52 PM
9/30/2018 5:07:53 PM
9/30/2018 5:35:07 PM
9/30/2018 5:35:24 PM

AT TIT XY T TTVT S TAT)
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Vitals Results

9/30/2018 5:43:02 PM
9/30/2018 5:58:05 PM
9/30/2018 5:58:12 PM

9/30/2018 5:58:39 PM
9/30/2018 5:58:40 PM
9/30/2018 6:57:23 PM
9/30/2018 6:57:24 PM
9/30/2018 7:08:46 PM
9/30/2018 7:09:01 PM
9/30/2018 7:23:22 PM
9/30/2018 7:49:52 PM
9/30/2018 7:50:51 PM
9/30/2018 7:51:05 PM

9/30/2018 7:51:06 PM
9/30/2018 7:59:51 PM
9/30/2018 8:02:31 PM
9/30/2018 9:15:56 PM
9/30/2018 9:16:06 PM
9/30/2018 9:16:07 PM
9/30/2018 9:18:39 PM
9/30/2018 9:55:59 PM
9/30/2018 9:56:13 PM
9/30/2018 9:56:14 PM
9/30/2018 9:56:45 PM
9/30/2018 9:56:59 PM
9/30/2018 10:57:00 PM
9/30/2018 10:57:30 PM
9/30/2018 11:08:05 PM
9/30/2018 11:08:06 PM
9/30/2018 11:52:45 PM
9/30/2018 11:52:46 PM
9/30/2018 11:53:01 PM
9/30/2018 11:53:13 PM
10/1/2018 12:32:18 AM
10/1/2018 12:46:37 AM
10/1/2018 1:10:40 AM
10/1/2018 1:10:41 AM
10/1/2018 1:10:52 AM
10/1/2018 1:11:02 AM
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Vitals Results

10/1/2018 1:51:15 AM
10/1/2018 1:51:26 AM
10/1/2018 1:51:40 AM
10/1/2018 1:52:22 AM
10/1/2018 1:52:23 AM
10/1/2018 1:52:41 AM
10/1/2018 1:54:08 AM
10/1/2018 1:54:29 AM
10/1/2018 2:50:29 AM
10/1/2018 2:50:30 AM
10/1/2018 2:50:55 AM
10/1/2018 2:52:53 AM
10/1/2018 4:06:37 AM
10/1/2018 4:06:38 AM
10/1/2018 4:06:51 AM
10/1/2018 4:07:01 AM
10/1/2018 4:08:40 AM
10/1/2018 4:54:42 AM
10/1/2018 4:54:57 AM
10/1/2018 4:55:13 AM
10/1/2018 4:55:14 AM
10/1/2018 5:36:51 AM
10/1/2018 5:57:45 AM
10/1/2018 5:58:02 AM
10/1/2018 6:00:04 AM
10/1/2018 6:00:05 AM
10/1/2018 6:48:28 AM
10/1/2018 6:48:29 AM
10/1/2018 6:48:41 AM
10/1/2018 6:51:15 AM
10/1/2018 8:23:52 AM
10/1/2018 8:24:12 AM
10/1/2018 8:24:13 AM
10/1/2018 8:24:35 AM
10/1/2018 8:36:21 AM
10/1/2018 8:36:34 AM
10/1/2018 9:13:05 AM
10/1/2018 9:13:06 AM
10/1/2018 9:13:23 AM
10/1/2018 9:13:33 AM
10/1/2018 9:17:38 AM
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Vitals Results

10/1/2018 9:21:44 AM

10/1/2018 9:22:17 AM

10/1/2018 10:20:18 AM
10/1/2018 10:20:19 AM
10/1/2018 10:20:34 AM
10/1/2018 10:22:08 AM
10/1/2018 11:07:38 AM
10/1/2018 11:07:39 AM
10/1/2018 11:13:05 AM
10/1/2018 12:04:43 PM
10/1/2018 12:06:57 PM
10/1/2018 12:53:17 PM

10/1/2018 12:53:38 PM
10/1/2018 1:24:48 PM
10/1/2018 1:24:49 PM
10/1/2018 1:25:00 PM
10/1/2018 1:25:17 PM
10/1/2018 1:26:44 PM
10/1/2018 2:00:20 PM
10/1/2018 2:02:32 PM
10/1/2018 2:02:33 PM
10/1/2018 2:03:03 PM
10/1/2018 2:06:03 PM
10/1/2018 3:46:00 PM
10/1/2018 3:54:51 PM
10/1/2018 3:54:52 PM
10/1/2018 4:12:28 PM
10/1/2018 4:12:45 PM
10/1/2018 4:48:46 PM
10/1/2018 4:53:24 PM
10/1/2018 4:53:25 PM
10/1/2018 5:10:05 PM
10/1/2018 5:10:55 PM
10/1/2018 5:28:46 PM

10/1/2018 6:02:40 PM
10/1/2018 6:21:56 PM
10/1/2018 6:21:57 PM
10/1/2018 6:50:24 PM
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Vitals Results

10/12/2018 1:49:20 PM
10/19/2018 3:24:04 PM
10/31/2018 4:13:56 PM
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ECG from cardio
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

09/17/2018 09:33 AM
09/17/2018 09:58 AM
09/17/2018 10:43 AM
09/17/2018 10:43 AM
09/17/2018 10:43 AM
09/17/2018 10:44 AM
09/17/2018 10:45 AM
09/17/2018 10:49 AM

09/17/2018 10:51 AM
09/17/2018 11:49 AM

09/17/2018 11:50 AM
09/17/2018 12:00 PM
09/17/2018 12:09 PM

09/17/2018 12:48 PM

09/17/2018 01:03 PM
09/17/2018 01:29 PM
09/17/2018 01:30 PM
09/17/2018 02:09 PM
09/17/2018 02:09 PM
09/17/2018 02:10 PM
09/17/2018 02:10 PM
09/17/2018 03:00 PM
09/17/2018 03:00 PM
09/17/2018 03:42 PM
09/17/2018 04:31 PM
09/17/2018 05:00 PM
09/17/2018 05:00 PM
09/17/2018 05:02 PM
09/17/2018 06:05 PM
09/17/2018 06:07 PM
09/17/2018 06:07 PM
09/17/2018 06:40 PM

09/17/2018 06:40 PM
09/17/2018 06:56 PM
09/17/2018 06:56 PM
09/17/2018 07:08 PM
09/17/2018 07:15 PM
09/17/2018 07:15 PM
09/17/2018 07:15 PM
09/17/2018 07:15 PM
09/17/2018 07:16 PM

09/17/201807:16 PM
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Patient History

09/17/2018 07:16 PM
09/17/2018 07:16 PM
09/17/2018 08:22 PM
09/17/2018 08:22 PM
09/17/2018 08:26 PM

09/17/2018 08:26 PM
09/17/2018 08:43 PM
09/17/2018 08:43 PM
09/17/2018 09:59 PM
09/17/2018 09:59 PM
09/17/2018 11:19 PM
09/17/2018 11:19 PM
09/18/2018 12:03 AM

09/18/2018 12:03 AM
09/18/2018 12:16 AM
09/18/2018 12:16 AM
09/18/2018 12:16 AM
09/18/2018 12:17 AM
09/18/2018 12:21 AM
09/18/2018 12:21 AM
09/18/2018 12:39 AM

09/18/2018 12:39 AM
09/18/2018 12:42 AM
09/18/2018 12:42 AM
09/18/2018 12:58 AM
09/18/2018 12:58 AM
09/18/2018 01:15 AM
09/18/2018 01:44 AM

09/18/2018 01:53 AM
09/18/2018 01:53 AM
09/18/2018 02:13 AM
09/18/2018 02:20 AM

09/18/2018 02:36 AM
09/18/2018 02:36 AM
09/18/2018 04:18 AM

09/18/2018 04:18 AM
09/18/2018 04:19 AM
09/18/2018 04:19 AM
09/18/2018 04:19 AM
09/18/2018 04:19 AM
09/18/2018 04:19 AM
09/18/2018 04:41 AM
09/18/2018 04:41 AM
09/18/2018 05:22 AM
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Patient History

09/18/2018 05:22 AM
09/18/2018 05:22 AM
09/18/2018 05:22 AM
09/18/2018 05:35 AM
09/18/2018 05:35 AM
09/18/2018 05:37 AM

09/18/2018 05:37 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:04 AM
09/18/2018 08:05 AM
09/18/2018 08:05 AM
09/18/2018 08:05 AM
09/18/2018 08:05 AM

09/18/2018 08:05 AM

09/18/2018 08:05 AM
09/18/2018 08:05 AM
09/18/2018 08:05 AM
09/18/2018 08:06 AM
09/18/2018 08:06 AM
09/18/2018 08:06 AM

09/18/2018 08:06 AM
09/18/2018 09:14 AM
09/18/2018 09:14 AM
09/18/2018 09:16 AM
09/18/2018 09:16 AM
09/18/2018 09:36 AM
09/18/2018 09:36 AM
09/18/2018 09:38 AM

09/18/2018 10:18 AM

09/18/2018 10:45 AM
09/18/2018 10:45 AM
09/18/2018 10:48 AM
09/18/2018 10:48 AM
09/18/2018 10:48 AM
09/18/2018 10:50 AM
09/18/2018 11:19 AM
09/18/2018 11:19 AM
09/18/2018 11:19 AM
09/18/2018 11:19 AM

Page 72/97

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001848
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Patient History

09/18/2018 11:41 AM

09/18/2018 11:41 AM
09/18/2018 12:51 PM
09/18/2018 12:51 PM
09/18/201801:21 PM
09/18/201801:21 PM
09/18/201801:22 PM
09/18/2018 01:32 PM

09/18/2018 01:34 PM
09/18/2018 01:34 PM
09/18/2018 01:34 PM

09/18/2018 01:34 PM
09/18/2018 01:34 PM
09/18/2018 02:15 PM
09/18/2018 02:15 PM
09/18/2018 03:44 PM
09/18/2018 04:12 PM
09/18/2018 04:12 PM
09/18/2018 04:13 PM
09/18/2018 04:13 PM
09/18/2018 05:08 PM
09/18/2018 05:08 PM
09/18/2018 05:58 PM
09/18/2018 05:59 PM
09/18/2018 06:00 PM
09/18/2018 06:00 PM
09/18/2018 06:01 PM
09/18/2018 06:01 PM
09/18/2018 06:09 PM
09/18/2018 06:10 PM
09/18/2018 06:11 PM

09/21/2018 11:35 AM

09/21/2018 12:14 PM

09/21/2018 12:15 PM
09/21/2018 12:16 PM
09/21/2018 12:43 PM
09/21/2018 12:44 PM

09/21/2018 12:45 PM
09/21/2018 12:45 PM
09/21/2018 12:48 PM
09/21/2018 12:54 PM
09/22/2018 03:53 PM
09/25/2018 11:19 AM

PEgE

173177
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B6

Patient History

09/26/2018 12:52 PM

09/30/2018 10:46 AM

09/30/2018 10:47 AM

09/30/2018 12:13 PM
09/30/2018 12:27 PM
09/30/2018 12:47 PM
09/30/2018 01:38 PM

09/30/2018 01:38 PM

09/30/2018 01:47 PM
09/30/2018 01:51 PM
09/30/2018 02:40 PM

09/30/2018 02:40 PM
09/30/2018 02:51 PM
09/30/2018 02:51 PM
09/30/2018 03:09 PM

09/30/2018 03:09 PM
09/30/2018 03:17 PM
09/30/2018 03:17 PM
09/30/2018 03:17 PM
09/30/2018 03:17 PM
09/30/2018 03:27 PM

09/30/2018 03:27 PM
09/30/2018 03:27 PM
09/30/2018 04:12 PM

09/30/2018 04:12 PM
09/30/2018 04:12 PM
09/30/2018 04:13 PM

09/30/2018 04:13 PM
09/30/2018 04:13 PM
09/30/2018 04:13 PM
09/30/2018 04:16 PM

09/30/2018 04:18 PM
09/30/2018 04:18 PM
09/30/2018 05:01 PM

09/30/2018 05:01 PM
09/30/2018 05:01 PM
09/30/2018 05:02 PM
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Patient History

09/30/2018 05:02 PM
09/30/2018 05:07 PM
09/30/2018 05:07 PM
09/30/2018 05:07 PM
09/30/2018 05:07 PM
09/30/2018 05:07 PM
09/30/2018 05:07 PM
09/30/2018 05:35 PM

09/30/2018 05:35 PM
09/30/2018 05:35 PM
09/30/2018 05:35 PM
09/30/2018 05:43 PM

09/30/2018 05:43 PM
09/30/2018 05:58 PM
09/30/2018 05:58 PM
09/30/2018 05:58 PM

09/30/2018 05:58 PM
09/30/2018 05:58 PM

09/30/2018 05:58 PM
09/30/2018 05:58 PM
09/30/2018 06:57 PM

09/30/2018 06:57 PM
09/30/2018 06:57 PM
09/30/2018 07:08 PM
09/30/2018 07:08 PM
09/30/2018 07:09 PM

09/30/2018 07:09 PM
09/30/2018 07:23 PM
09/30/2018 07:49 PM
09/30/2018 07:49 PM
09/30/2018 07:50 PM

09/30/2018 07:50 PM
09/30/2018 07:51 PM

09/30/2018 07:51 PM

09/30/2018 07:51 PM
09/30/2018 07:59 PM
09/30/2018 07:59 PM
09/30/2018 08:02 PM
09/30/2018 08:02 PM
09/30/2018 09:15 PM
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Patient History

09/30/2018 09:15 PM
09/30/2018 09:16 PM

09/30/2018 09:16 PM
09/30/2018 09:16 PM
09/30/2018 09:18 PM
09/30/2018 09:18 PM
09/30/2018 09:55 PM

09/30/2018 09:55 PM
09/30/2018 09:56 PM

09/30/2018 09:56 PM
09/30/2018 09:56 PM
09/30/2018 09:56 PM
09/30/2018 09:56 PM
09/30/2018 09:56 PM
09/30/2018 09:56 PM
09/30/2018 10:57 PM
09/30/2018 10:57 PM
09/30/2018 10:57 PM

09/30/2018 10:57 PM
09/30/2018 11:08 PM

09/30/2018 11:08 PM
09/30/2018 11:08 PM
09/30/2018 11:51 PM

09/30/2018 11:52 PM

09/30/2018 11:52 PM
09/30/2018 11:52 PM
09/30/2018 11:53 PM
09/30/2018 11:53 PM
09/30/2018 11:53 PM

09/30/2018 11:53 PM
09/30/2018 11:53 PM
10/01/2018 12:32 AM
10/01/2018 12:46 AM

10/01/2018 12:46 AM
10/01/2018 01:10 AM

10/01/2018 01:10 AM
10/01/2018 01:10 AM
10/01/2018 01:10 AM

10/01/2018 01:10 AM
10/01/201801:11 AM
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Patient History

10/01/201801:11 AM
10/01/2018 01:51 AM
10/01/2018 01:51 AM
10/01/2018 01:51 AM
10/01/2018 01:51 AM
10/01/2018 01:51 AM
10/01/2018 01:52 AM
10/01/2018 01:52 AM

10/01/2018 01:52 AM
10/01/2018 01:52 AM
10/01/2018 01:52 AM
10/01/2018 01:52 AM
10/01/2018 01:54 AM

10/01/2018 01:54 AM
10/01/2018 01:54 AM
10/01/2018 01:54 AM
10/01/2018 02:13 AM
10/01/2018 02:50 AM

10/01/2018 02:50 AM
10/01/2018 02:50 AM
10/01/2018 02:50 AM

10/01/2018 02:50 AM
10/01/2018 02:52 AM
10/01/2018 02:52 AM
10/01/2018 04:06 AM

10/01/2018 04:.06 AM
10/01/2018 04:06 AM
10/01/2018 04:06 AM

10/01/2018 04:.06 AM
10/01/2018 04:07 AM
10/01/2018 04:07 AM
10/01/2018 04:08 AM
10/01/2018 04:08 AM
10/01/2018 04:54 AM

10/01/2018 04:54 AM
10/01/2018 04:54 AM
10/01/2018 04:54 AM
10/01/2018 04:55 AM

10/01/2018 04:55 AM
10/01/2018 04:55 AM
10/01/2018 05:36 AM
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B6

Patient History

10/01/2018 05:36 AM
10/01/2018 05:57 AM
10/01/2018 05:57 AM
10/01/2018 05:58 AM

10/01/2018 05:58 AM
10/01/2018 06:00 AM

10/01/2018 06:00 AM
10/01/2018 06:00 AM
10/01/2018 06:48 AM

10/01/2018 06:48 AM
10/01/2018 06:48 AM
10/01/2018 06:48 AM
10/01/2018 06:48 AM
10/01/2018 06:51 AM

10/01/2018 06:51 AM
10/01/2018 07:50 AM
10/01/2018 07:52 AM
10/01/2018 07:52 AM
10/01/2018 07:55 AM
10/01/2018 07:55 AM
10/01/2018 08:12 AM
10/01/2018 08:23 AM

10/01/2018 08:23 AM
10/01/2018 08:24 AM

10/01/2018 08:24 AM
10/01/2018 08:24 AM
10/01/2018 08:24 AM
10/01/2018 08:24 AM
10/01/2018 08:36 AM

10/01/2018 08:36 AM
10/01/2018 08:36 AM
10/01/2018 08:36 AM
10/01/2018 08:36 AM
10/01/2018 09:13 AM

10/01/2018 09:13 AM
10/01/2018 09:13 AM
10/01/2018 09:13 AM

10/01/2018 09:13 AM
10/01/2018 09:13 AM
10/01/2018 09:13 AM
10/01/2018 09:17 AM
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B6

Patient History

10/01/2018 09:21 AM

10/01/2018 09:22 AM
10/01/2018 09:22 AM
10/01/2018 09:22 AM

10/01/2018 09:27 AM

10/01/2018 09:30 AM
10/01/2018 10:20 AM

10/01/2018 10:20 AM
10/01/2018 10:20 AM
10/01/2018 10:20 AM

10/01/2018 10:20 AM
10/01/2018 10:22 AM
10/01/2018 10:22 AM
10/01/2018 10:46 AM
10/01/2018 11:07 AM

10/01/2018 11:07 AM
10/01/2018 11:07 AM
10/01/2018 11:13 AM
10/01/2018 11:13 AM
10/01/2018 11:54 AM
10/01/2018 12:04 PM
10/01/2018 12:04 PM
10/01/2018 12:05 PM
10/01/2018 12:06 PM

10/01/2018 12:06 PM
10/01/2018 12:13 PM
10/01/2018 12:43 PM
10/01/2018 12:53 PM

10/01/2018 12:53 PM
10/01/2018 01:24 PM

10/01/2018 01:24 PM
10/01/2018 01:24 PM
10/01/2018 01:24 PM
10/01/2018 01:25 PM
10/01/2018 01:25 PM
10/01/2018 01:25 PM
10/01/2018 01:26 PM
10/01/2018 01:26 PM
10/01/2018 01:26 PM

10/01/2018 02:00 PM
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Patient History

10/01/2018 02:00 PM
10/01/2018 02:02 PM

10/01/2018 02:02 PM
10/01/2018 02:02 PM
10/01/2018 02:03 PM
10/01/2018 02:03 PM
10/01/2018 02:05 PM

10/01/2018 02:06 PM
10/01/2018 02:15 PM
10/01/2018 02:15 PM
10/01/2018 03:11 PM

10/01/2018 03:39 PM
10/01/2018 03:46 PM
10/01/2018 03:46 PM
10/01/2018 03:54 PM

10/01/2018 03:54 PM

10/01/2018 03:54 PM
10/01/2018 03:54 PM
10/01/2018 04:12 PM
10/01/2018 04:12 PM
10/01/2018 04:12 PM
10/01/2018 04:48 PM
10/01/2018 04:48 PM
10/01/2018 04:53 PM

10/01/2018 04:53 PM
10/01/2018 04:53 PM
10/01/2018 05:06 PM
10/01/2018 05:10 PM
10/01/2018 05:10 PM
10/01/2018 05:10 PM

10/01/2018 05:10 PM
10/01/2018 05:28 PM
10/01/2018 05:28 PM

10/01/2018 05:45 PM

10/01/2018 06:02 PM
10/01/2018 06:02 PM
10/01/2018 06:21 PM

10/01/2018 06:21 PM
10/01/2018 06:21 PM
10/01/2018 06:28 PM
10/01/2018 06:33 PM

Page 0/97

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001856



B6

Patient History

10/01/2018 06:35 PM
10/01/2018 06:50 PM
10/04/2018 10:27 AM

10/05/2018 04:07 PM
10/05/2018 04:07 PM
10/05/2018 04:07 PM
10/05/2018 04:34 PM
10/05/2018 04:34 PM
10/05/2018 04:35 PM
10/05/2018 04:36 PM
10/05/2018 04:38 PM

10/05/2018 04:38 PM

10/05/2018 04:42 PM
10/05/2018 05:22 PM
10/11/201801:31 PM

10/11/2018 04:02 PM

10/12/2018 01:25 PM
10/12/2018 01:42 PM
10/12/2018 01:44 PM
10/12/2018 01:49 PM
10/12/2018 01:58 PM

10/12/2018 02:16 PM
10/16/2018 09:58 AM

10/19/2018 03:12 PM
10/19/2018 03:23 PM
10/19/2018 03:24 PM
10/19/2018 03:46 PM

10/19/2018 04:03 PM
10/19/2018 04:06 PM
10/26/2018 12:48 PM

10/26/2018 12:51 PM

10/26/2018 12:52 PM

10/26/2018 12:55 PM

10/26/2018 12:55 PM

Page 81/97

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001857



B6

Patient History

10/26/2018 01:03 PM

10/31/2018 04:12 PM
10/31/2018 04:13 PM
10/31/2018 04:14 PM
10/31/2018 04:34 PM
10/31/2018 04:36 PM
10/31/2018 04:37 PM
10/31/2018 04:37 PM
11/01/2018 10:25 AM

11/01/2018 10:26 AM

11/01/2018 10:26 AM
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1705 PL

122¢k wb

Sample Submission Form

UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:
Non-federal funds ID/Account Number

to bill:

B6

Email; clinpath@tufts.edu; cardiovet@tufts.edu

Tel: 508-887-4669

Fax: 508-839-7936

B6

Species:_Can

ine

B6

. Test Items: Taurine |:| Complete Amino Acid DOther:

Taurine Results (nmol/ml)

Whole Blood:_ B 6

Sample Type: Plasma Whole Blood l____lUrine |:| Food |—_—l0ther:

* Plasma:__ BG Urine: Food:
Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)
Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency Taurine Deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 - 200-350 >150
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Sample Submission Form

UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:
Non-federal funds ID/Account Number

to bill:

....... I I R

B6

Email: clinpath@tufts.edu; cardiovet@tufts.edu

Tel: 508-887-4669

Fax:

508-839-7936

B6

Species: _canine

B6

Sample Type: Plasma

. Test Items:

Taurine Results (nmol/ml)

Taurine :I Complete Amino Acid DOther:

* Plasma:___

B 6 Whole Blood:

Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)

‘ Whole Blood DUrine |:| Food D Other:

Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range No Known Risk for
Taurine Deficiency Taurine Deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150
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anmpIe Submission Form

UC CUSTOMERS ONLY:
Non-federal funds ID/Account Number

to bill:

B6

Email: clinpath@tufts.edu; cardiovet@tufts.edu

Tel: 508-887-4669

Fax: 508-839-7936

B6

Species:Canine

B6

Sample Type: |V'|Plasma . Whole Blood I:lUrme [::I Food I:] Other:

. Test Items: .Taurlne I:] Complete Amino Acid |:|Other

Taurine Results {(nmol/ml)

* Plasma:_ B6 . Whole Blood:_:

_ Food:
Reference Ranges (nmol/ml)
Plasma Whole Blood
Normal Range No Known Risk for Normal Range No Known Risk for

Taurine Deficiency

Taurine Deficiency

Cat 80-120

>40

300-600

>200

Dog 60-120

>40

" 200-350

>150
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification!

11/10/2018 8:40:39 PM

B6

Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370760

2058697-report.pdf; 2058697-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370760] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058697-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058697-attachments.zip'

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370760

ICSR #: 2058697

1

EON Title: PFR Event created for Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry, Taste of the Wild High Prairie dry;

2058697
AE Date 10/31/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 6.8 Years
District Involved | PFRi B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058697
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry, Taste of the Wild High Prairie dry
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 10/31/18. On BEG diet. Taurine pending
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001877



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild High Prairie dry

Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry

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
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Report Details - EON-370760
ICSR; 2058697

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-10 15:28:40 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:  DCM and CHFE diaghosed 10/31/18 On BEG diet Taurine pending

Date Problem Started: 10/31/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions: Dermatitis

Outcome to Date: Stable

Product Information: Product Name: . Taste ofthe Wild High Prairie dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use Descrlptlon Fed for last 3 months Until 2 Weeks ago when changed to
Information: . Beneful Salmon dry '
Manufacturer

[Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Product Name: Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry
Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use pescription:  Fed for past 6 years until about 3 months ago

Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

Animal Information: Name: '!Bsi‘

Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 25.5 Kilogram

TH

Age: B6 |
Assessment of Prlor Good
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Contact: Name:
Phoneé
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

Healthcare Professional PpPractice Name:
Information:

Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: >00 \Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Contact:| phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: compiled medical recor BG odf

Description: Records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Lummings

Veterinary Medical Centen

AT l.!F! II‘I'I.H.-.'. Ty

All Medical Records

B6 i

o st S s s e -1

Breed: Golden Retriever Species: Canine
B6 Sex:  Female
(Spayed)

Referring Information

B6

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAPText { PRBg 8:41AM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

B6

Presenting complaint: Hot spots
Referral visit? No
Diagnostics completed prior to visit: None

HISTORY:

Signalment: 6 yo FS Golden retriever

Current history: Over the last week or so (starting caudal ventral abdomen) she has been getting worse areas of
alopecia and erythema. No V/D/S, her appetite has been lowered for the last couple of days, no lethargy. The last few
days the hot spots have been spreading to her hind limbs. Over the last few days she has developed a cough over the
last week or so, sporadic. O has been treating the hot spots with a topical spray (antiseptic, antiitch) and has been
shaving the areas. She licked at it a lot last night and it was significantly worse this morning. No other pets in the house.

Prior medical history: None except for a history of hot spots, usually treated with a topical spray, owner generally can
stay on top of it without medical intervention.

Current medications: This morning she got 25mg of benadryl, none other

Page 1/32
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B6

Diet: Call of the wild dry food
Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: Up to date
Travel history: None

EXAM:

ASSESSMENT:

Diagnostics completed:
None

Diagnostics pending:
None

Client communication:

B6

SOAP approved (DVM to sign B6 DVM

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

Page 2/32
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i

SOAP Text B6 [4:27PM- B6

SubjectiveNEW VISIT (ER)

B6

Presenting complaint: Coughing, weight loss
Referral visit? Y
Diagnostics completed prior to visit:

B6

HISTORY:

Signhalment: 6yo FS Golden retriever

Current history:

Presented to Tufts for a hot spot 5-6 weeks ago, cough started back then, has continued to get worse, saw RDVM in
spencer and was treated for kennel cough, seemed to improve but never resolved, followed up with rDVM and had
radiographs, started on furosemide which helped but did nto resolve, radiographs repeated and tracheal compression
suspected. Was the runt of the litter. Has been drinking normally, eating on and off, u/d normal, no ¢/v/d, eating
around 2/3 of her normal diet. Decreased activity level.

Prior medical history:
Chronic hot spots, otherwise healthy

Current medications:

B6

EXAM:

Page 3/32
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B6

B6

ASSESSMENT:

B6

PLAN:

Diagnostics completed:

Cardio consult:

- DCM with marked LA enlargement and suspected active CHF

B6

Diagnostics pending: none

Client communication:
Discussed finding of DCM on cardiology consult, recommended hospitalization overnight to titrate medications and
provide supplemental oxygen if necessary versus discharge tonight and starting medications and monitoring at home;
O elected to take P home tonight. Discussed enrollment in cardiology's grain-free diet/DCM study - the study covers
the cost of blood work and echo today and potentially will cover echo and bloodwork at 3-month and 6-month recheck
appointments; ER fee and hospitalization would still be paid for by O, as well as recheck appointment fees (including
echo and bloodwork if indicated) in 10-14 days. O understood and agreed to enroll P in the study. Recheck scheduled
with cardio ong B6 i

Deposit & estimate status: none

Page 4/32
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B6

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): n/a

SOAP approved (DVM to sign):i B6

Initial Complaint:

B

6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 5/32
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B6

Appears this way on Original

Page 6/32
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B6

Fh e S e e
LUmminas
Veterinary Medical Centes

AT FEFRE ORIy AR
B6 B6
Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine
B6 Breed: Golden Retriever
Visit ID: Sex: Female (Spayed)
Lab Results Report Age  {BGYers Od
10/31/2018 7:11:55 PM B6
|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits |
Troponin I Research - FHSA E ........ P_@._._._._E 0-0.08 meg/dl
11/9/2018 3:46:15 PM B6
|Test IResults IReference Range IUnits |
U COLLECT 0-0
Urine - Cystocentesis
U COLOR 0-0
U TURBIDITY 0-0
USG 0-0
UPH 0-0
UPROTEIN 0-0
U GLUCOSE 0-0
UKETONES 0-0
U BILIRUBIN 0-0
Negative
B6
U HEME PROTEIN 0-0
U WBC 0-0 /hpf
URBC 0-0 /hpf
U BACTERIA B 6 0-0 /hpf
U CRYSTALS 0-0 /hpf
UFAT 0-0 /hpf
B 4 7/32 B6
Printed Saturday,? B6
Page 7/32
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B6

COMMENTS (URINALYSIS)

Less than 1 ml urine submitted

B4

8/32

Page /32

B6

Printed Saturday,i
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B4, B6

Best Available Copy

10/29/18

Page 9/32
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10/29/18

B4 BG Best Available Copy

B4, B6

Page 10/32
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B4, B6

Best Available Copy

10/2918

Page 11/32
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B4, B6

Best Available Copy

10/2918

Page 12/32
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B4, B6

Best Available Copy

10/2918

B4, B6

Page 13/32
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B4, B6

Best Available Copy

10/2918

B4, B6

B B B

Page 14/32
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B4, B6

Best Available Copy

B6

MCFLNCATE

Page 15/32
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Best Available Copy

B6

Research CBC/Chem

B6

Page 16/32
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B6

Best Available Copy

B4

ICARDIOPET 11/1/18

Page

17/32
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Best Available Copy

B6

Diet history 10/31/18

B6

BRI oY T RaETre
Plouss praeer U llowing palison ol i

Page 18/32
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B6

Vitals Results

9/2/2018 10:08:25 AM
10/31/2018 5:41:28 PM

10/31/2018 7:52:51 PM
10/31/2018 7:52:52 PM
10/31/2018 7:52:53 PM
10/31/2018 7:52:54 PM
11/9/2018 2:52:06 PM

Page

19/32
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B6

B6

rad 10/29/18

Page 20/32
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B6

ECG from Cardio

Page 22/32
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B6

ECG from Cardio

Page 23/32
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B6

ECG from Cardio

Page 24/32
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B6

ECG from Cardio

Page 25/32
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B6

10/29/18

Page 26/32
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B6

10/29/18

Page 27/32
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B6

Patient History

09/02/2018 08:04 AM
09/02/2018 08:05 AM
09/02/2018 10:00 AM
09/02/2018 10:08 AM
09/02/2018 10:11 AM
09/02/2018 10:11 AM
09/02/2018 10:15 AM
09/02/2018 10:17 AM
09/02/2018 10:18 AM
09/02/2018 10:19 AM
10/31/2018 05:24 PM
10/31/2018 05:25 PM

10/31/2018 05:41 PM

10/31/2018 05:59 PM
10/31/2018 06:03 PM

10/31/2018 06:12 PM

10/31/2018 07:04 PM
10/31/2018 07:04 PM
10/31/2018 07:06 PM
10/31/2018 07:08 PM
10/31/2018 07:09 PM
10/31/2018 07:09 PM
10/31/2018 07:09 PM
10/31/2018 07:17 PM
10/31/2018 07:52 PM
10/31/2018 07:52 PM
10/31/2018 07:52 PM
10/31/2018 07:52 PM
11/01/2018 11:57 AM
11/09/2018 02:35 PM
11/09/2018 02:52 PM
11/09/2018 03:11 PM
11/09/2018 03:45 PM
11/09/2018 03:46 PM
11/09/2018 03:46 PM
11/09/2018 04:07 PM

11/09/2018 04:30 PM

11/09/2018 04:33 PM
11/10/2018 12:09 PM

Page 28/32
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LUmmings

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTE UNINERSITY

B6

B6

B6

B6
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification;

11/9/2018 11:12:45 PM

B6

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-370720

2058685-report.pdf; 2058685-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370720] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058685-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058685-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370720

ICSR #: 2058685

1

EON Title: PFR Event created for Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef venison lamb); 2058685

AE Date 10/06/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Boxer (German Boxer)

Age

B6 ivears

District Involved

PFR. B6

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058685
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

Description: DCM and arrhythmias diagnosed at time of GDV surgery so unclear if sepsis/post-op or true DCM.
Had recheck echo 10/31/18 and still has DCM. Taurine pending. Owner has changed diet to Royal Canin Boxer

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001913



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001914



Report Details - EON-370720
2058685

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-09 18:09:56 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:
Qutcome to Date;

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Product Use
Information:

Mandfacfuref
[Distributor Information;

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name:
Type Of Specles

Type Of Breed:

Gender:

Reproductive Status:

Weight'

T

Assessment of Prlor
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

. DCM and arrhythmias diagnosed at time of GDV surgery so unclear if sepsis/post
op or true DCM. Had recheck echo 10/31/18 and still has DCM. Taurine pendlng
 Owner has changed diet to Royal Canin Boxer

10/06/2018
Yes

GDV 10/6/18
Stable

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef venison, lamb)
Pet Food

BAG

Description:

Rachael Ray's since about 2017- prior to that it has been
. Purina One chicken and rice. The Rachael Ray that | fed
him was "PEAK- open range receipt some with chicken
some with lamb or beef The dry was served with one half a
__can of newman's organic chicken and brown rice. | also |
cooked chicken breasts and rice as well as hamburger and
rice every other week and used cup of this instead of the
 canned food. Mixed it in with the dry food. | have as of |ast
Thursday switched him to Royal Canin dry food for Boxers
with 1/2 can of science diet healthy cusine-roasted chicken,
__carrots and spinach stew mixed with about two cups of this
dry food.

Dog

Boxer (German Boxer)
Male

Intact

34. 8 Kilogram

Good

1

1

Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Phone:

B6

Email:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001915



Address: B

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
Attachment: compiled medical record.pdf

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

Breed: Golden Retriever

B6 i

Species: Canine
Sex: Male
(Neutered)

Initial Complaint:
Scanned Record

Initial Complaint:

New E.-.-.-.-.-.B-.-Gm-m-_:‘ DCM Stlldy

SOAPText B6  i12:08PM-

Disposition/Recommendations

B6

Page

1/22
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B6

Page 2122
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B6

bumminas

Veterinary Medical Centes

AT TUri g NIl ER ]
B6 B6
Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine
B6 Breed: Golden Retriever
Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: Years Old
Lab Results Report B6
"""" B6  1:29:30 PM B6 i
|'1'est IResults IReference Range IUnits
Troponin I Research - FHSA E"'B"G'“: 0-0.08 mg/dl
B4. B6 3/22 B6
J . .
Printed Friday BG

Page 3/22
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Best Available Copy

records

B6

Page 4122
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

Page 5/22
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

Page 6/22
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

Page 7122
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Best Available Copy

records

Page /22
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

B6

Page 9/22
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Best Available Copy

records

Page 10/22
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

Fm:.mmim i ﬁmk

Page 11/22
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B6

records

Fm:.mmim i ﬁmk

Page

12/22
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

Page 13/22
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B6

Best Available Copy

records

Fm:.mmim i ﬁmk

B6

Page 14/22
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B6 Best Available Copy

B4, B6 [11/82018

B6

Page 15/22
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Best Available Copy

B6

CBC/Chem B6

Fafts Cummings S hod T Y eferinary Modicine

e o Adad

=8, Crpfom kI

MCFLNCATE

Page 16/22
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Best Available Copy

Fafts Cummings S hod T Y eferinary Modicine

A v e Ruad
b Cratim KL 01

MCFLNCATE

Page 17/22
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B6

Vitals Results

B6 i11:32:13AM B6

Page 18/22
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B6

ECG from cardio

Page 19/22
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B6

ECG from cardio

Page 20/22
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B6

ECG from cardio

Page 21/22
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B6

Patient History

10:46 AM

12:36 PM

10:07 AM
10:48 AM
10:53 AM
11:32 AM
12:.08 PM
12:18 PM

1:29 PM
1:30 PM
1:30 PM
1:30 PM

Page 22/22
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
Patient: B6

Breed: Golden Retriever

.................... -

DOB: | B6

Species: Canine
Sex: Male
(Neutered)

Initial Complaint:

Scanned Record

Initial Complaint:

New-i"""'Bg rDCM study
SOAPText: B6  i12:08PM- B6
Disposition/Recommendations

Page 1/22
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 2122
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Client: B 6
Patient:

Cumminas

Veterinary Medical Centes

AT TUFri g Nl EE |

Client: Patient: B6
Veterinarian: B 6 Species:  |Canine
Patient ID: Breed: Golden Retriever
Visit ID: Sex: Male (Neutered)
Age: Years Old
Lab Results Report E6
. B6  1:29:30 PM AccessionID:. B6

|'1'est |Results IReference Range IUnits
Troponin I Research - FHSA BG 0-0.08 meg/dl

1 3/22 B 6

Printed Friday, November 09, 2018
Page 3/22
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Best Available Copy

Client: B 6

Patient:

B 4, B H records

B4, B6

Page 4122
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Best Available Copy

Client: B 6

Patient

B4 , B 6 records

B4, B6

B6

Page 5/22

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001947



Best Available Copy

Client; 6
Patient B

B4, B6 records

B4, B6

Page 6/22
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Best Available Copy

Client: B 6

Patienti

B4, B6 irecords

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

Patient: i
B4, B6

Fm:.mmim i ﬁmk

Page 11/22
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Best Available Copy

Client: B 6

Patient:

B 4, B 6 records

Fm:.mmim i ﬁmk

Page 12/22
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Best Available Copy

B4, B6

Page 13/22
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Best Available Copy

Client:
Palt?:nt:i BG

B4, BG records

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

Client; |
Patient: B6

Fafts Cummings S hod T Y eferinary Modicine

e o Adad

=8, Crpfom kI

MCFLNCATE

Page 16/22
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Client: B 6

Best Available Copy

Patient: |
CBC/Chem - BG
. Fafts Cummings S hod T Y eferinary Modicine
mE B Gl S0, it
MAFLdE Al

B6

Page 17/22
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Client: B 6

Patienté

Vitals Results

I B6 11:3213AM B 6

Page 18/22
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from cardio

Page 19/22

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001961



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
B 6 10:53 AM

11:32 AM
12:08 PM
12:18 PM

01:29 PM
01:30 PM
01:30 PM
01:30 PM

Page 22/22
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; BG

Sent: 11/10/2018 10:52:28 PM

Subject: Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog
Food B6 EON-370762

Attachments: 2058699-report.pdf; 2058699-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370762] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058699-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058699-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370762

ICSR #: 2058699

EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry
Dog Food; 2058699

AE Date 04/24/2017 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFRi B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058699

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001965



unconscious and not breathing for several minutes. She was resuscitated with CPR. She was brought to a
veterinary emergency hospital, where her blood was collected for taurine testing at University of California-
Davis, and an echocardiogram diagnosed a severe case of Dilated Cardiomyopathy. She has since been enrolled
in a study program for diet-related Dilated Cardiomyopathy in dogs até B6 EOur younger dog,

i B6 iwas diagnosed with DCM on; B@ iand I will be making a separate report regarding him.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free
Dry Dog Food

Sender information

B6

"USA

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001966



through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-370762
2058699

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report:

Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-10 17:44:49 EST
Reporter is the Animal  Yes

Owner:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started
Concurrent Medical

Problem:

Outcome to Date

she collapsed and was Unconscious and not breathing for several

i B6 ¢
IINTTEE. She was resuscitated with CPR. She was brought to a veterinaty

emergency hospital where her blood was collected for taurine testing at
University of California-Davis, and an echocardiogram diagnosed a severe case

Our younger
TARATNNITEE Making a

[
-1

: 04/24/2017
No

: Better/Improved/Recovering

Product Information: Product Name:

_ Product Type

Lot Number:
Package Type:

Package Size
Purchase Date

Number Purchased;

Possess Unopened

Product:

Possess Opened

Product:

Storage Conditions
Product Use

Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Zignature Trout & Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Crain-Free Dry Dog
Food

: Pet Food

BAG

: 27 Pound

: 08/01/2014
1

No

No

: The food was stored in an airtight plastic container after the bag was opened.

Description: | fed my two dogs exactly 1 cup each of this food twice per

day.

First Exposure 08/02/2014
Date:

Last Exposure !

B6

Time Interval 27 Months
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Product Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the

Adverse Event:

Adverse Event Yes
Abate After

Product Stop:
Product Use

No

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001968



Started Again:

Perceived Definitely related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or Yes
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location Name:
Information:

o
o

Address: '

United States

Animal Information: Name: i B6 |

Type Of Species:l-B-c;g.;- ..... I
‘Type Of Breed: Retriever - Golden
Gender: Female
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 57 Pound
Age: 8 Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 2
Given the Product:

Number of Animals 2
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional practice Name:
Information:

aal

Contact: Name:

B6
Phone:é B 6 |

Email:

B6

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 10/08/2018

Permissionto Yes
Release Records

Address:

to FDA:
Practice Name: . B6
Contact: Name: | :
Phone:é B 6
Email:!

Address:!

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
Date First Seen: 04/27/2018

Permission to Yes
Release Records
to FDA:

Practice Name: !

B6 i

B6

Contact: Name:

Phone

Email

B

Type of Referred veterinarian
Veterinarian:

Address:

Date First Seen:: B6 i

Permission to [Y&s
Release Records

to FDA:
Phone:
Email: BG
Yes
Email
None

4800_001.pdf

Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Discharge Instructions

S B6 =

Blonde Female {Spayed) Golden
Retriever

Admit Datel B6 _ !g: 30:52 PM
Discharge Date:

Diagnoses: Dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) with congestive heart failure

Case summary

dilated cardiomyopathy by your famlly veterinarian who started several cardtac medications (Furosem!de, Enalapril,
Pimobendan). She had been stable until two days ago when her appetite decreased, she appeared lethargic and she
vomited.

On echocardiogram (ultrasound of the heart), we confirmed a diagnosis of dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM). This disease is
more common in large and giant breed dogs and is characterized by thinning of the walls of the heart, reduced cardiac
pump function and enlargement of the upper chambers of the heart Many dogs with DCM will also have significant

progressive disease and we cannot reverse the changes to the heart muscle, however we can use cardiac medications and
some changes 1o the diet to make your.dog comfortable and have him breathing easier.

bloodwork. Some dogs with DCM respond well to taurme supp!ementatson and can have a decrease in heart size,

Monitoring at home:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001971



Recommended Medications:

Diet suggestions:
At this time, we would like you to start] B6 bn a heart healthy diet such as Royal Canin Early Cardiac diet, Royal Canin

[

Baxer, or ProPlan Adult Weight Management. If she preferes wet food you can try an option like Hill's Science Diet Adult
Beef & Barely entree. Please contact us if you need more options.

Dogs with heart failure accumulate more fluid in their body if they eat large amounts of sodium (salt). Sodium can be found
in all foods, but some foods are lower in sodium than others. Many pet treats, people foods, and supplements used to give
pills often have more sodium than is desirable - a sheet that has suggestions for low sodium treats can be found on the
HeartSmart web site (hitpy/fvet wifts edu/heartsmart/diet/)

Exercise Recommendations:
Repetitive or strenuous high energy activities (repetitive ball chasing, running fast off-leash, etc.) are generally not advised

at this stage of heart failure.

Recheck Visits:

whether or not we should start a different ACFi. We also would like to schedule a recheck echocardiogram in 4 months for

'B6 |
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cardiovet@tufts.edu for scheduling and non-emergent questions or concerns.

Please visit our HeartSmart website for more information
bitmyd/vettultsedufheartsrant/

Prescription Refill Disclaimer:
For the sofety and well-being of our patients, vour pet must have had an examination by one of our veterinarians within the past

year in order to obtain prescription medications.

Ordering Food:
Please check with vour primary veterinarian to purchase the recommended diet(s). If you wish to purchase your food from us,

please call 7-10 days in advance (508-887-4629) to ensure the food is in stock. Alternatively, veterinary diets can be ordered from
online retailers with o prescription/veterfr}ary approval.

Clinical Trials:
Clinical trials are studies in which our veterinary doctors work with you and your pet to investigate a specific disease process or g

promising new test or treatment. Please see our website: vettufts edu/cvmesclinical-studies

B6 5 Discharge Instructions
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B6

Veterinary Medical Center g

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY ' B6 i’ears Old Female (Spaved) Golden

Cardiology Liaison: 508-887-4696 REtriever
Blonde  BW: Weight (kg} 27.70

Cardiology Inpatient

Date B6

Welght Weight (kg) B6

Thoracic radiographs available for review?

[Jves - in SS
M Yes - in PACS
LI No

collapsmg episode. She was started on Enalapril 15mg PO qlz, anobendan 7. Smg PO gl2, and
Furosemide 60mg PO q12. She was scheduled for a cardiology appointment on 10/17/18. She was stable

untlf B6 iwhen she began to lose her appetite and became Ietharglc owners were concerned about

once {liquid/brown/grass) and was retching. She has a test pendmg for taurine levels. She had previously
been on a grain free diet, but was switched to Nature's variety instinct raw beef and barely.

On presentation to the ER of "B& iinitial diagnostics included NOVA (PCV 40, TS 6.5, Lactate 2.3 [H],

BUN 48 [H] Crea 1.3}, CBC/Chem/UA pendmg, chest radiographs (Cardlomegaly, pOSSIb!e perlhllar

Physical Examination

B6

Muscie condition:
: E Moderate cachexia

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001974



Cardiovascular Physical Exam
Murmur Grade:

I None

I_J I/VI

Dl AY

Murmur location/description: systolix left apical

Jugufar vein:
,,,,,,, # Bottom 1/3 of the I Top 2/3 of the neck
neck
LI middle 1/3 of the - 1/2 way up the neck
neck

Arterzai pulses: ‘
L EBounding

Pulse deficits

2 pulsus paradoxus

L] strong Other (describe):
Arrhythmia:

B None E Bradycardia

Sinus arrhythmia [ Tachycardia

i7 Premature beats - isolated VPCs

Gallop:
O ves L_. Pmnounced

[T intermittent

Pulmonary assessments:

_@ Eupneic [E Pulmonary Crackles
b vild dyspnea I} Wheezes
LI marked dyspnea i Upper airway stridor

LJ Normal BV sounds

Abdominal exam: ‘
& Normal [ Abdominal distension
[J Hepatomegaly I mild ascites

Echocardiogram Findings:

[} other auscultatory findings:

Doppler findings:

B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001975



B6

Mitral inflow: ]
D Summated Pseudonormal

b2 Normal [ Restrictive
O Delayed relaxation

Blood Pressure {(mmHg): 100mmHg

ECG findings:

B6

Radiographic findings:

B6

Assessment and recommendations: Findings revealed advanced LV dilation and systolic dysfunction
consistent with DCM. B6

B6

Treatment plan:

Final Diagnosis:

- Advanced dilated cardiomyopathy with suspected mild LCHF (r/o primary vs. diet induced)

Heart Failure Classification Score:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001976



M-Mode
VSd
LVIDd
LVPWd
VSs
LVIDs
LVPWs
%FS

Max LA
Time

HR
CO(Teich)
Cl{Teich)
EPSS

M-Mode Normalized
VSdN

LVIDdN

LVPWdN

{VSsN

LVIDsN

LVPWsN

2D,

SA LA

Ao Diam
SA LA / Ao Diam
IVSd

LVIDd
LVPWd
EDV(Teich)
VSs

LVIDs
LVPWs
ESV(Teich)
EF(Teich)
%FS
SV(Teich)
LVLd LAX

B6

cm
cm

cm

cm

cm

cm

%

cm

ms
BPM
I/min
I/minm
cm

(0.29 - 0.52)
(1.35-1.73) !
(0.33 - 0.53)
(0.43-0.71) |
(0.79 - 1.14) 1
( )

0.53-0.78

om
m

cm
cm
cm
mi
cm
cm
cm
mi
%
%
mi
cm
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LVAd LAX
LVEDV A-L LAX
LVEDV MOD LAX
LVLs LAX

LVAs LAX

LVESV A-L LAX
LVESY MOD LAX
HR

EF A-L LAX

LVEF MOD LAX
SV A-L LAX

SV MOD LAX

CO A-L LAX

CO MOD LAX

Dopoler
MV E Vel -
MV DecT
MV A Vel
MV E/A Ratio
E'

Al

E/E'

S‘

MR Vmax
MR Vmean
MR maxPG
MR meanPG
MR VTI

PV Vmax
PV maxPG
AV Vmax
AV maxPG
IVRT

TR Vmax
TR maxPG

B6

I/min
I/min

m/s
ms
m/s

m/s
m/s

m/s
m/s
m/s
mmHg
mmHg
cm
m/s
mmHg
m/s
mmHg
ms
m/s
mmHg
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B6

B6 g
B 6 Sex: SF '
Age: 8 Draw Location: GRAFSAH
Requisiion # Room Num: Sample 1D: 1810080088
Phone: . Phlebotomist: N/A
Collection Date: B6 10:23 PM B6
Approval Date:; =% 11,54 AM Fasting No '
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal Approved By:i B6 110:48 AM
Test Results Abnormal Units Range
WEBC (ADVIA) Kiul 4.40-15.10
RBC (Advia) M/ul 5.80-8.50
Hemoglobin (ADVIA) g/dL 13.3-20.5
Hematocrit (Advia) % 39-55
MCV (ADVIA) B 6 fl. 64.5-77.5
MGH (ADVIA) pg 21.3-25.9
MCHC (ADVIA) g/dL 31.9-34.3
RDW (ADVIA) 11.8-15.2
Platelet Count (Advia) Kiul 173-486
B6 10:47 AM B6
Mean Platelet Volume (Advia) . B6 f 8.20-13.20
B6 ;18 AM BG
Platelet Crit B6 % 0.129-0.403
B6 8:18 AM B6
Reticulocyte Count {(Advia) BG % 0.20-1.60
Absolute Reticulocyte Count (Advia) Kiul 14.7-113.7
Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear ;
R i 110/0 .
(Advua) i B6 i 9/2018 10:48 AM
Test Results Abnormal Units Range
Seg Neuts (%) % 43-86
Lymphocytes (%) ' % 747
Monocytes (%) % 1-15
Eosinophils (%) % 0-16
Seg Neutrophils (Abs) Advia Ktul 2.800-11.500
Lymphs (Abs) Advia B 6 Kiul 1.000-4.800
Mono (Abs) Advia Kiub 0.100-1.500
Eosinophils (Abs) Advia K/uL 0.000-1.400
WBC Morphology
Acanthocytes
Poikilocytosis
Chem Prof - Small Animal {Cobas) Approved By: : Bé6 59:39 AM
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Test Results Abnormal Units Range

Glucose mg/dL 67-136
Urea mg/dL 8-30
Creatinine mg/dL. 0.6-2.0
Phosphorus mg/dL 2.6-7.2
Calcium 2 mg/dL 9.4-11.3
Magnesium 2+ mEag/l 1.8-3.0
Total Protein g/dL 55-7.8
Albumin g/dL 2.8-4.0
Globulins g/dl 2.3-4.2
A/G Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium mEg/L 140-150
Chioride mEg/L 106-116
Potassium mEg/L 3.7-54
tCO2(Bicarb) mEg/L 14-28
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NA/K 29-40
Total Bilirubin mg/dL 0.10-0.30
Direct Bilirubin mg/dL. 0.00-0.10
Indirect Bilirubin mg/dL 0.00-0.20
Alkaline Phosphatase UL 12-127
GGT UL 0-10
ALT u/L 14-86
AST U/ 9-54
Creatine Kinase UiL 22-422
Cholesterol mg/dL 82-355
Triglycerides mg/dl 30-338
Amylase UL 408-1250
Osmolality (calculated) mmol/L 291-315
Urinalysis i Bé i1:54 AM
Test Results Abnormal Units -Range

Urine Collection
Urine Color
Urine Turbidity

Urine Specific Gravity

Urine pH ' B 6
Urine Protein

Urine Glucose B 6
Urine Ketones

Urine Bilirubin

{....B6____j11:54 am B6

Urine Heme Protein

Urine WBC fhpf
Urine RBC ihof
Urine Bacteria fhpf i

(o))

Urine Crystals hpf
Urine Fat Urine Droplets thpf
SID: 1810080088, BE i
END OF REPORT (Final) Reviewed by:
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B6

B 6 Sex: SF E B9 !
Age: 8 Draw Location: GRAFSAH
Requisition # Room Num: Sample iD: 1810080088
Phone: Phiebotomist: N/A
Coliection Date: B6 10:28 PM i B6 ;
Approval Date: 1:33 AM Fasting: No
Nova Full PanelICU B6 1:33 AM
Test Resulis Abnormal Units Range
pH 7.337-7.467
pCo2 mmHg 36.0-44.0
p02 mmHg 80.0-100.0
S02% % 94.0-100.0
Het (POC) % 38-48
Hb (POC) g/dL 12.6-16.0
Sodium (POC) mmol/L 140.0-154.0
K (POC) mrmoliL 3.6-4.8
CI{POC) mmol/L 109-120
Ca (lonized) mmol/L 1.17-1.38
Mg, (ionized) (POC) mmoliL 0.1-0.4
Glucose (POC) mg/dL 80-120
Lactate mmol/L. 0.0-2.0
BUN (POC) mg/dL 12.0-28.0
Creat (POC) mg/dL 0.2-2.1
TCO2 (POC) mmolL
nCa mimol/L
nig mmeol/L
Gap mmol/l
Ca/Mg mol/mol
BEecf mmol/L.
BEb mmol/L.
HCO3 mmol/L 18.0-24.0
A mmHg
NOVA Sample Source
Fi0o2 %
SID: 1810080089} | B6
END OF REPOR'I'L'fif'i_rﬁT) __________________ ) Reviewed by:
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B 6 Sex: SF 5 B6 ’
5 Age: 8 Draw Location; GRAFSAH
Requisition #: Room Num: Sample 1D: 1810090060
Phone: Phiebotomist: N/A
Collection Date: 10:18 AM : B6 :
Approval Date: B6 1:06 PM T EESHRGTNG '

Chemistry 21 (Cobas) B6 11:06 PM

Test Results Abnormal Units Range

Glucosse mg/dL 67-135

Urea mg/dL 8-30

Creatinine mg/dL 0.6-2.0

Phosphorus mg/dL 2.6-7.2

Calcium 2 mg/dL 9.4-11.3

Total Protein g/dlL 5.5-7.8

Albumin g/dL 2.8-4.0

Globulins gldL 2.3-4.2

AJG Ratio 0.7-1.6

Sodium mEg/L 140-150

Chiloride mEqg/L 106-116

Potassium mEg/l 3.7-54

NAK 29-40

Total Bilirubin mg/dL 0.10-0.30

Direct Bilirubin mg/dL 0.00-0.10

indirect Bilirubin mg/dL 0.00-0.20

Alkaline Phosphatase U/iL 12-127

ALT UL’ 14-86

AST uiL 9-54

Cholesterol mg/dL 82-355

Osmolality (calculated) mimol/l. 291-315

Comments (Chemistry)
SID: 1810090060~ B6___ !
END OF REPORT (Final) Reviewed by:
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Current Diet : ’Zi vk “Lw& Wﬁi@ ?&31: o S‘Q‘( RIS BN

Sample

Taurine Results (lab use only)

0
: jlasma [(Whole Blogas Urine Food Other

Test: (Taurine/ Complete Amino Acids Other:

Plasma: _ Whole Blood: BG  Urine: Food: .
Plasma (nMol/ml) - Whole Blood (nMol/ml)
Normal Range | No known risk | Normal Range | No known risk
for deficiency for deficiency
Cat 80-120 >40 300-600 >200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150

“Please note with the recent increase in the number of dogs screened for taurine deficiency, we
are seeing dogs with values within the reference ranges (or above the “no known risk for
deficiency range”) yet are still exhibiting signs of cardiac disease. Veterinarians are welcome to
contact our laboratory for assistance in evaluating your patient’s resuits.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: B6

Sent: 11/9/2018 10:36:55 PM

Subject: Zignature trout and salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370713
Attachments: 2058681-report.pdf; 2058681-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370713] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058681-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058681-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370713
ICSR #: 2058681
EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature trout and salmon dry; 2058681

AE Date 10/08/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR ~ B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058681
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature trout and salmon dry

salmon dry food twice per day. Then, from 10/01-10/14/18, she ate Nature?s Variety Instinct Raw beef & barley
dryg food (1.5¢c. 2x/day). The primary cookies she ate was Earthborn Holistic Grain-Free, all varieties, and she
might have had 3-4 cookies per day. The only other cookies she would have eaten were misc. varieties brought
by misc. delivery people (propane, UPS, etc.) and not regularly. If we ever had to give her medication, we always

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001984



was born on 08/03/15. He ate Zignature trout & salmon from 09/30/15-10/01/18 (see separate report). We also

have a Golden puppy; B6 iwhowasbornon. B@ iand ate the same Zignature from 07/23-10/01/18.
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

Zignature trout and salmon dry

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
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Report Details - EON-370713
2058681

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-11-09 17:31:06 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started;

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date:

Zlgnature trout & salmon dry food twice per day Then fmm 10/01-101 4/18 she

_ ate Natures Variety Instinct Raw beef & batley dryg feod (1.5¢c 2x/day) The
primary cookies she ate was Earthborn Holistic Grain-Free, all varieties, and she
might have had 3-4 cookies per day The only othet cookies she would have
_eaten were misc varieties brought by misc delivery people (propane, UPS etc )
and not regularly. It we ever had to give her medication, we always Used the
Greenles Pill Packets. Taurine fcr " 327 whole blood Owners! other Golden,

...............

10/08/201 8
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

_ Zignature trout and salmon dry |

Pet Food

BAG

Description: ;
10/01-10/14/18, she ate Natures Variety Instmct Raw beef &
barley dryg food (1 bc. 2x/day) The primary cookies she ate

_was Earthborn Holistic Grain Eree, all varieties, and she
might have had 3-4 cookies per day. The only other cookies
she would have eaten were misc. varieties brought by misc,

_ delivery people (propane, UPS, etc ) and not regularly. If we
ever had to give her medication, we always used the
Greenies Pill Pockets.

E(Will report other dog separately)

.D og

Retriever - Golden
Female
Neutered
27.7 Kilogram
8 Years
Excellent
3
2
Owner Yes
Information
provided:
1
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Contact: Name:
Phone: B 6

Email:
Address:
United States
Healthcare Professional Practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
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

Contact:| Phone: 5088874523

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: compiled records.pdf

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

R .

Breed: Golden Retriever

Referring Information

Species: Canine
Sex: Female

(Spayed)

Initial Complaint:
DCM

SOAP Text B6 is04bMmi B

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

 B6

Presenting complaint: anorexia, vomiting, lethargy
Referral visit? no
Diagnostics completed prior to visit: none

HISTORY:

Signalment: 8 YO, FS, golden

Current history: Presenting to ER for history of collapse last Sunday. She was taken to an ER clinic at that time and
diagnosed with DCM. She was put on pimobendan, furosemide and enalapril. She had been doing well up until
yesterday. She lost her appetite (didnt eat any dinner or treats) and became lethargic and spacey. Has been drinking
more since starting the new medications. Has an appointment with a cardiologist on the 17th, but worried about her
sudden change today. Has a test pending for taurine levels. She vomited today before arriving, observed retching and
the vomitus was brown and liquid with grass. No diarrhea. No C/S. O would like to see if we can fit her into cardio apt

tomorrow rather than waiting for their planned appt.

Prior medical history: DCM diagnosedé B6 chronic ear infections

[ E———

Page 1/38
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B6

Current medications:

EXAM:

ASSESSMENT:

B6

PLAN:

B6

Diagnostics. completed:

B6

Page 2/38
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B6

B6

Diagnostics pending:

B6

Client communication B6 :

B6

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): YELLOW

SOAP approved (DVM to sign): BG DVM

SOAP Text B6 6:47AM - Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Daily Exam, Cardiology B6

became lethargic, owners were c'E')_r'{Eé'Fﬁ_éH'about her sudden change so they brought her into Tufts ER ori B6

Prior to arriving at the ER she vomited once (liquid/brown/grass) and was retching. She has a test pendlng for taurine
levels. She had previously been on a grain free diet, but was switched to Nature's variety instinct raw beef and barely.

On presentation to the ERor B@ !initial diagnostics included NOVA (PCV 40, TS 6.5, Lactate 2.3 [H], BUN 48 [H],
Crea 1 3), CBC/Chem/UA-pending, chest radiographs (Cardiomegaly, possible perihilar interstitial pattern report

Subjective

Overnight udpate:: B6 ! picked at her food overnight and ate well this morning, she did not have any eliminations. HR
remained between 65 to 119bpm. Cardiac rhythm was normal majority of the time (SA or NSR) with occasional isolated
VPCs. Respiratory rates were in normal parameters (high 20s- low 30s).

Objective

B6

Page 3/38
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B6

Assessments

B6

Plan

SOAP completed by: B6
SOAP reviewed by:

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
Lab Results Report fee [ B6feanOd
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal . ''''''''''''' BG:12 PM B6
|'1'est IResults ................. IReference Range IUnits
WBC (ADVIA) 44-15.1 KAl
RBC(ADVIA) 58-85 ML
HGB(ADVIA) 13.3-205 g/dL.
HCT(ADVIA) 39-55 %
MCV(ADVIA) 64.5-77.5 fL
MCH(ADVIA) 213-259 pg
MCHC(ADVIA) B 6 31.9-343 o/dl.
RDW (ADVIA) 11.9-15.2
PLT(ADVIA) 173 - 486 K/l
MPV (ADVIA) 829-13.2 fl
PLTCRT 0.129 - 0.403 %
RETIC(ADVIA) 02-16 %
RETICS (ABS) ADVIA 14.7-1137 K/,
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal EL-""B--G- ........ E):23:27 PM : B6 :
|Test Iﬁé;ﬁl—t; ......... ] IReference Range IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 me/dL,
CREATININE 06-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS B 6 26-72 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
MAGNESIUM 2+ 1.8-3 mEq/L

B 4 6/38 B6

Printed Friday, B6
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
D.BILIRUBIN B 6 0-0.1 mg/dL
I BILIRUBIN 0-02 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 - 127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CK 22 -422 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82-355 mg/dL
TRIGLYCERIDES 30-338 mg/dl
AMYLASE 409 - 1250 U/L
1816 Result(s) verified
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 -315 mmol/L,
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal B6 10:23:10 PM B6
Test IResults IReference Range IUnits
SEGS% 43 - 86 %
LYMPIIS% 7-47 %
MONOS% 1-15 %
EOS% 0-16 %
SEGS (AB)ADVIA 28-11.5 K/ul
LYMPHS (ABS)ADVIA B 6 1-4.8 KAl
MONOS (ABS)ADVIA 01-15 KAl
EOS (ABS)ADVIA 0-14 KAl
WBC MORPHOLOGY 0-0
No Morphologic Abnormalities
ACANTHOCYTES 0-0
POIKILOCYTOSIS . 0-0
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal | | g 6 ''''''''' 23:14 PM B6
|Test [REsTIts IReference Range IUnits
U COLLECT Not Indicated 0-0
B 4 7138 B4
Printed Friday B6
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B6

U COLOR 0-0
U TURBIDITY 0-0
U SG -0
UPH B 6 -0
U PROTEIN -0
U GLUCOSE -0
U KETONES 0-0
U BILIRUBIN 0-0
B6
v srccn o -
U WBC 0-0 /hpt
URBC B 6 0-0 /hpf
U BACTERIA 0-0 /hpf
U CRYSTALS 0-0 /hpf
UFAT 0-0 /hpf
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal B6 0:28:25PM B6
|Test Results IReference Range IUnits
S02% 94 - 100 %
HCT (POC) 38 - 48 %
HB (POC) 12.6 - 16 o/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L,
K (POC) 36-48 mmol/L,
CLPOC) 109 - 120 mmol/L
CA (ionized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L
MG (POC) 01-04 mmol/L
GLUCOSE (POC) 80 - 120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L
BUN (POC) 12 - 28 mg/dL
CREAT (POC) B 6 0 -2l mg/dL
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmol/L,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L
nMG 0-0 mmol/L
GAP 0-0 mmol/L
CA/MG 0-0 mol/mol
BEecf 0-0 mmol/L
BEDb 0-0 mmol/L
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0
FiO2 0-0 %
PCO2 36 -44 mmHg
B 4 8/38 B6
Printed Friday, B6
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B6

PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 - 7.467
PCO2 B 6 36 -44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 -24 mmol/L,
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal B6 0:37:16PM B6
|Test |Results IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV * B6 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal BG """ 10:19:21 AM B6
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
CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal BG 0:48:18 AM B6
|Test RESTlTS IReference Range I IUnits
TS (FOSA) 0-0 o/dl
PEV #= 86 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
B 4 938 B6
Printed Friday.} B6
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B6

B4, B6
Wk freviMa Zaninee
L Tdoor rAkLHD&J ND()
B B6 FeeDine Mrm;’s%t/
MZ(ert/
B6 stnier A
......... B6 BCéé + 1R (,z,:c/
BG ..... H Sex: FS Breed: Golden Retriever Color: Gold Weight: BG
B6 - Reaotre feT S

Take Home Instructions:

Discharge Date:
B6

Admission Date

Chief complaint:

appt - W
('[Ll’é»(fbb?t ST

¢ \

Collapse

Pertinent History:
{ _B6 _:(8y FS golden) was seen on emergency for collapse while

shortly after owner was rubbmg on chest. She has a history of
heart murmur - never worked up. She is otherwise healthy with
history of mushroom ingestions.

B4, B6

B4, B6

Diagnosis:
DCM - suspected
inappropriate urine concentration

1 of 2
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B6

B4, B6

Take Home Instructions:

Medications: o . B 6

2 of 2
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B6

B4, B6

B6 B6 PAGE 01/82

B6 B6
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B4, B6

Species: Canine
Breed: Golden Retrisver

Birthdate: i !
Sex:FS | B6 .

[ — -

SHPTRND SN~ N WL

Page 14/38
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B6

UCDavis Taurine Level

4

B6 5 species: (P 01y €

s
greed: (el r\f:«- M‘"‘(%’““N‘” ke

| B6

Lone ok s salmo,

Current Diet ’Z i QTQ&
iy

o ""'“‘—“m._,“
Sample 1. Plasma Eﬁ‘holem» Urine Food DOther e
Test: %@_@mef Complete Amino Acids Other: _

Taurine Results {lab use oy
Plasma: Whole Blood: B6 Urine: Food:
Plasma (nMol/ml} - Whole Blood {(nMaolimi}
Normal Range  No known risk | Normal Range | No known risk
for deficiency for deficlency
Cat 806-120 >40 300-800 »200
Dog 60-120 >40 200-350 >150

THinase note with the rocent intreass in the number of dogs sereened for taurine deficiency, we
are sesing dogs with values within the reference ranges (o above e no known risk for
deficlency range"} vt aré Sl exhibiting signs of cardiac disease, Veterinariang are welcome Lo

contact our lsboratory for assistance in evalusting your patient's rasults,

Page 15/38
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B6

UCDavis Taurine Level

STERN CARDIAC GENETICS LABORATORY
JOREHUA A ETERN, DVEL !u‘i[‘f} DAUVIN CARDIOLOGY Y

stemsonsiicsiiuahnvinedy Aupust B, 2008

FREQUENTLY BEQUESTED INFORMATION RECGARDING TAURINE & DILATED
ALARDIOMYOPATHY INGOLDEN RETRIEVERS

Faurine reference ranges for Golden Retrlevers: The Stern Lab suggests that the following
cliniont refarance vanges be used for Goldes Betrievers amd be considered Tor other knpwa Sauring-
sensitive breeds such as Newloundlands or Amevican Cocker Spaniels. Thigis primarily based o 3
alereationg

1. Gibden Retrievers with marginal taurine Jovels fdefined below) have beon Glagnosed with dilaed
cardinmyo path sl bave docomented digease reversil sfter murine supplementation g et
chanpe.

2. Previoosly poblished work documents tourlne senditvity In Goldes Rarrlevers,

F The fidet fecently published reference on normil Blood teurine values shows higher levels than
praviousiy répovied.

e - Nodmal wiole ood taurise: fs..%.il"fﬂﬁ}fﬁ?
e - Mormal plasme tasine: »Timwolimk

il il
Jml

e

o Marginal whole biopd teurine 2
i

o - Marg s b e GD-7Un o I £

i Lowwholy Bloed taurine <200amalfmb
o Lovee plasme taurine: <80nmol/l

Eh‘fl:t Nb{f!ﬁ«‘

1

R Fhy PR Leeu L o0 B8 Platie ik o Bt andd b o b e Glesee

il aE ke St b o Sy of gelden sulciewn. | At A

Toury

¥

i gl o
kb dedred

T g
i Wk e

HALEY S

Fpity i Ay

Sl g bonimesuially sraiieble compie

ey e Hewiie

S

s 0 B

ity L ey DR ARON L | ARS WaT s

i B, Buah (1 Edia

Pl sl we mL Iinad

AR

Plasma vy, whole Bood taurine testing
it &l possiiie we recommend that paired {plasms sod whole blooa}taurine samples be submitied
foranaivsis. A brwoealue on either or both tests s clinfeally ¢ l@x;am: Hyvour dog is disgnosed with
BOML submitting padred tabiine samples (plismeand whole d pod Y iz boperative, We rerdmnend
thatthe 10 Davis Avdae 40 Labiovatary beusid Sor taurite testing an this ds where the Heeramure
wtiifend for our rEfRreRce FRNEES Was generated, hnps / fewveimed uodavisedu/abs/aminoacid.
Tabsratory, I a single test iy submittad the Stern Lab recommends that whole Blood be submitted
preferentially: This i due tethe Ialse slevation of taurine levels tat s possibledn plasma samples
sl b sarple handling besues This is ab srea of some debate between clinicians and conllicting
infarmationon preference for plasaia ve o whole blood exists, This underscopes the value of paived

saraphing

Page Tol 3
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B6

UCDavis Taurine Level

CHuival Recommendations for Gulden Retrievers based on tnorbe levels:

e lovels b <2 080nmal mb inwhole Blood o <08tmal/mboin plas
£ An sdhecaidiogram by & boapd-certfied vererinary vardivtogist s Incdioated
+  Afrerechocandiopram bay been completed, adiet change B recomimended,

& 1 DU s disgnosed, thiv patientmay need 5 variety of cardiao medicationg that would
ne prosoribed by the attenting Cardioligist.

HD0H indinpnosed, presoribed sppplementation with oral taurine snd Loarniiine is

reroimiieaded

s Resvaluation of taurine levels s warranved after theee months of dier change and
suppiementation,

4 Eardiptopy vepvaluation schedoles will be recommended by the sttending dinician
pending schacardivgraphic Badings:

o Many Golden Retrievers with taurite-deficlent DOM inour sy sl slow and
stesdy Tmproverient over g period 61 618 months,

e

]

An pehocardiopran by haavd-certified rurdiclogisy s recoramendad.

¢ Afver echocardiogram hes besn completed, s disnchange Is recommented,

« e recogrize that many dogs bo this category may have norwal echoonrdiograns anid this
the vatue of soreening should becarefully vonsidersd, 1T the dog s eating & dies that falis
within e FOA warningorshoves features with the divts fdenrified i ourshudy {seedieis of
cofbern section belowl we snooursgs schooardiographic screening with greater enthuslaanm,

s AFan scheeard s s nol periormed.a distchange i sull vecomppended and o tasrine leved
repvahintion after e monthe on the wew dier should beconsidered.

s FDOM s disgnosed thiy patient may need @ variery of cavdiac medioations that woukl be
preseribed by the strending cardiclogist

o HDEM s disennsed, preseribed supplementativewith ol urine and s
recommended,
& Hesvabistion of thurine levels owsrranted alfter thres months of dist thasgeand
supplementation

Cavdiolopr reavaluation sehediley will bérécoimendsd by theattendiog Ginician

pending echosardiographic Bndlngs

s HanyGolden Retrievers with taurine-deficient DOM in our study showed siaw and
steady improvementovera perlod of 810 months,

(L T

o

»  Dietchange is recommended 1 you are feeding o dist that fally within the FDA wraing or
shiares features with the diets identifed b our study (see dists of concern settion belvw]
¥ oy pet shiows anvsiges of gardiar diseasy (brouble breathing exercise miplerance,
Biintingfoalianse, conihing) we pectmvment your veturinarin evaluate your pet,

PageZobd
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B6

UCDavis Taurine Level

Diets of Concern & Choosing a diet

e FIRA alerr called sttention to several dictary fngrediongs that should be cobsidered whey
evalusting whicther yout petis st visk [Toresample fegumes liee peay and lentils, white or swedt
sotatoss), Thess fodings were largely retaphudsted s our current study of Golden Retrievers seith
Lo tanring lovels and DEM, Dur lsh bonsiders these ingredients to be of grestesteoncarm when
prsse e within the firet S listed ingrodients oo the dog food bag. Ailitidonally, we notéd a high
perrent of dlets I o Study were using protein sources atber than dhicken or beeland lbelsd as
pain-free.

Peding Wweconsider when maling s diet change:
& - Chooee witierthat does net contaln the converning companents lig
o Chases A disl that mests the WEAVA Global Murrition Agsessment Guidelines published s
sossensus by velerinary e itionists Trim arpund theworid:
o g S Awewnaisavaore SV A el A epieand - Brnmisad toral fcleatin priive-

Hest-Food-foryour-Petpdl
¢ FDAalert foand heve

£

S apiaaiearieng ews Bt iCV MU pdatesfuemB 1305 htm

i

Cheosing a taurine or beapaitipe supplement:

Selesting supplements should be performed based upen those thatmatch thelr stated coptents Al
are readily avallable for abserption. Luckily & previcus publication tespal multiple urise and b
pasiine supplenienty Baved ppen this peblication eursborstory retominehdy the folliwing
suppiements a5 tese meeting vur quality eriterin. [Bragg ot ol 2008 | Am Vet Med Asson 234020

Fosted furine winpisinents that testwithin 5% ofstted contonteand 1 abplicable Hinintegrated
siithibn A0 adddutes
«  Mepstaarine caps by Twinlab (1000 capsulel
v Tarine by Swansen Health Prodocts (M0mpoapsule]
sring b NOW lods [B0me capsulel
v Taarlae U0 by GHD {500 my taldel]

o
® i

Tested L-caipifine supnlen

+  Legwrniting 500 by larrow Pormeday [500me capsule)

v Legwrnitine oagrs by Coumtry L 500w capsil}

o s Lecarnitine By Selpae Yilssmbnoand Herb 180000 bl
v Lerarnibivg by Fusisin's Prigde (G00me wblely

Tha Sters lab docs not recommend the enmplrival supplomentationof tawring or earnitine to dogs
seithaut evidence of DO and/or significant deficiency. B DOM i diagnosed we typleally vecommend
doigs dwer SUhE pecelve TRO0ME of tiurine pvery 1ohsand dogs vnder S0ibs receive S00mg of
titrine pverd 1 2hours. We recommiend L-oarniting gta doge of »S0mglhy prafly with foad every
divdopisror Bnlly vetsrinarian should be vonsulted for preseribing the best

Fhrs Your veloringry &
dose foryourdog

Beporting to the FDA

Hnderstanding the basis of this contition reguires a great deal of messarch and Investigation, Clents
with afferred dogs can contribute their data th help propel tisvessarch forward, You can report
cases of tanrine deficiency, dilated cardiomyoparhy, Sudden rardiac death, peanyrcombination of
these pyenis to the FIA by follonelng the information Tount here:

Bvrma Mhwww il tarydealetvhealth freportaprobleny/ non HZA DS im

4
L

Addivenal nuestions orcommenty

Thivdocurnent laer undated: Aug 20, 2008
Page 3ot 3
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B6

Diet History Form

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following questions about your pet

B6 Today's date: 10/26/18

How would you assess your pet's appetite? On a scale of 1-10 with 1 being poor and 10 being excellent 10 (cumrently)

Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the |ast 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
[ ]Eats about the same amount as usual Eats less than usual Eats more than usual
DS eems io prefer different foods than usual O‘[her She & eafing fine now fhat her DOM is dagnesed and she’s on meds,

Qver the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
() Lost weight () Gained weight O Stayed about the same weight (@) Don't know

Please list below ALL pet foods, people food. treats, snack, dental chews. rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
cumently eats. Please include the brand. specific product, and flavor so we know exactly what you pet is eating.

Eoed (include specific product and flavo Form Amount How often? Fed since
Examples are shown in the table — please provide enough detall that we could go do the store and buy the exact same food.

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Fed since
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1 lzcup 2x/day Jan 2018
85% lean hamburger microwaved 3oz 1x/Aveek Jan 2015
Pupperoni oniginal beef flavor treat e Tx/day Aug 205
Rawhide treat G inch twist x/Aveek Dec 2015
Royal Canin Early Cardiac dry 1.5c Zxiday 1014418
Greenies Pill P ockets cheese flavor treat wi meds 1 Zeiday 10001118

"Any additional diet information can be listed at the bottom of this sheet

Do you give any dietary supplements fo your pet (for example: vitamins. glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? OYESC)NO If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:

Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine @ Yes GN O Megs turine caps by Twinlab 100Dmg Zxiday
Camitine OiYes @No
Antioxidants (OYes (mNo
Multivitamin OYes mNo
Fish oil OYes ®No
Coenzyme Q10  {JYes (m)No

Other {please listy

Example: Vitamin C Nature’s Bounty 500 mg tablefs — 1 per day

How do you administer pills to your pet?

[ do not give any medications [] | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
| put them in my pet's dog/cat food | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product

[]! put them in foods (list foods):

i B6 hasa couple cookies everyday, butthe brands really depend on what's on hand or what the UPS driver has in his pocket. We are going to sto
-mrspd dice and narrow her treats down to a brandivariety that isin compliance with medical recommendations

Information below to be completed by the vetennarian:

Cumrent body weight: kg Cument body condition score (1-9): /9

Muscle Condition Score: nomeal muscleo mild muscle Ic-ssO moderate muscle IOSSO Severe muscle Iosso

Page 19/38
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B6

Prescription Vetmedin 5.0 mg 10/29/18

1-800-PetMeds|

America’s Largest Pet Pharmacy ™ \

‘\

Fax to: 1-800-600-8285 Or Call: 1-888-738-6331

Prescription Authorization Request \\M 1\(\&\\“\)3(/

B6

2. Make any necessary changes to script below.
3. Fax this form back or call (both toll-free).

Or visit www.1800petmeds.com/vetlogin to efectronically approve or deny.

1. Please Approve by signing this form or Deny by checking “Denied” k

e ——Te

Dear Doctor,

Thank you for taking the time today to help process this client's order!
Please authorize within 24 hours.

B( Your ¢lient placed an order on: OCTOBER 2% 2018

By signing this prescription authorization request. | confirm that | have conducted a physical examination of this pet and
have a valid veterinarian-client-patient relationship as defined by federal law.

We’re .Pharmacy acéredited by the NABP. All products are FDA/EPA approved for sale in the U.S.
Our Pharmacists:

g Ensure the accuracy of prescriptions
M Ensure products have ample expiration dates
Ensure proper storage of all medications

Offer generics PetMed Express, Inc.

Page 20/38
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B6

Prescription Furosemide 40mg 10/29/18

1-800-PetMeds| R

America's Largest Pet 5harmacy E&“" S *\p
My
Fax to: 1-800-600-8285 Or Call: 1-888-738-6331 / D}X\J “U\ ‘1
Prescription Authorization Request | \]Q}
1. Please Approve by signing this form or Deny by checking “Denied” B 6
2. Make any necessary changes to script below, .

3. Fax this form back or call (both toli-free).
Or visit www.1800petmeds.com/vetlogin to electronically approve or deny.

Dear Doctor,

Thank you for taking the time today to help process this client's order!
Please authorize within 24 hours.

B6

B( Your client placed an order on: OCTOBER 29 2018

By signing this prescription autherization request, | confirm that | have conducted a physical examination of this pet and
Kave a valid veterinarian-client-patient relationship as defined by federal law.

We're .Pharmacy accredited by the NABP. All products are FDAJEPA approved for sale inthe U.S.
Our Pharmacists:

g Ensure the accuracy of prescriptions
Ensure products have ample expiration dates
Ensure proper storage of all medications

Offer generics PetMed Express, Inc.
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

9:38:50 PM
9:38:51 PM
9:38:52PM
9:38:53 PM
10:37:46 PM
11:20:02 PM
11:20:12 PM
11:20:21 PM
11:20:38 PM
11:31:50 PM
11:31:59 PM
11:32:13 PM
11:32:19 PM
11:32:27 PM
11:32:28 PM
12:32:16 AM
12:32:17 AM
1:01:33 AM
1:37:51 AM
1:37:52 AM
2:26:31 AM
2:26:32 AM
3:23:02 AM
3:25:54 AM
3:26:06 AM
3:26:07 AM
4:33:20 AM
4:33:21 AM
4:33:37 AM
4:54:37 AM
4:55:56 AM
5:23:32 AM
5:23:33 AM
6:35:59 AM
6:36:00 AM
7:36:37 AM

7:36:54 AM
7:37:11 AM
7:37:39 AM
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

7:55:45 AM
7:55:46 AM
8:56:24 AM
8:56:35 AM
9:56:19 AM
9:56:20 AM
10:11:00 AM
10:17:43 AM
10:48:49 AM
11:01:04 AM
11:18:13 AM
11:18:14 AM
11:19:09 AM
11:30:31 AM

11:48:52 AM
11:49:05 AM
11:49:06 AM
1:09:11 PM
1:09:12 PM
1:11:.03 PM
1:31:12PM
1:31:23 PM
1:56:24 PM
1:56:25 PM
1:56:35 PM
2:11:54 PM
2:12:20PM
2:51:14 PM
2:51:15PM
2:51:25PM
4:01:27 PM
4:01:28 PM
4:02:21 PM
4:54:43 PM
4:54:44 PM
4:54:54 PM
5:31:51 PM
5:37:43 PM
5:58:52 PM
5:59:01 PM
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

5:59:18 PM
5:59:19 PM
5:55:15 PM
/:48:07 PM
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6

B6

10:36:45 aM

B6
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6

18 10:39:03 aM Page 1 of 2

B6
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6 B6 10:39:03 AM BG Page 2 of 2
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B6

Patient Hi

istory

)8:31 PM
9:24 PM
9:25PM
9:38 PM
9:38 PM
9:38 PM
9:38 PM
9:43 PM

9:46 PM

10:03 PM
10:03 PM
10:23 PM
10:28 PM
10:34 PM
10:34 PM
10:37 PM
10:37 PM
10:40 PM
11:20 PM
11:20 PM
11:20 PM

11:20 PM
11:20 PM

11:20 PM
11:20 PM
11:20 PM
11:20 PM
11:23 PM
11:23 PM

11:31 PM

11:31 PM
11:31 PM
11:32 PM
11:32 PM
11:32 PM
11:32 PM
11:32 PM
11:32 PM

11:32 PM
11:32 PM
11:32 PM

11:32 PM
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B6

Patient History

B6

2:32 AM

232 AM
2:32 AM
1:01 AM
1:01 AM
1:37 AM

1:37 AM
1:37 AM
2:26 AM

2:26 AM
2:26 AM
3:23 AM
3:23 AM
3:23 AM
3:25 AM
3:25 AM
3:26 AM

3:26 AM
3:26 AM
4:33 AM

4:33 AM
4:33 AM
4:33 AM
4:33 AM
4:54 AM
4:54 AM
4:55 AM
4:55 AM
5:23 AM

5:23 AM
5:23 AM
6:35 AM

6:35 AM
6:35 AM
7:31 AM
7:36 AM

7:36 AM

7:36 AM
7:36 AM
7:37 AM
7:37 AM
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Patient History

B6

7:37 AM
7:44 AM
7:55 AM

7:55 AM
7:55 AM
8:19 AM
8:20 AM
8:22 AM
8:56 AM

8:56 AM
8:56 AM
9:20 AM
9:21 AM

9:56 AM

9:56 AM
9:56 AM
10:01 AM
10:08 AM
10:10 AM

10:11 AM
10:11 AM
10:17 AM
10:19 AM
10:21 AM
10:48 AM
10:48 AM
10:51 AM
11:01 AM
11:01 AM
11:18 AM

11:18 AM
11:18 AM
11:19 AM
11:19 AM
11:20 AM
11:28 AM

11:30 AM
11:30 AM

11:48 AM
11:48 AM
11:49 AM
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B6

Patient History

BG 2:51 PM
2:51 PM

INTYVULTIT VT TXSY
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~ B6

Patient History

05:59 PM
05:59 PM
06:55 PM
06:55 PM
07:11 PM
07:35PM

07:48 PM
B 6 07:48 PM
05:42 PM
01:12 PM

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
Date: B6 8:3052FM Case Ho: 429859

B6

B6

Your patient presented o our BEmermency service. Flease malke note of the following information to facitale
commaEscation with our team

i B6
“Tiee reasos for admission (o the FHSA is: DOM, aninthmia

H you have any questions reqandng this paticdlar case, please call 508-887-4988 tn reach the Candboloqy Service
Information is updated dady, by noon

Thank you for your refermal tn oor BEmermency Semvire.
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Cummings
\eterinary I\Iled%al Center B 6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

____________________

Canine Golden Refriever B lomnde
B 6

Daily Update From the Cardiolopy Service

Today'sdate: B6

Thank you for referring patients to the Foster Hogpital for Small Animals at the Cummings School of Tults
University.

Your pzl:iem:i B6 » was admitted and is being cared for by the Cardiology Service

B6

M icin stable condition

[ s still in the oxypen cage

[ s critically ill

discharged from the hospital today

Today's treatment s moude:
M bloodwork planned /pending
M edchocardiography
[ cardiac catheter procedure planned
M treatment for CHF from DCM
[ ongping trestment for thrombaosis
[ ongping treatment for arrhythmia

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
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i Appears this way on Original
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Cummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

10/11/2018

_____________________________________________

H you have any questions, or omoncems, please contad: us at 508-887-4088.

Thank you,

B6
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>

To: Carey, Lauren; Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Peloquin, Sarah; Reimschuessel, Renate;
Hartogensis, Martine; Norris, Anne; Burkholder, William

Sent: 2/19/2019 2:04:57 PM

Subject: DCM paper - Darcy Adin, 2019 Vet Cardiology

Attachments: Adin 2019.pdf

Hi — please forgive me if we have this already, but | think this just came out.

| haven't read it yet.

Thanks, lee Anne

Lee Anne M. Palmer, VMD, MPH
Team Leader HFV-242, Supervisory VMO

Center for Veterinary Medicine

OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

LTI E LS TR AT Y

o-
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

Sent: 3/20/2019 10:26:46 AM

Subject: DCM reports 3/20/19; 0630 N .

Attachments: Fromm's Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini:g B6 t EON-382722; Natural Balance
LID High Protein Grain-free Lamb or Beef flavors: Lisa.Ereeman_- EON-382772; Redford Limited
Ingredient Grain-Free Lamb and Sweet Potato: B6 FON-382721

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
: B6

e
i \\m@

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;é B6

Sent: 3/19/2019 1:48:37 PM

Subject: Fromm's Four Star Grain Free Salmon and TunallnlBGr EON-382722
Attachments: 2064246-report.pdf; 2064246-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-382722] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064246-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2064246-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-382722

ICSR #: 2064246
EON Title: PFR Event created for Fromm's Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini; 2064246

AE Date 03/06/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR- B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064246

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Fromm's Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini

purposes. Echo results were not normal, but revealed he had early stages of Dilated Cardiomyopathy. He was
adopted in March 2016 at age 12 weeks and was started on Fromm Gold Puppy Dry kibble until age 1, when he
was transitioned to Fromm Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini kibble diet. He ate that food until July
2018 when FDA warning was released. He was then transitioned to Purina ProPlan Sensitive Skin and Stomach
Salmon and Rice.
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

Fromm's Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini

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
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Report Details - EON-382722

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:

Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-19 09:41:10 EDT
Reported Problem:

Product Information:

2064246

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started:

Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Outcome to Date;

_early stages of Dilated Cardiomyopathy. He was adopted in i B6

........................

ot age 12
weeks and was started on Fromm Gold Puppy Dry kibble untlg& ™ When he
was transitioned to Fromm Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini kibble diet.

_He atfe that food until July 2018 when FDA warning was released He was then

fransitioned to Purina ProPlan Sensitive Skin and Stomach Salmon and Rice.
03/06/2019

No

Stable

Product Name;

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

26 Pound

06/01/2018

1

No

No

Stored in bag

Description: = Feedina bowl

Last Exposure 07/15/2018
Date:

Time Interval 2 Years
between Product
Use and Adverse
Event:

Prodiict Use Yes
Stopped After the
Onset of the
Adverse Event:

Adverse Event No
Abate After
Product Stop:

Product Use No
Started Again:

Perceived Possibly related
Relatedness to
Adverse Event:

Other Foods or No
Products Given
to the Animal
During This Time
Period:
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Purchase | ocation Name:

Information: Address:

Animal Information:

i B6

LIPS 2

T‘ype>0f Speéies: Dog

|
t
i
4

Name:

Type Of Breed: Mixed (Dog)

Gender: Male

Reproductive Status: Neutered

Weight: 40 Pound

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
Other Phone::
 Email:!

Addryessy: B 6

United States

Practice Name:

Contact:

Phone:
Other Phone:
Email:

Address:

B6

United States

'Type of Referred veterinarian

Veterinarian:

Date First Seen: 03/06/2018

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
Other Phone: B 6
Email:
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Attachment: i B6 fechoreport.pdf

Description: Echo Report
Type: Echocardiogram

FOUO- For Official Use Only 3
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification: B6
Sent: 3/19/2019 8:56:56 PM
Subject: Natural Balance LID High Protein Grain-free Lamb or Beef flavors: Lisa

Freeman - EON-382772

Attachments: 2064292-report.pdf; 2064292-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-382772] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064292-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2064292-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-382772

ICSR #: 2064292
EON Title: PFR Event created for Natural Balance LID High Protein Grain-free Lamb or Beef flavors; 2064292

AE Date 03/17/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 9 Years

District Involved | PFR: B  iDO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064292

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Natural Balance LID High Protein Grain-free Lamb or Beef flavors

Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 3/17/19 Eating BEG diet Owners have given permission to report and
are willing to answer questions Changing to new diet and will recheck in 3 months Taurine and troponin pending
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

Natural Balance LID High Protein Grain-free Lamb or Beef flavors

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

- B6 |

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
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Report Details - EON-382772
2064292

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-19 16:49:38 EDT

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started: 03/17/2019

. DCM and CHF diagnosed 3/17/19 Eating BEG diet Owners have given
permission to report and are willing to answer questions Changing to new diet and
will recheck in 3 months Taurine and troponin pending ,

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions; Chronic dermatologic issues - likely environmental (improved significantly when
owners moved to the city) Hypothyroid - on thyroxine Elevated liver enzymes

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type: Pet Food

Natural Balance LID High Protein Grain-free | amb or Beef flavors

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Possess Unopened No
Product:

Possess Opened No
Product:

Product Use

Description:
Information: .

_ for last 1 year. Before that feeding Natural Balance LID flsh ,
chicken, beef or lamb flavors since | year of age See diet
history form for further details Owner does not have current

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase L ocation
Information:

. product bag but | have sample of diet

Animal Information; Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age.

Assessment of Prior
Health

Number of Anlmals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Mixed (Dog)

Female

Neutered

28.5 Kilogram

9 Years

Excellent

1

1

Owner Yes

Contact:

Information
Name: ;
Phone:é B
Other Phone:i

provided:
Email:i
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Address:

B6

United States

Healthcare Professional practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Information: =
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
Attachment: BG rpt_medical_record_preview.pdf

A ——

Description:LLomplred' medical records
Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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ummines B4, B6

Veterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

Referring Information

All Medical Records
B6
Breed: Labrador Retriever Cross Species: Canine
E B6 Sex: Female
5 (Spayed)

B6

Initial Complaint:
Emergency

SOAP Text B6  12:28PM - B6

Subjective
NEW VISIT (ER)

B6

Presenting complaint: Cardiac enlargement, dyspnea

Referral visit? Yes
Diagnostics completed prior to visit: CXR, CBC/Chem from 3/14/19

B6

HISTORY:
Signalment: Syo SF Lab cross

few times this week.{_"Be __ibreathing continued to get worse throughout the week. She visited her regular

veterinarian for thoracic radiographs yesterday, which revealed generalized cardiac enlargement - O was instructed to
make an appointment/consult with a veterinary cardiologist. The owners were planning to do this, but they report that

i B6__irespiratory rate and effort have increased significantly today, to the point that they became very concerned and

Page 1/67
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B6

brought her herée B@ iappetite has been waxing and waning over the last week and a half. No reported episodes of
collapse.
Prior medical history:

B6

Current medications:i B6
Diet: Natural Balance LID High protein, grain free diet
Vaccination status/flea & tick preventative use: UTD

Travel history: N/A

EXAM:

ASSESSMENT:

Page 2167
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B6

B6

Diagnostics completed:

B6

Client communication

failure and help her heart to contract Her heart has I|ker been enlarged for a while, but the progression to CHF was
most likely rapid. There are correlations between DCM and grain-free djets... but thats not to say that her previous grain

free diet is definitely the cause of; B6 ‘DCM. The first 24-48 hours of B6 ‘hospitalization will say a lot - some dogs

respond very well to cardiac medlcatlons, others do not. Time will tell. Typlcally the prognosis for DCM overall is
somewhere around 6months - 1 year depending on how well they respond to the medications. If we can get her
comfortable, though, it is usually a good quality of life during this time.

Deposit & estimate status: ! B6 E

Resuscitation code (if admitting to ICU): RED

SORP approved (DWMto sign)  B6  DUM

SOAP Text B6 7:48AM- Clinician, Unassigned FHSA

Has a history of increased LEs and had radiographs done at the rDVM that revealed generalized cardiomegaly. A
cardiology consultation was done yesterday and revealed DCM with active LCHF. The patient is on a grain free diet and
was enrolled in the DCM-Study.

Subjective

Overall impression since arrival or since last exam: Improved compared to yesterday.; B6 1is not longer in the oxygen

cage this morning and her RR and RE are much improved compared to previously. It has been less than 40 most of the
night.

Page 3/67
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B6

Appetite: good appetite, ate at 8am today

Objective:

B6

Diagnostic Results:

B6

B6

Assessments

B6

Plan

Page 4167
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B6

SOAP completed by B 6
SOAP reviewed by: | DVM

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 5/67
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B6
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B6

Cumminas

Veterinary Medical Center

B4, B6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

: B6 i B6

Veterinarian: Species:  |Canine
B6 Breed: Labrador Retriever Cross

Visit ID: Sex: Female (Spayed)

Lab Results Report Age 1B fears O

Nova Full Panel-ICU B [12:35:25PM AccessionID;  B6 |

|'1'est Results IReference Range .......... I-Gnits
SO2% 94 - 100 %

HCT (POC) 38 - 48 %

HB (POC) e e o/dL
NA (POC) 140 - 154 mmol/L,
K (POC) 36-48 mmol/L.
CL(POC) 109 - 120 mmol/L,
CA (ionized) 1.17-1.38 mmol/L
MG (POC) 0.1-04 mmol/L,
GLUCOSE (POC) 80 -120 mg/dL
LACTATE 0-2 mmol/L
BUN (POC) B 6 12-28 me/dL
CREAT (POC) 02-21 mg/dL
TCO2 (POC) 0-0 mmoll,
nCA 0-0 mmol/L
MG 0-0 mmol/L
GAP 0-0 mmol/L
CA/MG 0-0 mol/mol
BEecf 0-0 mmol/L
BEDb 0-0 mmol/L
A 0-0 mmHg
NOVA SAMPLE 0-0

B 4 7167 B6 5
Printed TuesdayBG
Page /67
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B6

Fi02 0-0 %
pPCO2 36-44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
PH 7.337 -7.467
PCO2 36-44 mmHg
PO2 80 - 100 mmHg
HCO3 18 -24 mmol/L,
Nova Full Panel-ICU B6 i12:42:539PM Accession ID:! B6
|Test I |Results IReference Range IUnits
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
PCV #* B& 0-0 %
TS (FHSA) 0-0 g/dl
Nova Full Panel-ICU B6 316:16 AM Accession ID: B@
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
U TRANSITIONAL 0-0 /hpf
U SQUAMOUS CELLS 0-0 /hpt
UFAT 0-0 /hpf
Nova Full Panel-ICU B6 9:44:19am AccessionIDi BE
|Test Results IReference IRange IUnits
GLUCOSE 67 - 135 mg/dL
UREA 8-30 mg/dl.
CREATININE B6 0.6-2 mg/dL
PHOSPHORUS 26-172 mg/dL
CALCIUM2 94-113 mg/dL
8/67 B6
B 4 Printed Tuesday,é B6 !
Page 8/67
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B6

T. PROTEIN 55-78 g/dL
ALBUMIN 28-4 g/dL
GLOBULINS 23-42 g/dL.
A/GRATIO 07-106
SODIUM 140 - 150 mEq/L
CHLORIDE 106 - 116 mEq/L
POTASSIUM B6 37-54 mEq/L
NA/K 29 - 40
T BILIRUBIN 01-03 mg/dL
ALK PHOS 12 -127 U/L
ALT 14 - 86 U/L
AST 9-54 U/L
CHOLESTEROL 82 -355 mg/dL
OSMOLALITY (CALCULATED) 291 - 315 mmol/L
COMMENTS (CHEMISTRY) 0-0
Moderate hemolysis Moderate lipemia
B 4 967 B6
Printed Tuesdayi B6
Page 9/67
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B6

Diet Hx 3/17/19

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
Please answer the following questions about your pet

'&. v Fauotil o

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's ap

P15

date: E BG :

Siin) Ssugs

B6 Today's
1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the paint on the line below that hest;-represents your pet's appetite)
Exampie: Poor i Excellent
Poor Excellent

OEats about the same amount as usual
eems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

ats less than usual

at apply)

ats more than usual

ite over the last 1-2 weeks‘%ﬁedﬁ all th

Asgirr<f— T
teor peres
st 1.5 M s

3. Ower the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
OStayed about the same weight DODon't know

ostweight DOGained weight

T PorTwe Ll

P:!:"CF'!{_(,1 f_-rf-
Slougt (5=

4
1. Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food iterﬁ h;a/{t your pet

currently eats and that you have fed in the last 2 years.

Please provide enough defaifl that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food - examples are shown in the table

Foed (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount | How often? Dates fed
| Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potalo Adult dry 1Xoup 2x/day Jan 2016-present
| 85% lean hamburger microwaved oz 1x/veek June -Aug 2016
Pupperoni original beef flavor treat b ix/day | Sept 2016-present
Rawhide treat 6 inch twist | 1xAvesk Dec 2018-prasent
_Mﬂ%f.’.l*'—- Bapies T i o Dy 2 e 5iha g fyia |~
P Te W Berr S| AnGE ' | ]
Natvan, DEiagcs 01D £F1515, D] SINeE [V |
Ot (adnemh i ﬂaé“‘ﬁ_l JI_.&-MF':’ : ST
I~ ST AT oNET T P e f:-{dl:_,.c
ClaneeD To Yoo PR Uy AGO

“Any additional dief informalion can be listed on the back of this sheet

2. Do you give any dietary sugplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucesaming, fatty acids, or any other

supplements)? OYes o If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:
Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine OYes ONo _
Carnitine OYes ONo
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil OYes ONo__
Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):
Example: Vitamin C Nature's Bounty 500 mg tablets — 1 per day

3. How do you administer pills to your pet?
O | do not give any medications
;kl put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
O | put them in my pat's dog/cat food
O | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product
O | put them in foods (list foods):

Page 10/67
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B6

CBC/Chen; B6

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

'm . 200 Westboro Road
g North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
i B6 i Provider. Dr. Lisa Freeman
; ! Bex SF Order Location: V320559: Investigation into
Phone number: Age 9 Sample ID: 1903170047
Collection Date: -390 PM Species: Canine
Approval date: B 6 36 AM Breed: Labrador Reriever Cross

CBC, Comprehensive, Sm Animal (Research)

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia)

Page 11/67
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B6
CBC/Chem | B 6

i . Y

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

200 Westboro Road
North Grafton, MA 01336

DUPLICATE
] B6 i Provider. Dr. Lisa Freeman
d i Sex SF Order Location: V320559: Investigation info
Phone number: Age: O Sample ID: 1903170047
Collection Date: 6:39 PM Species: Canine
Approval date: B 6 0-36 AM Breed: Labrador Retriever Cross

Microscopic Exam of Blood Smear (Advia) (cont'd)

Research Chemistry Profile - Small Animal (Cobas)

ABLASOTTO Ref. Range/fFemale:
Glucose 67-135 mg/dL
Urea 8-30 mg/dL
Creatinine 0.6-2.0 mg/dL
Phosphorus 2.6-7.2 mg/dL
Calcium 2 9.4-11.3mg/dL
Magnesum 2+ 1.8-30 mEg/L
Total Protein 53-78 gidl.
Albumin 28-40 g/dL
Globulins 23-42 g/idL.
A/G Ratio 0.7-1.6
Sodium 140-150 mEq/L
Chloride 106-116 mEq/L
Potassium 3.7-54 mEgL
tCO2(Bicarb) 14-28 mEq/L
AGAP 8.0-19.0
NAK 20-40
Total Bilirubin 0.10-0.30 mg/dL
Alkaline Phosphatass 12-127 U/L
GGT 0-10 U/L
ALT 14-86 U/L
AST 0-54 U/L
Creatine Kinase 22422 U/L
Cholesterol 82-355 mg/dL
Triglycerides 30-338 mg/dl
Amiase 409-1250 UL
Osmolality (calculated) 291-315 mmol/L

Sample [D: 19031700472

Page 12/67

Reviewed by
Page 2
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~ B6

Chem 3/18/19

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine
m ’ 200 Westbaro Road
g, =" North Grafton, MA 01536
DUPLICATE

: B 6 Sex: SF B 6
Phone number: Age: O Sample 11: TO03TE0043
Collection Date; 44 AM Species: Canine
Approval date: B 6 11:58 AM Breed: Labrador Reriever Cross

Chemistry 21 (Cobas)

ABLASOTTO
Glucose

Urea

Creatinine
Phosphorus

Calcium 2

Total Protein
Albumin

Globulins

AJG Ratio

Sodium

Chloride

Potassium

NA/K

Total Bilirubin
Alkaline Phosphatase
ALT

AST

Cholesterol
Osmolality (calculated)
Comments (Chemistry)

Sample ID: 19031800431 rocecomrcecem. .
REPRINT: Orig printingon; 3@ [Final)

Page 13/67

Ref. Range/Females
67-135 mg/dL
8-30 mg/dL
0.6-2.0 mg/dL
2.6-7.2 mg/dL
9.4-11.3 mg/dL
55-7.8 gidL
28-40 gidL
2342 gidL
0.7-16

140-150 mEg/L
106-116 mEq/L
37-34 mEg/L
20-40

0.1040.30 mg/dL
12-127 U/L
14-86 U/L

0-34 U/L
82-355 mg/dL
291-315 mmol/L

Reviewed by
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B6

Urinalysis 3/18/19

i

Tufts Cummings School Of Veterinary Medicine

‘m ’ 200 Westboro Road
- =9 North Grafton, MA 01536

DUPLICATE
B 6 Sex: SF B 6
Phome mumiber: ... = Age: 9 Sample ID: 1903180023
Collection Date: B 6 8:16 AM Species: Canine
Approval date: 0:12 AM Breed: Labrador Reriever Cross
Urinalysis
EUNDERWOOD Ref. Range/Females

Urine Collection
Urine Color

Urine Turbidity

Urine Spedfic Gravity
Urine pH

Urine Protein

Urine Glucose

R I ST B 6
Urine WBC

Urine RBC
Urine Bacteria

Urine Crystals B 6
Urine Transitional Cells

Urine Squamous Cells
Urine Fat Unne Droplets

Sample ID: 19031800231 Eeviewed by
REPRINT: Orig printing on! B 6 (Final)

Page 14/67
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B6

NT-proBNP 3/17/19

B4

B6

. B6 | Date:l _ BE___}
.. i Requisition #: 14
B6

Speciess CANINE

Breed: MIXED_BREED_CAN B6

Gender: FEMALE 5 PAYED
Age: 3Y

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP
- CANINE s031! B6

HIGH

B4

TUFTSUNIVERSITY

200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON,
508-836-5385

Account #58033

Mazsachusets (1336

Page 15/67
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B6

Vitals Results

B6

12:04:.05 PM
12:04:37 PM
12:04:38 PM
12:04:39 PM
12:17:42 PM
12:29:38 PM
3:00:04 PM
3:07:39 PM
3:08:41 PM
4:44:14 PM
5:16:54 PM
5:34:29 PM

6:04:49 PM
6:04:51 PM
7:11:06 PM
7:26:12 PM
7:45:50 PM
7:45:58 PM
7:46:04 PM
8:02:30 PM
8:58:07 PM
9:21:47 PM
9:21:55PM
9:46:12 PM
11:06:30 PM
11:.07:24 PM
11:41:43 PM
11:42:03 PM
11:42:14 PM
12:34:47 AM
1:09:36 AM
2:04:31 AM
3:10:04 AM
3:10:21 AM
3:10:38 AM
3:18:36 AM
3:18:59 AM
3:38:33 AM
4:01:33 AM

Page

16/67
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B6

Vitals Results

4:51:52 AM
4:53:21 AM
4:59:31 AM
0:00:13 AM
7:59:03 AM
7:59:19 AM
].08:55 AM
R:09:16 AM
8:09:28 AM
8:09:35 AM
9:16:05 AM

B 6 9:17:02 AM
10:00:15 AM
10:00:51 AM
11:03:49 AM
12:03:01 PM
1:13:43 PM

1:44.01 PM
1:44:16 PM

1:44:30 PM
3:03:59 PM
3:51:.02 PM
3:56:05 PM

Page 17/67
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B6

ECG from Cardio

B6 B6 54:53:5591.1:

b Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 18/67
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B6

ECG from Cardio

................. B i
i B6 | i B6 i4:54:24 mm Page 1 of 2
"""""""" S S S Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 19/67
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B6

ECG from Cardio

-0 BE |2 o page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med

Cardiology

Page 20/67
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B6

Patient History

12:04 PM
12:04 PM
12:04 PM
12:04 PM
12:07 PM
12:17 PM
12:17 PM
12:17 PM
12:28 PM
12:28 PM
12:28 PM
12:28 PM
12:29 PM
12:29 PM
12:35PM
12:38 PM
12:45 PM
12:53 PM
12:54 PM

12:59 PM
01:11 PM

B 6 03:00 PM

03:00 PM
03:00 PM
03:01 PM
03:01 PM
03:07 PM

03:07 PM
03:08 PM
03:08 PM
03:44 PM

04:30 PM
04:44 PM
04:44 PM
04:55 PM

05:16 PM
05:16 PM
05:34 PM

05:34 PM

05:41 PM

Page 21/67
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B6

Patient History

B6

6:04 PM
6:04 PM
6:04 PM
6:04 PM
6:43 PM

7:11 PM
7:11 PM
7:25 PM
7:26 PM

7:26 PM
7:35 PM
7:41 PM

7:45 PM
7:45 PM
7:45 PM
7:45 PM
7:46 PM
7:46 PM
8:02 PM
8:02 PM
8:58 PM
8:58 PM
8:58 PM
9:21 PM
9:21 PM
9:21 PM

9:21 PM

9:46 PM
9:46 PM
11:06 PM
11:06 PM
11:07 PM

11:07 PM
11:41 PM
11:41 PM
11:42 PM
11:42 PM
11:42 PM
12:34 AM

12:34 AM
1:09 AM
1:09 AM
2:04 AM

Page 22/67
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B6

Patient History

B6

2:04 AM
3:10 AM
3:10 AM
3:10 AM
3:10 AM
3:10 AM

3:10 AM
3:10 AM
3:10 AM
3:18 AM
3:18 AM
3:18 AM
3:21 AM
3:38 AM
3:38 AM
4.01 AM

4:01 AM
4:51 AM
4:51 AM
4:53 AM

4:53 AM
4:59 AM

4:59 AM
6:00 AM
6:00 AM
7:20 AM
7:20 AM
7:59 AM
7:59 AM
8:00 AM
8:08 AM
8:08 AM
8:09 AM
V8:09 AM
8:09 AM
8:09 AM
8:09 AM
8:09 AM
8:09 AM

8:24 AM
9:16 AM
9:16 AM
9:17 AM
9:17 AM
9:17 AM

Page 23/67
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B6

Patient History

12:03 PM
12:03 PM
1:13 PM
1:13 PM
1:34 PM
1:44 PM
1:44 PM
B 6 1:44 PM

1:44 PM
1:44 PM

1:44 PM
3:01 PM

3:03 PM
3:03 PM
3:12PM
3:12PM
3:51 PM
3:51 PM
3:56 PM

3:56 PM

4:55 PM

4:56 PM
4:56 PM
5:23 PM

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

Page 24/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Appointment: Emergency Room Visit

Page 25/67

B6
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt
Suda BE | B6
12:17 :
B6 =
Page 26/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

B6

201912:35

Page 27167
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Sunday,i B6 i

B6

Page 28/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc

Pmt

B6

Page 29/67

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002067



B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

_Sunday. _B6 1
| B6_1501 : BG

Page 30/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Sunday, : B6 !

B6

B6 :.5;()1

Page 31/67
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~ B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

B6

EBG:L_j.O. ..............

Page 32/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

Sundavi B6
| 'B6 165 B6

Page 33/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Extended Disc Pmt

B6

Page 34/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

B6

Page 35/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

Mondayg B6 E BG
i B6 13:10

| e

Page 36/67
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B6

Patient Account History _Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt
Monday.!  B6_| B6
| B6 03:21

Page 37/67
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~ B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt
Moenday: BB E B6 E
' B6 i7:z0 '

Page 38/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

B6

Page 39/67

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002077



B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Monday, E B6 i

B6

Page 40/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

;""ﬁ%”“?ﬁ%g"ﬁf; ________ ! BG

Page 41/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Monda§§ B6 i
i B¢ 215112

B6

Page 42/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt
Monday B6__ B6
i B6 1512

Page 43/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

_ Monday,i B6 B 6

Page 44/67

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002082



B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

MondayJ; B6 E : BG
B6 (16756

i
i
L

Page 45/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description Qty price Extended Disc Pmt

B6

Monday B6 E
| B6 136

Page 46/67
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B6

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Monday, B6 i

B6

7373

B6

Page 47/67
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

| _B6 remake{Spayed)
________ N Black
i B6 |

STANDARD CONSENT FORM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002088



........................

........................




Cummings
T T—- N -

Estimated Charges

B6

This estimate is based upon our prefiminary examnation. This is an estimate and is not the final bil. Every effort will be made o keep you iformed
of the current status of your bif thvoughout your anima’s hospiftsization. The final fee may vary considerably from this estimated cost,

| B6

B6 B

it

|understand that no guarantes of successiul reatmentis made. | certify that | have read and fully High Totl
understand the authorization for medical andfor surgical tresimant the reason fior wihy such medical —
andlor surgical ireatment is consldered necessary. &5 well 2 is advaniages and possitle Low Total
complications, ifany. | also assume financial responsibility for all charges incured to this pafierds). | 755 Deposi
agreeto pay 75% of the estimated costatthetime of admission. Additlonal deposis will be required i
additional care or procedures arereqguired. | further agree to pay the balance of fhe charges when this
patient(s) is reeased

Procedural billing is inclusive up to and including the estimated durafion of hospializiion. There wil
be additional expenses ifhospitalization axiends beyond the speciled duration.

|haveread, understand, and agree to accepithe conditions of his freatment plan

Thank youfor entrusting us with your pe's care

Page 11 Printed Sunds B6
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Cummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Cardickoey Linson: SO8-887-9696

Black BW Weight {ke} 2840

Cardiology Inpatient
ENROLLED IN DCM STUDY

Dﬂlz B6
Weight Weight (k) 2840

B6

Thoracic radiopraphs svailable for review?
= Yes - in 55
2 Yes - in PACS
M No

Patient location: ER

Presenting ecomplaint and imporiant concausrent diseaces: Presented to ER today on areferral basis
for generalized cardiac enlargement and dyspnea. O reports that rDVM radiographs were taken {we do
not have access to them at this point} and revealed an enlarged heart_

-Hx of elevated fiver enzymes

-Hypothyroidiam

Current medicotions and doses:
: B6 ;

At-home diet {(name, form, amount, frequency}
Grain free Natural balance

Key indicaion for consultation: {murmur, arhythmia, needs fluids, etc}
—suspect DCM

Quections to be anowered: DCM? CHF?

b your consult time-semsitive? {ep., anesthesia today, owner waiting, trying to get biopsy today)
M Yes {explain):

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002091



[ No

*STOP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology®

Physical Fxamination

B6

B6

Muscle condition:
[ Normal
M Mild muscle loss

Cardiouaceular Physicnl Exom
Murmur Grade:

[ None

a0

[ nan

M g

[ Moderate cachexia
! Marked cachexia

v
v
 vigwvi

Murmur location /deaription: left apical, systolic

Jugular vein:
¥ Bottom 173 of the neck
[ middle 173 of the nedk

Arterial pulses:
[ Weak
M Fair
I Good
"] Strong

Arrhythmia
i None
[ Sinus amrhythmia
9 Premature beats

Gallop:
[ Yes
i No

(] Intermittent

Pulmonary assesaments:
] Eupneic
I il dyspnea
[ Marked dy=pnea
[ Normal BV sounds

Abdommnal exam:
M Normal

[ Hepatomegaly

[ Top 2/3 of the nedk
1 1/2 way up the nedk

[ Bounding

I Pulse deficits

I Pulsus paradoxus
I other {describe}:

[ Bradycandia
= Tachycardia

2 Pronounced
I Other:

W Pulmonary Cradkles

L wheezes

L Upper airway siridor

I other auscultatory findings:

[ Abdominal distension
2 mild ascites

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002092



MEtral inflow:
[ Surmamated [ Pemadnnonmal
2] Narmal [ Restrictive
[ Detayed refmation

ECS fandiings:
Normal sinus rhythm during echocardiogram.

Radiopraphic findings:

B6

The decreased contractile function with LA enlargement and LCHF may be secondary to DCM {penetic vs
diet-related} vs advanced MMVD since there is significant MR today on exam._; B6 i

B6

Decreased contractile function with moderate to marked LAF rfo genetic vs. diet induced vs_ advanced
MMVD

Heort Faihere Clocsificeation Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia Hia
b M Iib
=

ACVIM CHF Classification:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002093



A "'
[ B1 Do
[ B2

M-Mode

LviDd
Lvrwd

LVIDs
LVPWs
EDV(Teich)
ESV{Teich}
EF{Teich}

S¥{Teich}
Max LA
Tme

HR
CO{Teich}
Ci{Teich}
Ao Diam
LA Diam
LA/ AD
EPSS
TAPSEL

M-Mode Normalized
IVSdN

LVIDdN

LVPWdN

IWSsN

LVIDsN

LVPWsN

2D

S5A LA

An Diam
SA LA f Ao Diam
Ivsd

LviDd
LvPwd
EDWTeich}
| F=

LViDs
LVPWs
ESV{Teidh}
EH{Teich}
%S

B6

I ®R®33
Fagawras

Ifmin
lfminm

{0290 - 0.520}
{1350 - L730}!
{0330 - 0530}
{D_430 - 0710}
{D_790 - 1.140} !
{0530 - 0.780} !

®R*3389333893
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SV¥{Teich}

LV Majpr

LV Minor
Sphericity Index
Lvid LAX

LVAd LAX
LVEDM A-L LAX
LVEIV MOD LAX
LVls LAX

LWAs LAX

LVESV A-L LAX
LVESV MOD LAX
HR

EF A-L LAX

LVEF MOD LAX
SV AL LAX

5V MOD LAX

CO AL LAX

O MOD LAX

Doppler
MR Vmax
MR m=xPG

IVRT

MR Vrmax
MR Vmean
MR maxPG
MR meanPG
MR VTI

AV Vmax
AV maxPG
PV Vmax
MV maxPG
TR Vmax
TR maxPG

B6

B6

3 R’R

ml
Ifmin
lfmin

mfs

mmHg

mfs

mfs
mfs
mmHg
mmHg

mfs

mmHg
mfs
mmHg
mfs

mmHg
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Lummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Radiology Reguest & Report

B4, B6

B6 i

... BB et

B6
Date of exam: B6
Patient Locationr Ward/Cape: Weight (kg}: B4, B6
Sedation

M Inpatient [l paG

[ Outpatient Time: [l oaac

] waiting [ 1/2 dose OBAG

[ Emergency = [lax[hlml:urf&.lmrplml

[T anestt - sedatefanesthetize

*Page Or. BG fneeded"

Presenting Comglaint and Chnical Cheections you wisch o answer:
Referred for generalized cardiomegaly, dyspnea Suspect DEM

Pertinent History: P has a history of elevated liver enzymes, hypothyroidism {thyroxne 0.5 mg PO BID})-
O reports that appetite started to wax and wane around 1.5 weeks agn, and P has been having diffioulty
breathing and getting comfortable at night. Visited rDVM this week for this issue as well as hloodwork to
monitor ELE - rDVM performed CXR, revealed generalized cardiomegaly. (s were instrnucted to make
cardiology appt., but P'sbreathing got worse this morming so they came in through the ER today.

Fnding =
THORAX, LEFT LATERAL VIEW: Limited study

B4, B6
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B4, B6

- Moderate generalized cardiomegaly. Overall normal size of the pulmonary vasoulabure may be
secondary to diuretic therapy {if applicable); however ac the weins appear larper than the arteries,
congestion should be considered. Interstitial pulmonary pattern may be overestimated by expiratory
technique and age-related changes, however cardiogenic pulmonary edema cannot be completely ruled
out. Repeat thoracic radiographs may be considered to monitor response to treatment.

B6

Reviewmnyg:

Reported: | B6
Finalzed:
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Lummings B4. B6

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Discharge Instructions
B6 B6
Spedes Canne B 6 |
Black Female (Spayed) Labrador
Retriever Onoss

Diagnoses: Dilated cardiomyopathy {(DOM) with congestive heart Raire

Case smmnary @ .
Thank you for bringing; B6 hTﬁmmﬂyhmwdmmmmaﬂdﬁt

Upon preseritation to the BR. B6 ‘u\msrm:ﬂ:lmlme inoeased respiratry rate and efiort. She was also notad o havea

small heart murmur and an alnoamal sound called a gallop An edhoandiosram (uliasound of the heart) was pariormed
yestenday and revealed that Hazel has atype of heart disease alled dilated candiomyopatiy

Do i her breathing pattem, she was admitted tothe hospital for further managemert and monitoring. She was started
n candiac medications while inthe hospital and we are happy o report that she responded very pos itively to the candsar
medications. Her respiratry rate and effort went down overnichit and sheappears much more asmiortable this moming.

careman in lange and giant beeed dogs and = daraderiaed by thiming of the walls of the heart, reduned candiac pump
function, and enlarpement of the upper chamibers of the heart. Many dogs with DOM will also have significant ardwthmias
which an be life-threatening and also require medical manapamerit. The heart enlarpsement has now prooressed to the
point of congest ive heast faihre, mesning that uid 5 backing up nfothe kngs or belly. Urliorunatehy this 5 a progresiee
disease and we carmnot reverse the dhanges o the heart musde, however we can use cardiac medicabions and some
changes to the diet to mae your dog combortable and have him breathing easier.
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B6 Inshemmdled ina candac shurly becarse of her oarent diet and the dhanges viaualized onthe uitrasmund ofthe

....... e —

A homse=

B6

Recommnended Medicotions
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if your dog has special nuiritional needs or requires a homerooked died, we recommend you schedule an appoisiment with

our ruiritionists {508 857 4696
Rechedk Wsits

Arechedk visit &5 recommendad in1-2 weeks after any malication adpstments are made. At this visit, we will redherk

Thank you for eninstinguswik  B6 care. Please contact our Cardiology liatson at (508}-$87-4696 ar email us at

cardiowet@tults.edu for scheduiling a0 non-emergent questions or conoams.
Sncerely,

B6

Plearer wicit our HeartSmart wehe ite for more rndonmation
hithpcffvet-tulfs. oo yheartamarty

Presriplino Refill Disclosmer:
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For the sofely ond well-beimg of our palients, your pel mest eve hod on excominolion by onre of aur velerimorions within the sl
yeor in order io obioin prescriplion medestions.

Ondering Food:

Pleose check with your prmovy velerinoron o pordese the recommended diet{s). 1 you wsh In prelese your food fom s,
please il 710 doys i odvonce (SO8-BR7-3629] o enanre Hthe food 5 in stock. Allernalive ¥, velerimory dicls con be ordered from
online refoders with o presoription/ve terinory apprenal.

Cloiood Trinks:
Chimieed trioks ore studies inwhich our velerinory dectors work with you ond your pet 1o imvesligole o specife dseose prooess ore
promiimg now iest orireolment. Pleose see owr welsite: vel hufls edu/ovmcfolinies)-stdies

B6 i Discharpe InsnEtions
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Lummings
U'eterinarv l\lledli:!:al Center B45 B6

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Notice of Patient Admit

pate: BG i12:06:18PM Case No: 441599

________________ B

B6

Your patient presented o our BEmermency service. Flease malke note of the following information to facitale
commaEscation with our team

The reason for adm ission o e FHSA is: DOM, (HF

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
Veterinary I\Iled%al Center B4’ BG

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6 =

Today's date B6
! B6

Thank you for referring patients to the Foster Hogpital for Small Animals at the Cummings School of Tults
University.

Your pzl:lent B6 wa!; admitted and is being cared for by the Cardiology Service

M icin stable condition

[ s still in the oxypen cage

[ s critically ill

might be discharped from the hospital today

Today's treatment s moude:

M bloodwork planned /pending

edchocardiography -
Advanced DCM - rjo primary vs. diet induced DCM;
Degenerative mitral valve disease;
Active left-sided CHFE.

[ cardiac catheter procedure planned

[ ongping treatment for CHF

[ ongoing trestment for thrombosis

[ ongping treatment for arhythmia

Additional plans:
Please allow 3-5 business days for reports to be finalzed upon patient discharge.

Please call {508} B87-469% before 5pm or email us at cardiowehiHufts edu if you have any questions
Thank you!
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B6

Senior student:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002104



Cummings

\eterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY

B6

H you have any questions, or omoncems, please contad: us at 508-887-4088.

Thank you,

B6

B4, B6

B6

Female {Spayed])

Canine Labrador Retriewer Cross

Black

41599
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

B6

3/19/2019 1:32:35 PM

Redford Limited Ingredient Grain-Free Lamb and Sweet Potato:! B6
- EON-382721

2064242-report.pdf

Lo i

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-382721] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2064242-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-382721

ICSR #: 2064242

EON Title: PFR Event created for Redford Limited Ingredient Grain-Free Lamb and Sweet Potato; 2064242

AE Date 03/12/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Weimaraner

Age 8 Years

District Involved

PFR: B6

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064242
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Redford Limited Ingredient Grain-Free Lamb and Sweet Potato

Description: Diagnosed upon echocardiogram 3/18/19 with dilated cardiomyopathy
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
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |
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Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Redford Limited Ingredient Grain-Free Lamb and Sweet Potato

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

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

Sent: 6/10/2019 8:11:44 PM

Subject: DCM Taste of the Wild EON-390065

Attachments: Taste of the Wild_(various_flavors) since Nov 2013: Lisa Freeman - EON-390087; Taste of the
Wild PREY:E B6 i EON-390065; Taste of the Wild PREY:E B6
EON-390066

Everyone,

| know that we aren’t forwarding all of these, but since they’'ve added a lot of information, | felt like it's worthwhile
to share it with everyone.
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Report Details - EON-390087

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:
Report Submission Date:
Initial Report Date:
Parent ICSR:
Follow-up Report to
FDARequest:
Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

2068031

Followup

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

2019-06-10 15:56:37 EDT

10/09/2018

2055822

Yes

Problem Description:

Date Problem Started

Concurrent Medical
Problem

Outcome to Date
Product Name;
Product Type

DCM but has reduced contractility. Will recheck in 56 months. Taurnne pending -
will submit when available

: 10/02/2018

No

: Better/Improved/Recovering

. Taste of the Wild (various flavors) since Nov 2013
: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type

: BAG

Product Use

Information

Manufacturer

[Distributor Information
Purchase Location

Information:

Name:
Type Of Species
Type Of Breed

o =

:B6;

R

: Dog

: Doberman Pinscher

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status
Weight
Age

: Neutered

: 33.4 Kilogram

Health:

Number of Animals

Given the Product:

Number of Animals

Reacted:

Owner Information;

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Owner Yes
Information

provided:

Contact: Name:

Phone:
Email:i

~ B6

Address : B 6
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i B6

TURTtEd States™
Healthcare Professional practice Name: Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Information: )
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
Attachment: Diet Hx 4-24-19.pdf

Description: Diet history form
Type: Medical Records

Attachment: echo report 4-24-2019. pdf
Description: Echo report
Type: Echocardiogram
Attachment: B4, B6 i

Description: Lab work

Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: Doberman DCM Combo Results Form.pdf
Description: Genetic testing
Type: Laboratory Report

Attachment: troponin 5-30-2019.pdf
Description: Lab work
Type: Laboratory Report

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM # g\ 4 0}4

Please answer the following questions about your pet
BG Today's date; _* i {Zﬂ: a "[

How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)

Example: Poor I Excellent

Poor g Excellent

ats about the same amount as usual OEats less than usual OEats more than usual

A I:l{»e you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
E
OSeems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

Over the last few weeks, has your pet (check one) ;
OLost weight DOGained weight OStayed about the same weight XDon‘t know

Please list below ALL pet foods, people food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats and that you have fed in the last 2 years.

Please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food - examples are shown in the table

Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount How often? Dates fed
Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult dry 1% cup 2x/day Jan 2016-present
85% lean hamburger microwaved 3oz 1x/week June -Aug 2016
Pupperoni original beef flavor treat % 1x/day Sept 2016-present
Rawhide freat 6 inch twist 1x/week Dec 2018-present

PO Plan Sensihive syin Jsdom Ay \Vacup | A /d&g e aAnlg —nce S

Hills ldeal Balance cniceen [¥ceah [5-¢ | Aailv “[senanid Lores
7/

Hs \ebal Baiance Aucy reeod |S - A v a
ws degl Balance eec Tl |15™ -~ (s dmlxj/ 11 ¥

Nonw coccotrs
VaCiouw s veQQED

Pro Dlan Welginy Managemeny dey | Cup 1 2x /daylSep 2018 ~Reb

Slelle]

*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet
Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? OYes EINo If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:

. ~N Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine &f Y es< E.NO )
Carnitine Yes
Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes ONo
Fish oil OYes ONo
Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):
Example: Vitamin C Nature’s Bounty 500 mg tablets — 1 per day

How do you administer pills to your pet?

O | do not give any medications

O | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
"B put them in my pet's dog/cat food

O | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product

O | put them in foods (list foods):
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B6 =

Veterinary Cardiac Genetics Laboratory

B 6 To request swab collection kits, please visit:

Doberman Pinscher Dilated Cardiomyopathy (DCM) Genetic Testing

Dilated cardiomyopathy mutation (DCM) is a form of heart disease in the Doberman pinscher dog. It is an inherited
disease, and our laboratory has identified two mutations responsible for the development of DCM. Dogs that are

Owner Name:

Dog’s Name:

ID #:

positive for both mutations are at the highest risk of developing DCM

NCSU Doberman DCM1 Negative

B 6 (PDK4) Result:
NCSU Doberman DCM2 Positive Heterozygous

Result:

Below is an explanation for each possible test result so you can better understand all the possible results
and make informed breeding decisions:

Negative Result for
both DCM1 and
DCM2:

The absence of both mutations in a Doberman indicates that the risk of developing DCM is
low. It is still possible for a dog to develop heart disease. However, a negative result for both
DCM1 and DCM2 indicates that a dog does not have either mutation known to cause DCM.

Positive result for
NCSU DCM1 only :

Breeding
recommendations:

About 40% of dogs with this mutation will develop DCM. Dogs that are positive for only
DCM1 will not necessarily develop significant heart disease.

Dogs are positive for DCM1 should NEVER be bred to a dog that is positive for NCSU DCM 2
since this will lead to dogs that are highest risk of developing DCM. Dogs that are positive
homozygous for DCM1 should ideally not be bred.

Positive Result for
NCSU DCM2 only :

Breeding
recommendations:

About 50% of dogs with this mutation will develop DCM. Dogs that are positive for only
DCM2 will not necessarily develop significant heart disease.

Dogs are positive for DCM2 should NEVER be bred to a dog that is positive for NCSU DCM1
(PDK4) since this will lead to dogs that are highest risk of developing DCM. Dogs that are
positive homozygous for DCM2 should ideally not be bred.

Positive result for
both NCSU DCM1
and NCSU DCM2 :

Breeding
recommendations:

Dogs that positive for BOTH DCM1 & DCM2 are at a very HIGH risk of developing
DCM and should be carefully monitored by your veterinarian for signs of disease. Annual
evaluation by a cardiologist with an echocardiogram and Holter monitor after 3 years of age is
recommended.

Dogs that are positive for both DCM1 & DCM2 are at the HIGHEST risk of developing DCM and
should ideally not be bred since they can pass both traits on. They should never be bred to a
dog that is positive for either test.

As always, breeding decisions should be made carefully. Removal of a significant number
of dogs from the breeding population could be very bad for the Doberman Pinscher breed.
Remember that dogs that carry this mutation may also carry other important good genes

that we do not want to lose from the breed.
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B4

i B6 i

B6

Species: CANINE

Breed: DOBERMAN_PINSCH
Gender: FEMALE SPAYED
Age:6Y

CARDIOPET proBNP - CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP -

1
CANINE 604

Comments:

Date: 04/24/2019

B6

B6

B6

Account #88933

Page1of 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002113



B4, B6

Gl Lab Assigned Clinic ID: 23523

B6 B6

Species: Canine
Date Received: May 30, 2019

B6

Test

Result Reference Interval Assay Date

Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting i B6 g <0.06 05/31/19

Interpretation: Increased troponin | value. If clinical signs of heart
disease are present,additional diagnostic work-up is recommended
Patients who are being supplemented with biotin may exhibit a slightly
higher ultra-sensitive troponin result (10% or lower); however, the ability
of the assay to detect serial increases or decreases of ultra-sensitive
troponin is maintained.

Comments:

B4, B6
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;é B6
Sent: 6/10/2019 6:08:32 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild PREY: B6 - EON-390065
Attachments: 2068021-report.pdf; 2068021-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-390065] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068021-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068021-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-3900065

ICSR #: 2068021
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild PREY; 2068021

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date 03/12/2020 Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age Eég:Years

District Involved | PFRi B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068021

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild PREY_ =~

Description: On. B6 inighti B6 L.B8 touldn't make it back from his mghtly walk, had labored

breathing, and no appetite. His hind legs were shaking. On{  B6 "nornmg,l B6 | was brought in to the! B8 __}

B6 where he underwent general sedatlon for a hlp/knee X-Ray. The thought

T

blood pressure readings as well as gum/ tongue color while being momtored The vet staff pulled him from
sedation, ran a general blood panel (which was unremarkable and otherwise normal - general parameters). The

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002115



vet then decided to do a chest x-ray and found his heart to be 3x the normal size. That same day, I took him to

B6 ifor a cardiologist follow up as part of their{ B6
extension. { B8 fwas diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy and right ventricular congestive heart failure from an
echo cardiogram preformed by B6 iHe w_a_s__p_rescribed pimobendan and lasix and 1,000 mg of
taurine 3x a day. It was the opinion of’ "_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_i_?'_f_i{_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'__that B6ihad diet- related DCM. The followmg week'_'"B_é“
ap_g_et_i_te_ declined severely to the point o_f_ syringe _feediné_'_'(—in B6 we brought him back to' B6
______ B6 onthe recommendation of the! B6 ‘extensron Cardiology department for a kidney panel before his
second cardiologist follow up with anothermcardidlogist """"" B6 " lon the same day. Unfortunately, | B6_ died of a

fatal arrhythmia at the cardiologist's office 8 days after h1s initial d1agnos1s of suspected diet-related DCM and
right Ventricular CHF. The reason B6 was suspected to have diet related DCM was due to his diet. He was on

of death): UPC 0- 74198 61368-7 Best by 12/Mar/2020 Possible Lot Numbers: 9072080 PDRO0301-19 MSH
17:27 Bag 2 (consumed 1.5 months before time of death): UPC 0-74198-61366-3 Best by 08/Mar/2020 Possible

reached out to Taste of the Wild to ask them 1f they knew about this and had heard. Their answer was yes. It's a
long shot, but please do contact me to follow up bc I want to know if the FDA has plans to more closely monitor
dog food companies in the coming future. I believe that this is necessary. These dog food companies have a huge
responsibility to do due-diligence on nutrition profiles. The animal space is highly desirable because it's a
channel where savvy marketing pays big dividends and it is completely unregulated by a government agency. I
don't want toliveina country where basic items like food are subject to the belief that marketing means more

much details as I can to help make a difference. I also want to l<now how many cases have been reported.
Submissi<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>